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at a point in time when a television net­
work can determine what is, and what 
is not, the legitimate business of the 
Congress of the United States, then we 
have indeed come upon ctark days. 

It might be well for my colleagues to 
know something more about the Sub­
committee on Investigations of the full 
Committee on Interstate and Foreign 
Commerce. The subcommittee originated 
in the mind of Speaker Sam Rayburn in 
1958 and it was largely due to his efforts 
that this special Subcommittee on Over­
sight was created, which is now the Sub­
committee on Investigations. As a result 
of the creation of this subcommittee, we 
did investigate the Sherman Adams and 
the Goldfine cases. As a result, thereof, 
Goldfine was prosecuted, Sherman 
Adams resigned from the staff of the 
President and in addition, the Chairman 
of the Federal Communications Commis­
sion resigned as well as one member of 
the Federal Trade Commission. Again, in 
the early 1960's, it came to our commit­
tee that the quiz shows which were so 
popular in that era were fraudulent. Our 
investigation of the qUiz shows did indi­
cate that there was fraud. Contestants 
were being given answers to the ques­
tions before appearing on the qUiz show. 
We exposed this and there was no neces­
sity of legislation. The Federal Com­
munications Commission came forward 
with regulations to prevent any future 
frauds of this nature. 

Three years ago, CBS was involved in 
what was known as Project Nassau but 
better known as the Haitian invasion. 
CBS supplied a substantial sum· of 
money either to the "invasion" or for the 
purpose of filming the "invasion" and the 
preparation of the "invasion." 

We demanded all the film with refer­
ence to this matter, although it was not 
shown as a part of any program because 
the "invasion" did not take place. The 
amount of film which CBS did take filled 
some 25 boxes, roughly 18 inches square 
and 12 inches high. The subcommittee 
reviewed this film. There was a serious 
question as to whether or not CBS had 
been guUty of violation of the Logan Act 
and also of the Conspiracy Act. We for­
warded the results of the investigation 
to the Department of Justice but with­
out any recommendation. 

Through the years, the committee has 
acted with unusual restraint. It has been 
only in the most flagrant cases where 
we believe that congressional scrutiny 
was necessary had we acted. 

It came to us after many complaints 
on the "Selling of the Pentagon" that 
answers to certain questions were shift­
ed to other questions. In other instances, 
answers were combined and inserted in 
answer to a different question. The sub­
committee staff made an investigation 
and reported that CBS was "guilty of 
deceit bordering on fraud." 

After a careful review of the situation 
the subcommittee came to the 
slon that there was deceit and fraud. 

I think I should point out to my col­
leagues that we are talking about a very 
narrow range of television--commonly 
known as "the documentary." A docu-

mentary may be related in the second 
person or it may be related in the first 
person. In this case, "Selling of the 
Pentagon" was done in the first person­
by exact questions and exact answers. 
There was no indication of any kind on 
the program that answers had been 
transferred to other questions and that 
answers had been consolidated and 
transferred to other questions. 

If, I, as a lawyer, were to do what 
CBS did in this instance in taking a rec­
ord of appeal from a lower court to a 
higher court and this was pointed out to 
the judge, I am sure he would hold me 
in contempt and probably put me in 
jail. He would be clearly justified in doing 
so because I would have committed a 
fraud on the court. 

In this case, CBS has not violated any 
criminal statute. However, may I ask 
you, is the fraud any less on the part 
of CBS by doing what it has done than 
what I could be accused of in altering 
a record that has been made in a court 
of appeal. 

In short, CBS did not show what it 
purported to show, but, in fact, showed 
fraudulent answers to certain questions. 
In the case of Rosenbloom v. Metrome­
dia, Inc., 39 U.S. Law Week, 4694, of 
June 1971, Justice Brennan points out: 

Calculated falsehood, of course, falls out­
side "the fruitful exercise of the right of 
free speech." 

This matter has nothing to do with 
news. We have never questioned the right 
of a reporter to consolidate news and 
to give the news that he believes to be 
the news of that particular moment. Any 
news reparter doing that has not pur­
ported to putting anything on the screen 
other than what he believed the news 
to be. 

In the case of the "Selling of the 
Pentagon" CBS did not show what it pur­
ported to show because they stated these 
were the questions and the answers as 
given when, in fact, they were not the 
questions and the answers that were 
given at all. 

The committee believes that it is de­
fending the right of the people to know 
when a deceit or fraud occurs. Second, 
the committee is defending the right of 
the people to know how the deceit or 
fraud was created and how it came to be 
shown on television. It is impossible for 
the committee to know how the fraud 
was committed unless the outtakes are 
supplied. As a result, the subrommittee is 
prevented from obtaining information 
relative to the discharge of its responsi­
bilities and duties. I think I should point 
out to my colleagues that we are pursu­
ing' this investigation in an attempt to 
determine whether or not legislation is 
needed or whether or not we ought to 
make recommendations to the Federal 
Communications Commission to take any 
necessary action--such as was taken by 
the Federal Communications Commis­
sion in the creation of the fraud in the 
quiz show investigation. 

The entire system of broadcast regU­
lation is grounded on the twin legal prop­
ositions that the airways belong to the 
people and a broadcaster is a trustee for 

the public. In the present case, CBS is a 
trustee who is determined that he will 
not be answerable to the public's repre­
sentatives as to how he has dealt with 
the public's property which is the public 
airwaves. 

If this challenge is successful, the 
broadcaster will be in the position of be­
ing a ''trustee" who is responsible to no 
one. Legislation reqUires information. 
The information sought in the present 
matter is essential if the Congress is to 
obtain a clear picture of this serious 
abuse which CBS has committed and 
how this may be remedied through the 
legislative processes. 

The results of our previous inquiries 
which I have pointed out above were 
fully reported and made available to the 
public. This has served a useful service 
in making available to the people more 
information on a question of vital im­
portance to them. That is, how television 
news is designed, produced, and pre­
sented. 

These reports which we have previ­
ously filed have had another result as 
well. They have resulted in serious criti­
cisms being leveled against CBS in the 
forum of public opinion. Apparently, 
CBS has determined there shall be no 
more of this. It is, indeed, curious that 
in attempting to cloak in secrecy its 
electronic manipulations from the pub­
lic, CBS invokes the first amendment, 
the great guarantor of the people's right 
to know. 

The American viewing public bases its 
decision at the ballot box upon the in­
formation it obtains from its most prom­
inent news source-the TV set. The raw 
naked power to manipulate by gross fab­
rication the input data is the power to 
manipulate, however well intentioned, 
the decisionmaking process of the Amer­
ican electorate. The House Committee on 
Interstate and Foreign Commerce has 
the responsibility to answer this direct 
attack upon its right to investigate for 
the purpose of legislation. By its con­
tempt resolution of July 1, the commit­
tee has made clear its intention to meet 
this calculated affront. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
10 minutes to the gentleman from North 
Carolina <Mr. BROYHILL). 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 
Speaker, I yield myself 2 minutes. 

Mr. Speaker, no Member of this House 
of Representatives has been more critical 
of the methods of the broadcast media 
than I have, but I say that today you 
should vote "no" on this issue or send it 
back to committee. 

Why should we be called upon to take 
this drastic action today-and I say to 
you it is drastic action-after only very 
short debate and after very limited op­
portunity for Members to study the full 
record? 

I urge you to vote "no" for two very 
basic reasons. 

The committee is urging you to vote 
"yes," saying they need this information 
in order to carry out their constitutional 
legislative function. Well, the committee 
held hearings and gathered vast amounts 
of material and vast amounts of informa-
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t!on which have been published and are 
in the RECORD. 

The necessary material to evaluate this 
documentary is available to the commit­
tee and it is available to the House of 
Representatives, and if the committee in­
tends to legislate on broadcast policy, I 
say Jet them go ahead and legislate. It 
does not need this material in order to 
do so. 

Advocates of this action have stood in 
the well of this House and quoted chapter 
and verse on how this documentary was 
put together. Why should we have to go 
further? That is the real issue. 

Secondarily but just as important are 
these underlying constitutional issues 
which are important. These are questions 
that you and I know exist on this par­
ticular issue. The Federal Communica­
tions Commission has stated that viola­
tions of the fairness doctrine are not 
involved here. Advocates of this resolu­
tion have admitted that illegality is not 
an issue here. But because of the com· 
mittees vigorousness and wide question­
ing, I am concerned that news content is, 
regardless of statements of the commit­
tee to the contrary. 

I am also concerned, as are many legal 
scholars, that should this matter be re­
ferred to the Supreme Court, there would 
be little doubt that the Supreme Court 
will overturn affirmative action the House 
may take. Thus CBS would be strength­
ened. It would be far better to refer this 
resolution back to committee or vote it 
down. There is no need for the House of 
Representatives to take this drastic 
action. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman from 
North Carolina has consumed 2 minutes. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield 1 minute to the gen­
tleman from Virginia <Mr. PoFF). 

Mr. POFF'. Mr. Speaker, I will vote no. 
The question is close. The answer is in 
doubt. 

So it must always be whenever two 
great constitutional privileges collide. 
One must prevail. One must yield. That 
the collision can exist is proof that nei­
ther privilege is an absolute license. 

The collision here is between the priv­
ilege of the press to edit for journalistic 
purposes and the privilege of the Con­
gress to investigate for legislative pur­
poses. The collision is between the Gov­
ernment and the governed. The collision 
is between press freedom and press re­
straint. 

Under the congressional oath to "up­
hold and defend the constitution," I will 
not abdicate to the courts my responsi­
bility to make this constitutional judg­
ment. I will resolve the doubt in favor 
of the press. I will prefer the governed. 
I will choose freedom. 

Mr. BROYHTI..L of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield 1 minute to the gen­
tleman from New York (Mr. CON ABLE). 

Mr. CONABLE. I thank the gentleman 
for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, I am voting against the 
citation for contempt. My vote should 
not be construed as approval of the tac­
tics used in the CBS documentary pro-

gram. Its misrepresentations do a dis­
service to the television industry, and 
they invite regulation in the interest of 
fairness. However, such efforts at regu­
lation are steps down a dead end alley 
for an American government. 

Mr. Speaker, I do not argue the issue 
of constitutionality, because I am uncer­
tain what the courts might do in extend­
ing the protections of the first amend­
ment to federally licensed outlets. Policy 
is another issue. I do not consider it a 
desirable policy for the Government or 
the Congress to issue the kind of sweep­
ing subpena we are considering here. 
The impact of such a policy on news re­
porting at the local level particularly 
could be most unfortunate for the free 
flow of information. CBS may not have 
acted respensibly, but as the representa­
tives of the people, the Congress must. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 
Speaker, I yield 1 minute to the gentle­
man from Alabama <Mr. EDWARDS). 

Mr. EDWARDS of Alabama. Mr. 
Speaker, CBS apparently used extremely 
poor judgment in its production of "The 
Selling of the Pentagon." For that, we as 
individuals, can condemn them and we 
should. We can hope the American pe:Jple 
will join in that condemnation. That is 
their right. We can insist that CBS give 
fairer treatment in its coverage of the 
important issues facing this Nation. 
Many of us have been doing that for 
some time. In fact, I am one of their most 
vocal critics. 

But however strongly we feel about 
CBS or NBC or ABC or any of the news­
papers or other media, we must not tres­
pass as a legislative body, as a branch 
of the Federal Government, on their con­
stitutional right to use their own editorial 
judgment. 

If a newspaper reporter interviews me, 
there is no assurance that he will write 
every word I say. And while I may not 
like the way he handles his story, surely I 
would not suggest that the Congress has 
a right to inject its judgment in place of 
the reporter's or that Congress has a 
right to review his notes to see what he 
left out of his story. I suggest the same is 
true of the broadcast media. 

It would. be ever so easy to vote "yes" 
today. CBS has maligned the South, col­
ored the news, handled the coverage of 
the war in a biased manner, played up 
the bad and played down the good-ali of 
this and more. But I would not exchange 
all this, as bad as it may be. for the evil 
that would infect this Nation from a 
controlled press. Oh, there are times when 
I get so exas;;erated with them I would 
like to ban all TV, but that exasperation 
is nothing compared to what it would be 
if we had a press that had to answer for 
its editorial judgment, however bad, to 
a committee of the Congress. 

I have great respect for the Commit­
tee on Interstat.e and Foreign Commerce 
and its chairman. The Washington Post 
suggested this morning that the very able 
chairman had his reputation on the line 
on this issue. I doubt that. But more im­
portantly, the Congress has got its repu­
tation on the line, and we must not let 

emotion, or anger with the news media. 
or concern for the reputation of a Mem~ 
ber cause us to make a grave constitu­
tional blunder. 

Mr. Speaker, the chairman and a ma­
jority of the committee are, in my hum­
ble judgment, dead wrong. Sure they are 
offended by the fact that Dr. Stanton 
ignored their subpena in part. But if I 
were in Dr. Stanton's position, I would 
ignore the committee, too, because the 
subpena goes too far and flies in the face 
of the constitutional protection of a iree 
press. In any case, what the committee 
is asking the House to do is to make ex­
tremely bad law. In my opinion, the 
courts of this land will not hesitare to 
throw out the contempt citatwn as vio· 
lation of the first amendment right ot 
freedom of the press. 

I would not run CBS as Dr. Stanton 
does, not by a long shot. But Mr. Speaker. 
that is not the issue here today. You 
know, Dr. Stanton's problem is that he 
is right this time. but he has cried wolf 
so long that nobody believes him, or 
wants to believe him. 

When Vice President AGNEW and 
':>thers have taken the press to task. 
Stanton has cried like a stuck pig. He and 
his counterparts in the media world have 
c.ted "Government censorship." He does 
not understand that we have as much 
right and duty to criticize the press as it 
has to criticize us. And so, he has cried 
wolf too often. And frankly, I would sort 
of like to stick it to him now. But my 
friends, we overstep our bounds. and ex· 
ceed our prerogatives, and offend the 
Constitution, when we attempt by sub­
pena to go behind a news story or televi­
sion broadcast. 

If a reporter does me wrong, I can re­
fuse further interviews, or publicly con­
demn him and his paper or teleVJswn 
station. If he does my country v.rrong, or 
one of its institutions, I have a right to 
set the re::ord straight, to call his errors 
to the attention of the people. But I do 
not have the right to have the legislative 
branch call his ediorial judgment into 
question. That is where I believe the Con­
stitution draws the line on interference 
with freedom of the press. 

And so, whether we like Stanton or 
not, whether he has cried wolf too often 
or not, whether we like CBS or not, 
whether we approve of "The Selling of 
the Pentagon" or not, the Congres3 of 
the United States has no right to hold 
Dr. Stanton and CBS in contempt. It can 
be no other way, else we will have t::tken 
the first big step down the road toward 
Government control of the press. If that 
day ever comes, then this Republic as we 
know it shall not long endure. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield 3 minutes to tlle 
gentleman from Tilinois (Mr. ANDERSON I, 

Mr. ANDERSON of Tilinois. :\!r. 
Speaker, the debate this aftern:Jon. brief 
as it has been, has laid bare the essential 
controversy that divides the comnuttee 
and this House. 

It is not whether "The Selling of the 
Pentagon" was wholly fair and respon­
sible. No one, least of all I, would defend 
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the improper juxtaposition of questions 
and answers. 

The question is whether or not the 
first amendment is involved; is it rele­
vant or is it merely, as someone has said, 
a case of fraud and deceit? 

I would submit that in legislative sur­
veillance of a news documentary, in ask­
ing for the notes of the broadcast 
journalists-the electronic journalists, 
and that is whe.t you do when you ask 
for the out-takes and the sound tapes, 
we are involving Government in the 
process of news gathering and news 
presentation. 

Mr. Speaker, I would concede that the 
motives of the committee may be of the 
very highest order in their effort to show 
the public how alleged fraud and deceit 
has been perpetrated. But therein lies 
the very danger that is inherent in the 
role which Congress seeks to assume by 
issuance of this subpena, to judge the 
very content of the news and the ex­
position of controversial issues to the 
American people. 

There is, as the chairman of the Judi­
ciary Committee pointed out, a long line 
of cases, beginning with the New York 
Times against Sullivan which have ruled 
that in the absence of proof of malice­
actual malice-a libel judgment even for 
a false statement will not stand where 
issues of public importance are being 
discussed by the press. 

Mr. Speaker. we would ignore at our 
peril the clear relevance of the first 
amendment to the facts in the instant 
case. 

This, I submit, is the issue. It is not the 
chairman. We hold him in the very high­
est esteem. 

It is not the committee. We respect 
their right to legislate and the broad 
mandate of their jurisdiction. 

But I plead with this House, do not by 
authorizing the sweeping compulsory 
process of a subpena duces :ecum launch 
us on a collision course with that great 
cornerstone of our liberties as free men, 
the first amendment to the Constitution 
of the United States. 

Yes. I agree with the chairman of the 
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Com­
mittee that the airwaves belong to all the 
people. 

Even we in Congress cannot deprive 
people of the right to hear the broadcast 
of controversial material. We cannot ex­
orcise the ghost of the first amendment 
that would surely come back to haunt us 
1f we ratified this contempt citation 
merely by saying that the first amend­
ment is not involved. For it clearly is the 
gist of the issue that confronts us. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield 1 minute to the 
gentleman from Arizona (Mr. RHoDES). 

Mr. RHODES. I thank the gentleman 
from North Carolina for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, my vote will be against 
the motion to censure. In my opinion the 
Columbia Broadcasting System has is­
sued at least two documentaries which 
are distorted. One is the "Selling of the 
Pentagon'' and the other is one issued 
some months ago with regard to agri-

cultural workers. I hold no brief for any 
part of the free press which apparently 
begins the preparation of a documentary 
with an idea of proving a certain point. 
It is too easy to proceed to that point 
by taking statements which tend to 
prove it, and ignoring evidence which 
may be of a contrary nature. I think the 
broadcast industry, as well as the rest 
of the press, must police itself to make 
sure that insofar as humanly possible its 
portrayal of facts is accurate and that 
they really "tell it like it is" instead of 
telling it the way they wish it were. 

Even with certain imperfections, the 
free press has served thi.s country well. 
If instances of distortion become too 
flagrant, it may be necessary to deal 
with them by legislation. I think the 
Congress has enough facts and enough 
wisdom to prepare such legislation 
should it become necessary. 

However. I do not believe that we 
have the capacity to set ourselves up as 
the arbiter of truth in every instance. 
The temptation to bring politics into 
broadcasting is too great to allow a 
politically chosen body such as this one 
to be the sole arbiter of the quality of 
truth. 

In my opinion, this is what the first 
amendment is all about. Our Founding 
Fathers must have recognized that there 
would be instances of abuse and lack of 
truth telling on the' part of the free press. 
Even so, they felt, as I do, that a free 
people is better served even by an im­
perfect press than it woUld be by spoon­
feeding of news from politicians or bu­
reaucrats. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
3 minutes to the gentleman from Ohio 
(Mr. HAYS). 

Mr. HAYS. Mr. Speaker, I intend to 
. support the committee, and vote for the 
contempt citation. 

I had a conversation last Thursday by 
telephone with Dr. Stanton, whom I have 
known for many years. He is a graduate 
of Ohio Wesleyan University In my State. 
I said, "Frank, I am told that you people 
in this documentary did something like 
this: You had your announcer ask a man 
a question. 'What time is it?', and he 
looked at his watch and he said, 'Twenty­
five minutes to four.' And then you took 
your announcer off somewhere else, and 
he said, 'When did you beat your wife 
last?' And you spliced in the answer: 
'Twenty-five minutes to four.' " 

Do you know what his answer was? 
He said, "It wasn't that bad." He said, 
"We didn't do that deliberately. We 
didn't make a deliberate lie to an answer, 
but we did combine some answers and 
tape parts of answers and use them with 
a question to which they were not the 
answer." 

Now, I think it is pretty fundamental 
as to whether we are going to allow the 
news media to contrive whatever they 
want by splicing, by cutting, by putting 
things together. by faking. And if weal­
low them to get away with it, then my 
advice, ladies and gentlemen, is do not 
ever go on a pretaped show, for you 
will never know what is going to come 
out on the television tube. 

You know, Mr. Speaker. Dr. Stanton's 
answer reminded me a little bit of the 
story about the college girl, a senior girl, 
who went to the doctor for a physical ex­
amination, and she said, "Tell me, doctor, 
am I pregnant?" And he said, "Honey, it 
~sn't that bad. You are just a little bit 
pregnant.'' 

There is no degree-and I repeat­
there is no degree in fakery. You either 
fake or you do not. There is no degree 
to splicing. You either splice or you do 
not. And you either lie or you do not lie. 

We are going to make a decision here 
this afternoon about whether we put 
these people under notice that "You stick 
fairly close to the truth when you tape a 
show for broadcast later.'' 

As for me, from now on if they want 
me on television it will be live television 
or nothing. 

The SPEAKER. The time of the gen­
tleman from Ohio has expired. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Michi­
gan (Mr. O'HARA). 

Mr. O'HARA. Mr. Speaker, CBS cer­
tainly can broadcast news and opinions 
as it sees fit, but I do not believe that it 
can deny the U.S. Congress its right to 
inqUire into the techniques employed 
or to examine the television tape 
recordings used in the broadcast. That 
is all that has been asked for-not the 
reporter's private notes, but television 
tape recordings. 

But in any event, Mr. Speaker, the 
resolution before us does not try to de­
cide the constitutional question. All the 
resolution does is to refer a prima facie 
case of contempt to the U.S. attorney 
for appropriate action-and that is the 
only way that a judicial determination 
of the constitutional question can be ob­
tained. 

Mr. Speaker, the right of the Congress 
to obtain information for use in dis­
charging its legislative duties ought not 
to be abandoned lightly on the basis of 
self-serving claims of an embarrassed 
TV executive without even seeking a ju­
dicial determination. I hope for that 
reason the resolution will be agreed to. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
2 minutes to the gentleman from Loui­
siana <Mr. HEBERT), chairman of the 
Committee on Armed Services. 

Mr. HEBERT. Mr. Speaker and Mem­
bers of the House, I agree completelY 
with the Columbia Broadcasting Sys­
tem's stand-and that is the reason I 
am going to vote to cite them for con­
tempt. 

They cry-"first amendment.'' I be­
lieve in the first amendment and there 
is nobody in this room who can chal­
lenge my standing on that. They have 
had their first amendment. They have 
had their chance to lie under the first 
amendment. If it were not for the first 
amendment, they could not have prac­
ticed the deceit that they have practiced. 
I am one of the victims of that deceit 
because I was shown in the "Selling of 
the Pentagon.'' The film that was shown 
was obtained from my office under false 
pretenses. 
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1 agree that the pub~ic h~s a right to 
!:•lOW How is the pubhc gomg to know 
•i we 'cto not make them show what th~y 
i-nre under the table and up the_Ir 
.~.-eves'! That is the only way we Wlll 
.;.·ake the public know. 
• ":.tore than 30 years ago I participated 
ln.perhaps one of the big~est stc:ries th~t 
rrr broke in the poht1cal history m 

~{,u!siana. I broke the Louisiana scan­
cials. r was the city edi;t?r who broke th:e 
Long machine In Loms1ana and that IS 
•he reason I stand here today. Not once 
during that time did I deny to anyb<?dY 
tlle right to look at my notes or examme 
the e'lidence on which I based the stories 
1 wrote, which resulted in the overthrow 
ot that political dynasty. 

A reporter's source? I will defy to the 
end any challenge to ask a reporter to 
~tve up his source. The same as I would 
protect the sanctity of the confessional. 

But the source is not involved here to­
day. Nobody is asking for the source. I 
would not vote to ask for the source, but 
I do vote to ask them to come clean-if 
you can come clean. 

As a postscript in this remaining 1 
minute, let me say this-by the truth you 
shall be known, and the truth will make 
you whole. 

I do not know whether I have much 
hope or not for CBS, the Columbia 
Broadcasting System-that is, will bene­
fit from what I just said. But I put this 
to you, particularly you who are going to 
vote to cite them for contempt-just 
Imagine how your future is going to be 
handled by that television system. I 
wonder how many of you who have been 
Invited to appear on their talk shows 
will be invited back? There will be a 
great ominous silence. But if you want the 
truth to be known and if you want to 
protect the first amendment and if you 
agree that the people have a right to 
know, then vote for this citation. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield my­
self 1 minute. 

Mr. Speaker, in a moment I am going 
to Yield briefiy to Members to give them 
an opportunity so they can say what 
their position is on this. 

Regrettably we do not have enough 
time to debate it really. 

Mr. Speaker, I want to say v.ith regard 
to this issue, from the beginning many 
of us have said to members of the com­
mittee, this is the wrong case at the 
wrong place and at the wrong time. You 
have the Government criticized. Now 
you have the Government reviewing the 
Press and the Government saying to the 
press-if you do not subject yourselves 
to review, we will place you in jail. 

This is the worst possible type of first 
amendment case that you can bring. 

There are other cases that we might. 
there are other times when we might. But 
what do we get for this? We get only the 
transcript or pictures of a transcript that 
'":e already have In the files, word-for­
\\.~rd. We get Colonel McNeil's speech, 
\\ ich we have in the files word-for­
word. We get clips from Government 
films. Which we have word-for-word. 

tl 
The SPEAKER. The time of the gen­

eman has expired. 
Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield at 
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this time for statements of position. I 
first yield to the gentleman from lllinois 
<Mr. MIKVA). 

Mr. MIKVA. Mr. Speaker, there is a 
careless haste with which this House is 
being asked to decide whether to cite 
CBS and Dr. Frank Stanton for con­
tempt, a move which many of us believe 
to be a grave violation of fundamental 
constitutional liberties. 

The opponents of this resolution have 
been allowed only 20 minutes to state 
their case to their colleagues and to the 
Nation. There is no doubt in my mind 
that when the House considers later this 
week a bill to amend the Egg Inspection 
Act, the opponents of that bill will have 
substantially more than 20 minutes to 
argue their cause. 

It is sadly ironic that we are asked to 
vote for contemot in the name of vindi­
cating the people's right to know the 
truth, while in the process we are being 
denied the opportunity to engage in the 
kind of free and robust debate which the 
Constitution envisions as the surest road 
to the truth. 

Surely if this resolution is allowed to 
pass, history will properly judge this 
House in contempt of the Constitution. 

When Congress employs its contempt 
power, it acts more like a king than like 
a Congress. We have the power to affect 
people's lives indirectly, by enacting 
legislation. We also have the power, in 
limited circumstances, to act against 
people directly by ordering them to do 
certain things and by punishing them 
for failing to comply. 

This kingly power is only to be used 
in rare and grave instances. The found­
ers of our Nation bore fresh the wounds 
of misuse of kingly power, and they in­
sisted that their Constitution contain 
clear limitations on the power, even of 
Congress. 

Mr. Speaker, I expect that the Su­
preme Court would be firm in striking 
down any attempt by the legislative 
branch of the Government to assert its 
"inherent powers" at the expense of the 
first amendment. We should not will­
ingly be party to such an unseemly as­
sault on the Constitution. We should not 
require a coequal branch of Govern­
ment to remind us of the constitutional 
restraints on our power. 

The right of a free press is not condi­
tioned on its being a fair press. The right 
of the Government to regulate the traf­
fic on the airwaves does not grant the 
Government the right to impose an offi­
cial standard of truth. 

There are people who worship cows. 
Others worship their ancestors. Some 
worship many gods, others worship one, 
and some worship none. And what is 
truth? Some want to sell the Pentagon, 
and some want to give it away. And what 
is truth? 

It was precisely the difficulty in recog­
nizing truth that occasioned our found­
ers to say that Congress shall make no 
law abridging the freedom of the press. 
The Constitution does not condition 
this freedom on truth. One man's fables 
continue to be another man's dogma, and 
not even Congress, exercising the awe­
some power of contempt, is going to tip 
the scales one whit in the people's des-. 

perate search for the tntth. What we 
can end up doing instead is to blow out 
the candle. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield to 
the gentleman from New York (Mr. 
BADILLO). 

Mr. BADILLO. Mr. Speaker, I rise to­
day on a matter of great importance and 
with potentially far-reaching corL<e­
quence: The motion to cite the Columl.na 
Broadcasting System and its preskie•1t, 
Dr. Frank Stanton, for contempt of Co:J­
gress for failing to comply with a subpena 
issued by Subcommittee on Investigation 
of the Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce. Dr. Stanton refused to 
produce the "outtakes" on unused por­
tions of filmed interviews of materials 
which appeared in the well-publicized 
and highly controversial CBS documen­
tary, "The Selling of the Pentagon," and 
refused to testify about editing practices 
used in the preparation of any specific 
CBS news or documentary broadcast. 

I have carefully examined all sides of 
this question and have studied all the 
materials that the various parties have 
circulated to Members of this body. I 
must vote against this motion and I urge 
my colleagues to do so. I find that the 
contemplated action is unnecessary; the 
action is illegitimate and the action is 
dangerous to basic American freedoms. 
To support the motion, I feel, is little 
more than an unwise gesture of con­
gressional courtesy. Allow me to elabo­
rate on my position. 

I believe the a :::tion is unnecessarY be­
cause the subcommittee has virtually all 
the information that it would acquire if 
the terms of the subpena were completely 
fulfilled. The Congress and the public 
at large have available film copies of the 
original documentary, texts of all the 
disputed interviews or speeches, and 
copies of editing regulations issued by 
CBS. Given the availability of these data 
for the subcommittee's investigation. to 
view the outtakes, it seems to me, would 
be a sucerfiuous exercise. 

I believe that the action we contem­
plate is Illegitimate because the subcom­
mittee has no right to subpena the out­
takes and· perhaps has no right even to 
consider legislation about editing pro­
cedures and the content and presenta­
tion of news broadcasts. I find compel­
ling the analogy between a reporter's 
notes or the first drafts of his news stories 
and the unused portions of fiimed inter­
views. All these fall under the protection 
of the first amendment and thus may not 
be tampered v.ith by the Congress. 

Even if we were to grant the legitimacy 
of the subcommittee's effort to obtain the 
outtakes for "The Selling of the Penta­
gon," I would still oppose the issuance of 
a contempt citation because such action 
poses dangers to basic American free­
doms. If we approve this motion we shall 
be establishing a precedent that may 
lead us into greater and greater control 
and supervision of news broadcasts and 
documentaries. Any degree of control or 
supervision makes a mockerY of our con­
stitutional guarantee of freedom of the 
press, and of the public's right to know. 

Mr. Speaker, I believe we are caught 
up in a wave of anxiety over the contem 
of the print and broadcast media. The 
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motion we are debating today is the 
product of the assumption that the CBS 
network and, by extension, all news 
gathering agencies, are engaged in_ the 
intentional deception of the p~bl1c. I 
think it is far more likely that a different 
asswnption is the more correct one from 
which to begin any discussion-that the 
media are presenting an a:ccurate ~nd 
truthful picture of Amencan SOCiety 

today. · k th t to Finally, Mr. Speaker, I thm a. 
support this motion merely becau~ It ~ 
unprecedented to reject a comm1tt~e s 
recommendation that a contempt Cita­
tion be issued is an unwise gesture of 
congressional courtesy. Merely because 
we respect the rights and_ privileges of 
a committee and its cha1rman 1s not 
sufficient reason to race headlong into a 
confrontation with the courts over basic 
constitutional issues when our case is 
weak and we have all the information we 
need. . t d 

I hope this motion will be reJec e 
overwhelmingly. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield to 
the gentleman from Wisconsin <Mr. 
OBEY). 

Mr. OBEY. Mr. Speaker, I urge defeat 
of this resolution. . 

The proper dispooition of this question 
is not so clear as either side would make 

· tt. That is probably the strongest single 
reason why this resolution should be 
voted down. I am persuaded by the com­
mittee minority that since the committee 
and the House have available from other 
sources much of the information which 
they are seeking in other forms from 
CBS, that the court will sherd the co~­
mittee case and, in the process, qmte 
probably do unnecessary damage to t~e 
investigative powers of the Congress lt­
self. 

If for no other reason-and there cer­
tainly are others-the House should de­
feat this motion. I am nevertheless not 
persuaded by the alarmist attitude by 
some that the committee is out to tram­
ple the protections of the first amend­
ment. What we have here in my judg­
ment is a sense of outrage on the part 
of the committee majority at misleading 
editorial practices-especially 'in the ed­
Iting of the responses of Mr. Henkin­
and an accompanying determination to 
require the temporary users of the public 
airwaves to conduct themselves in a re­
sponsible and sensitive manner. That 
detennination is understandable and I 
share it. 

The basic question, however, is just 
how you accomplish that. Members of 
Congress, by virtue of their tem~ra­
ment and pooition have an almost Irre­
sistable impulse to be "Mr. Fixit"-to see 
a problem and attempt to correct it in 
the most direct possible way. But Mr. 
Speaker, in this instance the most direct 
way is not the best way for the Congress 
and it most certainly is not the safest 
way for the country. 

The committee minority in its discus­
sion of how best to preserve a press that 
is both honest and free observed that­

The French hl.stor!e.n de Tocquev!lle, who 
traveled this nation 1n the early 1800's, con· 

eluded that the freedoms of the American 
press probably struck: the best balance. The 
characteristic that impressed him most was 
the fact that American periodicals were di­
verse in opinion, owned by many men who 
competed !n giving access to the average citi­
zen to a wide range of opinions and inter-
pretations. · 

That, Mr. Speaker, is the key. If this 
House supports this citation, I am con­
fident the court viill negate it. That be­
ing the case Congress will still be faced 
with the question of how best to guaran­
tee fair treatment by and open access to 
the electronic media. That can only be 
guaranteed by a public policy which de­
mands and insures diversity of owner­
ship within the television-radio industry. 

As the committee minority stated: 
Our broadcasting Industry !s a powerful 

and tn many ways more concentrated Indus­
try than magazines and newspapers. A single 
newscast often reaches more citizens than 
the largest circulating newspaper. 

Given that fact the FCC and probably 
the Congress will have to determine 
whether it is really in the public inter-=st 
to allow this concentration to continue 
and even to grow. 

Is it really healthy for instance, to 
allow a single economic group, through 
collective ownership of newspaper, tele­
vision and radio outlets, to dominate 
access to an entire community? 

What license renewal procedure should 
be followed to insure that a television or 
radio license once granted is not held 
almost in perpetuity regardless of the 
abuses of the licensee? 

Would the public interest best be 
served by limiting the time that one 
group effectively hold a broadcasters 
license? 

What policies would best guarantee 
that adequate public service time is made 
available to all groups within our society, 
popular or not? 

These are just some of the questions 
which we must face whether or not we 
adopt this resolution today. I think the 
very questions I have raised indicate that 
I do not have an abundance of confi­
dence that those who control our broad­
cast media will always be able to gu~r­
antee fair and impartial use of the air-
waves. . 

The trouble I have with this resolution 
today is that I have even less confidence 
in our ability as politicians to guarantee 
that same impartial use and so I urge 
you to vote the resolution down. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield to 
the gentleman from Massachusetts <Mr. 
CONTE). 

Mr. CONTE. Mr. Speaker, I rise in op­
position to the pending resolution to cite 
the Columbia Broadcasting System and 
its president for contempt. 

I am sure that most, if not all, of the 
Members have done a great deal of soul­
searching on this issue. We have all re­
ceived a great volwne of mail, legal 
briefs, and arguments concerning this 
matter. We have listened to our col­
leagues cogently advocate their posi­
tions. 

I personally feel that the subpena in 
question is legally objectionable. I set 
forth my reasons in a letter to the es-

teemed chairman of the Interstate and 
Foreign Commerce Committee on May 6, 
1971. Those reasons have been reiterated 
here in various forms by those who join 
me in this opposition, so I will not repeat 
them. 

We can argue as to how the Supreme 
Court would rule on this question for 
days and weeks. But I believe we can 
and should decide this questions our~ 
selves-and we should decide it in favor 
of the network and its president. 

This is our affair and it should be de­
cided by us as elected representatives of 
the people, not necessarily in an assumed 
role as a Supreme Court justice. 

I think we can all agree that the free­
dom of the press, including the broad­
casting media, must be maintained. I be~ 
lieve we can also agree that approval of 
the contempt citation in this case would 
result in an encroachment on this free~ 
dom. Whether we label it a "fettering," a 
"chilling effect," or "censorship," we all 
must agree that an endorsement of the 
subpena, especially an e~dorsement 
through punitive sanction, w11l result in 
a restraint that otherwise would not 
exist. 

we would also agree that Congress 
has legitimate investigative powers, in­
cluding the power to subpena.. But Con­
gress should use these powers only when 
needed, and with discretion. 

Even if we were all in agreement that 
the subpena in question would survive 
the test of a Supreme Court decision, we 
should not let the matter rest there. We 
should discipline ourselves. We should 
not be content to look at the decisions of 
the Supreme Court and work within the 
broadest possible limits of those deci­
sions. Our concern with freedom of the 
press should be as great or greater than 
that of the judicial branch. We can and 
should do more to protect the freedom ?f 
the press because we are not bound, m 
affording such protection, by the legal 
niceties of constitutional law. . 

We have the obligation to decide, usmg 
our own judgment, whether the subp~na 
and subsequent citation were appropnate 
in this case. In the recognized light of 
the fact that they will result in an un­
desirable restraint, we should find them 
appropriate only if we find them neces­
sary. We should find them necessary 
only if we find that they would serve 
some legitimate purpose. 

The record in this case indicates ti:at 
Dr. Stanton testified freely concernmg 
the general editing practices of CBS. The 
subcommittee evidenced concern over the 
editing of the interview with Assistant 
Secretary of Defense Henkin and an 
address by Colonel MacNeil of the Mariz:e 
Corps. The full transcript of the Henkm 
interview was available to the subcom­
mittee as was the address of Colonel 
MacNeil's speech. Would the outtakes in 
question, then, serve the committee or 
the House in reaching a conclusion or in 
recommending legislation? I do not be­
lieve so and I have received no indication 
that they would do so. 

With all due respect for th~ distin­
guished committee and its chairman, I 
believe that we must demand such a 
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,!'Jowlng in th1s case. We must not adopt 
-n unprecedented restraint on the news 
~:cdla while failing to exercise restraint 
,.urselves. . . 

For these reasons, I Will vote agamst 
o~ 1e resolution and I sincerely urge all of 
;;W colleagues to do likewise. . 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I ywld to 
~he gentleman from New York <Mr. 
HElD). 

~Ir. REID of New York. Mr. Speaker, 
!r~dom of the press is indivisible. The 
nght to publish and the right to edit are 
both covered by the first amendment, 
and this covers bot.h radio and TV and 
the print media, and I hope the con­
tempt citation is voted against and voted 
down. 

No branch of the Government has the 
ri~;ht to oversee editing by the press, 
either broadcast or printed. I hope that 
the contempt citation is defeated. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 30 
~t>conds to the gentleman from Rhode Is­
land (Mr. TIERNAN) . 

Mr. TIERNAN. I thank the gentleman 
for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, and Members of the 
House, on June 29 of this year this sub­
committee released to the press the fol­
lowing statement: 

The Subcommittee issued its subpena be­
cause o! evidence that CBS, in Its news docu­
mentary, "The Selling of the Pentagon," had 
engaged In highly deceptive practices. That 
evidence, since verified by sworn testimony, 
showed that by cutting and splicing filmed 
materials, the words of speakers were rear· 
ranged-

Members of the House, the evidence is 
already before the committee. 

The SPEAKER. The time of the gen­
tleman has expired. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 30 
seconds to the gentleman from Texas 
I Mr. ECKHARDT). 

Mr. ECKHARDT. Mr. Speaker, I ask 
unanimous consent to revise and extend 
my remarks somewhat in the manner of 
Roger Mudd. 

The SPEAKER. Is there objection to 
the request of the gentleman from 
Texas? 

There was no objection. 
Mr. ECKHARDT. Mr. Speaker, if the 

winds of controversy that blow here to­
day were not the winds of the first 
amendment and the winds of congres­
sional power, which incidentally are 
blowing rather strong today, this would 
be a tempest in a teapot. In truth, we 
have the material which constitutes the 
applicable outtakes though we persist in 
asking for them, and that is precisely 
why we stand on our weakest point if 
we seek contempt in this case. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, may I in­
quire how much time I have remaining? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman has 30 
seconds remaining. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I yield to 
the gentleman from Maryland for a 
unanimous-consent request. 

Mr. LONG of Maryland. I thank the 
gentleman for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, I intend to vote against 
this resolution. A contempt citation 

would almost certainly be reverted by the 
Supreme Court and such a reversal 
would almost certainly be reversed by the 
House of Representatives. 

Mr. ADAMS. Mr. Speaker, I shall close 
by stating I regret we cannot present all 
of the materials that we have. This is 
an awesome thing we do today. The most 
important thing that a House of Repre­
sentatives can do is to decide whether 
or not a man is to be placed in jail, and 
that is what we are deciding today. 

I ask that Members balance carefully 
what the contempt citation says can 
happen. The penalty is 1 year. I hope 
Members of this House will consider 
carefully the balancing of what we have 
as opposed to what we will get. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield to the gentleman 
from washington (Mr. PELLY) for a 
W1animous-consent request. 

Mr. PELLY. Mr. Speaker, the evi­
dence brought forward by the House 
Committee on Interstate and Foreign 
Commerce certainly indicates that the 
practices used by the Columbia Broad­
casting System in the production of "The 
Selling of the Pentagon," were decep­
tive at best. Defrauding the American 
people through dishonest film editing 
practices is reprehensible. 

But, it does not seem to me that de­
livering these "outtakes" will make any 
difference to the committee. This raw 
material does not seem to me to be nec­
essary to determine if the network de­
liberately distorted the facts. CBS pres­
ident Frank Stanton now admits that 
editing policies have been changed. 

Yet, the charges by the committee are 
well taken. We can look back to other 
CBS endeavors, such as "HW1ger in 
America" which was proved to be, in 
part, staged. 

Much as I deplore what I consider to 
be a lapse of editorial responsibility by 
CBS, it does not seem to me that it is 
necessary to bring about charges of con­
tempt. CBS has shown the American 
people its practices, and the committee 
has well publicized CBS' lack of credi­
bility. 

It brings to my mind, Mr. Speaker, the 
advice given some time back by Vice 
President Spiro Agnew, wh:m he warned 
the TV industry that it should discipline 
itself. Maybe now they will take that 
advice without the Congress having to 
bring about that discipline itself. 

In a way I would like the question of 
the first amendment to go to the su­
preme Court. However, Mr. Speaker, I 
do not feel it is proper in this case to cite 
Mr. Stanton for contempt. I shall vote to 
recommit the bill to committee, or I wlll 
vote no, whichever is the case. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield to the gentleman 
from Maryland <Mr. GUDE), 

Mr. GUDE. Mr. Speaker, I rise in oppo­
sition to the resolution of the House 
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Com­
mittee to cite CBS and its president, Dr. 
Frank Stanton, for contempt for failing 
to comply with a subpena issued by the 
Subcommittee on Investigations. 

The issue at stake in this vote is not 
whether Congress approves of the CBS 
documentary "The Selling of the Penta­
gon," or even whether Congress con­
dones the editing techniques employed 
by CBS in the production of this pro­
gram. Instead. what we are being asked 
to decide is whether Congress should sit 
in judgment on a network's decisions in 
this area. 

I feel strongly that this contempt ci­
tation, if approved by the House would 
have a chilling effect on the freedom of 
the press, and would substantially dis­
courage the presentation of controversial. 
and W1popular points of view by the news 
media. 

The Federal CommW1ications Com­
mission studied the issues surrounding 
this controversy and concluded that the 
CBS editing decisions were a matter of 
journalistic judgment into which gov­
ernmental inquiry would not be proper. 
The FCC also concluded that CBS has 
provided significant opportW1ities for 
contrasting viewpoints to be heard. and, 
therefore, complied with the fairness 
doctrine. 

Mr. Speaker, I have only the highest 
regard for the distinguished Chairman 
of the Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce, and I understand his 
concern over this matter. I feel a per­
sonal obligation to preserve the integrity 
and scope of the first amendment's guar­
antee of press freedom. This obligation 
transcends any present concern I might 
feel over the alleged indiscretions of the 
CBS officials, and I, therefore, urge that 
the resolution be defeated. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 
Speaker, I yield to the gentleman from 
Ohio <Mr. BROWN). 

Mr. BROWN of Ohio. Mr. Speaker, I 
rise in opposition to the resolution. 

(Mr. BROWN of Ohio asked and was 
given permission to extend his remarks at 
this point in the RECORD). 

Mr. BROWN of Ohio. Mr. Speaker, the 
protection of the press springs from the 
right of the individual citizen to speak 
his views even though he may be the only 
one to hold those views. His version of 
the truth is sacred to him and his right 
to hold those views should be sacred to 
the government of a free society-even 
though the majority may hold that truth 
is the opposite of those views. 

The pursuit of truth is the historic 
search of mankind and, according to the 
Judea-Christian culture, will make man 
free. But it follows that the search for 
truth is much easier in an environment 
of freedom because freedom permits the 
multiplicity of views where all shades of 
truth can be found. 

It is this search for truth through mul· 
tiplicity of voices which has been at base 
of several Federal laws throughout our 
Nation's history. Second class postal 
rates to encourage newspapers and leg­
iSiation to require UHF tW1ing capacitY 
to expand the range of use of the broac'­
cast spectrum by television are but two 
examples. The concept of a free press 
finding the truth works best where there 

·-
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are many presses in the hands of maJlY 
different people of divergent view. 

We should face frankly what is the 
greatest danger m the freedom of the net­
works to broadcast their version of the 
news-and that is that the three major 
networks night after night command an 
audience of most of our population to the 
same view of truth as they see. But the 
question remains as to whether even that 
concentration of power over the dissem­
ination of a version of truth should be 
subjected to a single power; namely the 
power of governmEnt. Three voices seek­
ing truth may be a thousand ti.rr.es worse 
than three thousand; but one voice deter­
mining truth is infinitely worse than 
three. 

In an effort to make this power of con­
centrated ownership available to more 
viewpoints--rather than limit its use or 
judge its discernment of truth-the 
"fairness doctrine" has been enunciated 
by the Federal Communications Com­
mission and the "equal time" provision 
in political campaigns have been written 
into the basic communications law of our 
land. But to an extent both such require­
ments are artificial efforts to further 
proliferate those viewpoints and there­
fore, they are not as effective a.~ if they 
were the result of the harsh reality of 
economic competition or technological 
capability. 

The potential for further proliferation 
of voices exists in the technology of cable 
television and satellites which will fur­
ther expand the choices of methods by 
which viewpoints are transmitted. In 
considering the concentration of audi­
ence of the present broadcast networks, 
the Congress would be much better ad­
vised to consider how it can hasten the 
day when there are more methods of 
transmission of views and more individ­
ual ownership of those methods. This is 
a much sounder and altogether more 
constitutional approach in line with our 
tradition of freedom and private enter­
prise than any steps to regulate the net­
works in the quality of truth they choose 
to disseminate. 

The networks may, indeed, be at the 
heighth of their power today in influenc­
ing Americans and persuading them to 
the positions held by a small group of ex­
ecutives in a narrow geographical and 
philosophical fringe of our Nation. But 
the power of that challenge to our na­
tional diversity should not be responded 
to with an exercise of power by this 
House which would deny this or any 
other minority of its right to exercise its 
biased views simply because of what those 
views are. 

I shall vote against the citation for 
contempt or to refer this issue back to 
the Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce in the firm belief that my 
committee can serve truth and the freil­
dom of speech better by attempting to 
proliferate the voices which seek truth in 
our land than by trying to identify truth 
by some official Government agency and 
then limit the voices that do exist to the 
espousal of that government inspected 
version of truth. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield to the gentleman 
from Minnesota <Mr. FRENZEL). 

Mr. FRENZEL. Mr. Speaker, today we 
are to vote on a motion to cite CBS and 
its chief executive, Frank Stanton, for 
contempt of Congress. According to 
sworn, unchallenged testimony, CBS was 
guilty of deceitful editing and transposi­
tion in its documentary, "The Selling of 
the Pentagon." 

The CBS cut-and-paste job was un­
professional and it was unnecessary. 
CBS, incidentally, is a several-time loser 
in this department, having been cited 
at least twice previously for "staging" 
documentaries. 

By its unprofessional conduct, CBS has 
proved itself no better than its whipping 
boy, the Pentagon. It has richly earned 
its current miseries. Its sole defense is 
the first amendment; that is, free speech 
gives absolute license to journalists no 
matter how bad they are. 

Despite my distaste for the CBS ac­
tions and attitude, I will vote against the 
contempt citation. I will do so because 
I believe congressional control of the 
media would be far worse than whatever 
CBS has done or can do. 

While there may be ways to regulate 
phony television editing, this motion is 
not the appropriate congressional action. 
It carries us too far down the road to­
ward congressional evaluation and con­
trol of what is proper reporting. 

The first amendment is, after all, a 
llcense to be unreasonable, or at worst, a 
license to cheat. The theory holds that 
eventually the people will be able to tell 
a good network from CBS, and not be 
fooled "all of the time." 

That theory places no higher burden 
on the perspicacity of the citizenry than 
the theory of representative government 
itself. If the American public can pick a 
reasonably decent Congressman, it can 
pick a reasonably decent network. 

I urge the defeat of this motion. 
Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 

Speaker, I yield to the gentleman from 
Ohio <Mr. WHALEN). 

Mr. WHALEN. Mr. Speaker, the indis­
pensibillty of first amendment guaran­
tees of free speech and a free press is 
unquestioned in our society. The Su­
preme Court has consistently declared 
that the first amendment is to be given 
broad and sweeping coverage. And the 
rationale most frequently cited by the 
Court for a broad interpretation of first 
amendment freedoms is that the investi­
gation and criticism of governmental 
bodies is a requisite for a free and demo­
cratic society. The Court has stated: 

The free press has been a mighty catalyst 
in awakening public Interest in governmen­
tal affairs, exposing corruption among public 
officers and employees, and generally inform­
ing the citl.zenry of public events and oc­
currences ... 

Although the first amendment literally 
reads "Congress shall make no law," the 
Court has broadened its interpretation of 
the amendment to mean that no agency 
of Government, or court. shall abridge 
the freedom of speech and the press. The 
Court has ruled that commercial gain is 
irrelevant in determining the scope of 
first amendment freedoms. In 1967, the 
Court ruled: 

Books, newspapers. and magazines are 
published and sold for profit does not prevent 

them from being a form of expression whr.·" 
liberty Is safeguarded by the first ame::rJ. 
ment. · 

Certainly, therefore, there is no Justlfl­
cation for denying first amendment frcr­
doms to television newscasters. 

As the New York Times has editori:di·,­
observed, if the press is to fulfill the nlr 
of independence guaranteed by the tir: r: 
amendment ''the line of separation lw­
tween it and the Government must h·· 
kept unmistakable. That line is jeopard­
ized by the subpenas various news maga. 
zines, television networks, and newspa­
pers" have received from I<'ederal au­
thorities for "notes, files, film, and other 
material." 

Today, the House is being asked to 
take an unprecedented step across that 
"line of separation" by citing CBS for 
contempt for refusing to turn over un­
used outtakes from the television docu­
mentary, "The Selling of the Pentagon:· 

The program itself was courageous 
journalism, informing the ·public of 
questionable uses of the military's pub­
lic information budget. As the Supreme 
Court has emphasized, that type of news­
casting-scrutiny of public bodies--can 
only be welcomed in a free society. 

Some have argued, however, that the 
program was flawed by distortions and 
inaccuracies. Certainly no one would con­
tend that the press is-or could be-per­
fect. But as Life magazine pointed out-

People who criticize the CBS documentary 
are having plenty of chance to be heard. 
which Is one way to get distortions righted. 

Another recourse is for those indhid­
uals who claim to have been quoted out 
of context to seek redress in the courts. 

Regardless of the merits or defects of 
the program, what constructive purpose 
can be served by congressional interfer­
ence in the news judgments of CBS? 

Newsmen in the print and electronic 
media must daily make thousands of 
news judgments, including only a minute 
portion of all the material they receive in 
the "finished product." Newsmen will 
make mistakes, of course. But, as the Bos­
ton Globe has noted-

Freedom of the press includes the freedom 
to make those mistakes, and as long as the 
press Is truly tree and competltiYe, there Is 
a built-up assurance that mistakes will be 
corrected. 

The alternative to a free and independ­
ent news media, and the disadvantages 
that inevitably accompany it, is far more 
ominous than any newsman's error. Gov­
ernment control over news judgments in 
the preparation of the news would ren­
der first amendment freedoms impotent. 

Those who seek to subpena unused ma­
terials claim that there is something less 
than abridgement of the first amendment 
involved in such an act. But history has 
indicated that each encroachment on 
the freedom of the press leads to further 
erosion of first amendment freedoms. 

First, the "chilling effect" of the sub­
pena issued by the Congress has probably 
manifested itself already. Broadcast 
journalism has never been vigorous in its 
scrutiny of Government. As CBS News 
President Richard Salant said, a common 
tendency for some in the broadcast in­
dus,try is to say, "Let's skip this one, let's 
not make waves, let's stay out of trouble." 
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r;•at tendency has undoubtedly been re­
.:;~rccd by the Government's interven­

, '.'11 Into the creation of one of the few 'r>' prorrrams U13:t has examined Govern­
-·l'nt with a cnttcal eye. 
·" ,,,cond. the Government is attempting 
~'' ·,·xcrcise unwarranted authority in de­
.. anding unused materials from a news 
~::cnrY. It is the equivalent of asking a 
., .. >orter to produce all the notes he took 
;n\:nthering information for a particular 
,:ury. If this action is sanctioned, jour-
1:!\l!!\t..~ will be put on notice that their 
unused thoughts, notes, files, and film 
r :111 be examined on demand by the Gov­
t•nmlcnl. At least one consequence is 
dear: Free, independent journalism will 
be stifled by the Government. 

'I11lrd, assuming that CBS did make 
trrors in the disputed program, and that 
n11 CBS materials were seized by the 
Government, what legislation can 
(·merge other than proposals for some 
type of Government interference in the 
journalist's preparation of the news? 
would Government seek to control the 
content of news programs and documen­
taries before they are broadcast? Or 
would the Government threaten to in­
tervene after a program has been broad­
cast, searching through files and notes 
with some intent to prosecute if the 
Government's "interests" are believed to 
be at stake? It appears ob\ious that any 
legislation intended to police the Nation's 
news agencies would at best amount to 
harassment; at worst, to censorship. 

President Nixon recognized the neees­
sity !or the untrammeled flow of news 
when he spoke out agamst the Govern­
ment bringing any pressure on the net­
works. The Chairman of the Federal 
Communications Commission, Dean 
Burch, has noted the similarity between 
a reporter's notes and broadcast out­
takes, and has voiced his opposition to 
Government subpenas. FCC Commis­
sioner Nicholas Johnson has argued that 
the Nation's news media have an "abso­
lute right" to refuse the demands of Gov­
ernment prosecutors for reporters' notes 
and unused television film. 

Perhaps former FCC Chairman New­
ton Minnow put it best, however. In 
recommending that the media refuse to 
honor Government subpenas of news 
film, he said that the media's reply to . 
such requests should be: "Judge me on 
what we broadcast; the rest is none of 
the Government's business." 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 
Speaker, I ~ield to the gentleman from 
New York (Mr. FISH). 

Mr. FISH. Mr. Speaker, I rise in oppo­
sition to this resolution to cite the Co­
lumbia Broadcasting System and its 
President for contempt of Congress. It is 
my hope that the House of Representa­
tives will rejeet this proposal and in 
doing so uphold both the spirit and the 
letter of the Constitution. A favorable 
decision on thls contempt citation would 
set a very dangerous precedent, and serve 
to encourage unnecessary and negative 
governmental interference v.ith and con­
trol over the broadcast media. 

While there is no question but that the 
congressional power to investigate is a 
valid part of the legislative function, its 
operation has been traditionally limited 

in the courts by the principles contained 
in the first amendment. Furthermore, 
the Committee on Interstate and Foreign 
Commerce is unable to demonstrate that 
a justifiable legislative purpose exists for 
the materials which they seek through 
this subpena. The record does not show 
a compelling need. In fact, we are told 
the subpena covers what the committee 
either already has or can obtain. 

Finally, there is no question but that 
to force CBS to comply with the commit­
tee's wishes on this matter would have 
a detrimental, "chilling effect" upon the 
freedom and discretion of broadcast 
journalists--men who owe a responsibil­
ity to the public, not to the Congress. 

For these reasons I intend to vote 
against this resolution and strongly urge 
my colleagues to do the same. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. Mr. 
Speaker, I yield to the gentleman from 
Connecticut <Mr. McKINNEY). 

Mr. McKINNEY. Mr. Speaker, I rise in 
opposition to the resolution. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield to the gentleman 
from Indiana (Mr. HlLLIS). 

Mr. HILLIS. Mr. Speaker, I rise in op­
position to the resolution. 

Mr. BROYHILL of North Carolina. 
Mr. Speaker, I yield to the gentleman 
from Utah (Mr. LLOYD). 

Mr. LLOYD. Mr. Speaker, in opposing 
this resolution to charge the president 
of the Columbia Broadcasting Co. with 
contempt, I do so because I believe the 
spirit of the first amendment is being 
violated. 

I believe there was distortion, possibly 
malicious distortion, by the television 
network in its production of "The Selling 
of the Pentagon." There will undoubted­
ly be distortion in the future. It is diffi­
cult for me to vote against a committee 
honestly dedicated to the protection of 
the public interest, and I realize this 
committee is overwhelmed by the giant 
lobby now arrayed against it. I have been 
on the receiving end of a doctored tele­
vision tape which did damage to me, and 
this m::ty happen again. In the public in­
terest, the television networks and local 
television stations, in their preparation 
and distribution of the news and other 
material, should establish fair and reli­
able guidelines and enforce policies which 
adhere to these guidelines guaranteeing 
fairness. 

The altemative, however, should not 
be to open the door even slightly, to the 
possible threat of Government censor­
ship and control of the material distrib­
uted by a free press, including television. 
We lose much when television does not 
maturely and responsibly discharge its 
proper duty to a free society. We will lose 
much more if we here overreact. There 
are competitive ways in which thedam­
age done by one network or one station 
can be disclosed and corrected by a com­
petitor. provided there is a responsible 
competitor around with an interest in 
fairplay. There are far fewer ways in 
which the people can be protected 
against the irresponsible act of a Gov-

. ernment censor. We will be making a 
mistake if we allow Government to push 
its nose in the tent of a free press. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman from. 
West Virginia has 15 minutes remaining. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
2 minutes to the gentleman from Cali­
fornia (Mr. HOLIFIELD). 

Mr. HOLIFIELD. Mr. Speaker, I rise 
in support of the position of the gentle~ 
man from West Virginia I Mr. STAGGERS). 

My review of this matter convinces me 
that the action recommended to this 
House by the Committee on Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce best serves the 
purposes of the first amendment. 

We are not dealing here with a case 
of prior restraint of the press. For it ap­
pears that the press may publish any­
thing it desires. whether the material is 
stolen or honestly gathered; whether it is 
true or false; or whether it is libelous or 
slanderous. I cite the case of Rosenbloom 
against Metro-Media. Inc. 

Neither are we dealing with the con­
fidentiality of news sources about which 
the law appears to be well settled. 

What is involved here is the right of 
the people to know-and to know the 
truth, with particular reference to a fed­
erally licensed TV channel monopoly. 

As Mr. Justice Black pointed out in his 
recent opinion in the New York Times 
case, the first amendment belongs to the 
people. It is not ::.he property of those who 
publish for profit nor is it the property of 
the Federal Government. 

The enlightenment of people on the 
great issues of our time cannot be 
achieved by a media which warps and 
distorts facts. and which cannot be called 
to question in any forum. 

It is the people's right under the first 
amendment to know when the "news" 
or other events, presented to them by 
a. Government-licensed monopoly, are 
biased. 

Mr. Speaker, I have had two unfortu­
nate personal experiences involving what 
appears to be television network bias 
within the past 10 months. 

The first involved a documentary for 
the CBS Morning Report prepared by Mr. 
Joseph Benti. Before giving Mr. Benti 
over an hour of interview time, I. was 
assured that his program on "The Dan­
gers of Radiation" would be balanced. 

To my amazement, when the program 
was aired during the week of AUgust 10 
to 14, 1970, I found that only 2% minutes 
of my filmed answers were used in the 
so-called 1-hour documentary. The bal­
ance of the hour was used for arguments 
against my position. 

On the other hand, the producers of 
this film took great pains to comb the 
countryside for persons to interview on 
the other side of the issue. Most of this 
material was purely conjecture and all 
of it misrepresentative of the consensus 
of responsible scientific opinion. The 
entire program was generously laced 
with the biased editorial comment of the 
interviewer. 

Ironically, CBS, in order to prove 
its own preconceived notions that the 
Atomic Energy Commission has misrep­
resented the facts, resorted to consider­
able ·•fact-twisting" of its own. 

Under permission heretofore grunted. 
I will append a letter which I wrote to 
Dr. Frank Stanton of CBS, on septem­
ber 11, 1970, protesting this action, a:ld 
Dr. Stanton's reply dated October 5, 19•0. 

The other instance, Mr. Speaker, also 

ro~~() 
<..­., 
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involved the position of nuclear power 
in the existing energy crisis. In this in­
stance, I gave a 1 hour interview of my 
time to NBC for use on a program en­
titled "The Powers That Be,'' which was 
shown on May 18, 1971. Five and one­
half minutes of my statement was used 
and approximately 50 minutes was used 
by the movie star commentator and other 
persons to present comment and argu­
ments which were critical of my posi­
tion. I do not consider 50 minutes' time 
on a 1 hour program to criticize a 5 Vz­
minute statement of a controversial 
matter a fair division of time. 

On this program, a well-known co­
median was the narrator; music with 
overtones of genocide was added; and all 
questions asked of me were omitted. 
Once again, the commentator inserted 
biased editorial matter, and the majority 
of the interviewees were scientists whose 
theories have been thoroughly discred­
ited, The theme, again, was that our 
Federal Government is guilty of mis­
leading the public. The so-called docu­
mentary film ended with a music back­
ground of the old religious song "Nearer 
My God to Thee." 

Mr. Speaker, these two cases have been 
sufficient to convince me that I should 
not grant future pretaped interviews on 
any important national problem to the 
television media. I would have no objec­
tion to a formula of fair debate on a 
live program where time would be divided 
equally between proponents and oppo­
nents of a given issue. 

Mr. Speaker, I contend that our fail­
ure to support the Committee on Inter­
state and Foreign Commerce today will 
have its own "chilling effects." This 
phrase is frequently used by Mr. Stanton 
of CBS in his defensive arguments. 

Continued irresponsible use of the 
powerful broadcast monopoly .to inter­
pret great issues only in accordance with 
its own particular bias "chills" the right 
of the public to hear and see the truth. 

Further, an unaccountable broadcast 
industry will have a "chilling" effect upon 
the willingness of public servants to 
speak out on important issues. 

Perhaps the greatest "chilling" effect 
of all, Mr. Speaker, would be upon the 
ability of this House to make the laws 
under the mandate of article I of the 
Constitution. 

If this House, through its committees, 
is unable to compel evidence upon which 
to base its legislation, where will we look 
for guidance? How can we assure that the 
public interest is being served by a fed­
erally licensed monopoly? 

In summary, Mr. Speaker. these are 
the reasons why I will vote in favor of the 
resolution which is before us: 

The first amendment did not create a 
select group of persons who are immune 
from all accountability, as some would 
have us believe. The amendment simply 
established the right of the people of an 
unrestrained press. 

The press is accountable to the people 
and to the people's representatives who 
must make the laws. The people have a 
right to know when they are reading, 
hearing, or seeing a biased account of 
events based upon the political or philo­
sophical views of some editor, producer, 
or reporter. 

It is also very interesting to note that 
a TV corporation protects its media po­
sition by requiring an interviewee to sign 
a legal form which protects the TV cor­
poration from any type of legal liability 
which might arise from an interviewee's 
remarks. At the same time they sign no 
legal form protecting the interviewee 
from misrepresenting his remarks or 
subordinating his position by massive 
use of time in relation to the t.ime allowed 
to the interviewee's arguments. 

If the "chilling'' effect of a contempt 
citation results in a greater degree of 
truth in broadcasting, the purposes of the 
first amendment will be served in the 
highest degree possible. 

The letter follows: 
JOINT COMMfrTEE ON ATOMIC ENERGY, 

JOINT COMMITTEE ON 
ATOMIC ENERGY, 

Washington, D.C., September 11,1970. 
Dr. FRANK STANTON, 
President, Columbia Broadcasting Station, 

Inc., New York, N.Y. 
DEAR DR. STANTON: I am writing to Inform 

you of my keen disappointment In the Joseph 
Bent! television show, "The Dangers of Radl· 
atlon," which appeared as a portion of 
the CBS Morning News In a five-day series 
during the week of August 10-14. Prior to 
the show, and In response to Mr. Bentl's 
request. I gave approximately one hour of 
my time to Mr. Bent! and his recording crew 
during which I answered many questions 
concerning atomic energy matters, and In 
particular, concerning Federal radiation 
standards. 

In response to my request. your Washing­
ton otlice was kind enough to furnish me on 
August 28 with a transcript of the "Dangers 
of Radiation" show. 

On Thursday, August 13, a very small por­
tion of the tape, which I made at Mr. Bent!'s 
request, was shown. The lead-in warned the 
public that persons representing the Atomic 
Energy Commission or the Joint Committee 
on Atomic Energy were frequently guilty of 
not telling the full story. Next, there was e. 
portion of the comments which I made 
concerning the outstanding work of Dr. 
Russell on the genetic effects of radiation ex­
posure to mice. I pointed out that doses sig­
nificantly higher than those to which people 
living in the vicinity of nuclear reactors are 
exposed would be required in order to pro­
duce deleterious genetic effect. I was cut off 
at this point In the T.V. program; and the 
comment was made that I failed to tell the 
full story In that male mice showed no pro­
tection due to a protracted dose whereas In 
the case of the female, as I had stated, a 
protective mechanism had been demon­
strated. These remarks included quotes from 
testimony presented to the Joint Committee 
during hearings held In January 1970. The 
commentary by Mr. Bent! simply failed to 
cover a previous statement in the testimony 
which would have placed the male and :fe­
male genetic effect conclusions arrived at by 
Dr. Russell in a proper perspective. 

The inference, or course, Is that I was tell­
ing only the results of the Drs. Russell's 
experiment which favored atomic energy and 
keeping from the public the results which 
were unfavornble. This was certa.!nly not the 
case, and it Is my beJief that the manner In 
which the tape was cut and comments of 
others fed in represents a conscious attempt 
to suggest that I am biased in my views and 
that I do not fairly report the Information 
that has been made ava.!lable to me. The 
Drs. Russell have been experimenting !or 
over twen,ty years with large numbers of mice 
and under varying conditions of radiation 
exposure with a great variety of Interests 
In the &peclal relationships which may extst. 
They h&ve an'ived at a. number o! conclu-

slons. I did not state them all. Mr. Benti a~<~ 
not state them all. Tlme forbade a compJr,,,, 
analysis of their work. It should not be 
sumed that I wa.s attempting to hide any c.: 
their conclusions nor wa.s I attempting ,,, 
report on all of the work ths.t they have don•: 

Attached are some page proofs (pp. H~P. 
30) from Part 2 of the soon-to-be-publish~·! 
Joint Committee print, "Environmental Ff. 
fects of Producing Electric Power." I r.hc.:: 
send you the complete record when It be·· 
comes available. This hearing record wa'; 
developed in January and February of tl:;•, 
year. Dr. Russell appeared on January 29 an~ 
presented as his prepared testimony the "re­
port" referred to by Mr. Bent! during his 
assertion that "Mr. Holifield left something 
out." 

Dr. Russell appeared in resJX>nse to my 
personally written invitation. I believe he 
and his wife have made a tremendous con­
tribution towards increasing our knowledge 
o! the genetic effects of radiation. I wan:Cfl 
to develop !n the public record h!s complete 
views of what has been learned and whnt 
needs to be learned in this field. Repeatedly 
during his testimony, I requested that he 
expand upon his comments In order to Msure 
that lay people would understand the point 
he wa.s making. I did not attempt to sha.])<l 
his remarks in any fashion; and In subse­
quent public discussion of his findings, I have 
tried very hard to fairly state his conclusions. 

It Is indeed incredible that I, who brour;ht 
Dr. Russell's research findings to the atten­
tion of the Congress and the public at larg~ 
through the mechanism of our hearim; 
process, should be accused by Mr. Bent! of 
hiding that same Information from the pub­
lic view. As I said at the beginning, I am 
keenly d!sapJX>lnted in the manner In which 
my remarks were presented to the American 
people. I feel that the fashion In which the 
story was pieced together did not coinciden­
tally misrepresent my position. I am forced 
to conclude from the reJX>rts that have been 
made to me concerning, not only Thurs­
day's program, hut the entire five-day series 
as well indicates the reporting was heavily 
biased to show that radiation In small 
amounts is dangerous to the public health 
and safety and that the Atomic Energy Com­
mission, the Joint Committee on Atomic 
Energy, and other elements of our Federal 
Governments are behaving irresponsibly lu 
order to reinforce particular points of vlew 
In which they have special interest. This. I 
can assure you, is not the case. I fully rec­
ognize the statutory responsibility of th!S 
Committee to "oversee" on behalf of the full 
congress the activities of the Commission. 
Where the dlscha:rge of these respon.sibillt!C" 
dictate we do, and have 1n the past ne\·er 
fa.!led to exercise our authority to investi­
gate, appraise. and report upon the congress 
and the American people any failure upon 
the part of the Executive Department to 
carry out Its assigned responsibilities ln a. 
lair and just manner. 

Sincerely yours, 
CHET .HOLIFIELD, 

Chairman. 

THRESHOLD DOSE RATE 

This surprising result, that there Is. for all 
rract!cal purposes, a threshold dose rate tn 
the female but not in the male, was not 
anticipated' by anybody . .Having found this 
difference in effect between the two sexes. 
however, it is not too difficult to see that lt 
may have a fairly simple explanation. for ex­
ample, possibly the one I have suggested I~ 
one of the papers already prln ted In part 1 c 
the hearings. 

I shall be glad to elaborate on that later. 
Mr. Chairman, if you wish me to. 

Chairman .HoLIFIELD. All right. 
Dr. RussELL. Whatever the explanation \5 • 

the Important conclusion, so far as genetdc 
hazards of radiation to man are concerne · 
Is that when we are dealing wlth radiation 
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exposure of the population, or any group 
Including males, we have to take this weaker 
sex Into account, and we have to conclude 
that there ls a definite risk of some genetic 
damage regardless of how low the dose rate 
Is. 

I am often asked whether a dose rate 
lower than the lowest we have been able to 
try In our experiments might reveal the exist­
ence of a threshold dose rate in the male 
also. This Is conceivable, but since the low­
est dose rate used is already quite low-10 
roentgens per week-and since there was no 
reduction in mutation frequency at that 
dose rate compared with the frequency at 
a dose rate approximately 1,000-fold higher, 
we certainly have no evidence for such an 
optimistic view. we must stick with the cau­
tious conclusion that any level of radiation 
exposure of the male involves some risk ol 
mutation. 

we can, however, feel some relief over the 
fact that, although the genetic damage at 
low dose rates In the male is not zero, It is 
considerably Jess than that at the high dose 
rates on which calculations of the permis• 
slble doses of radia.ton were ..lased. We also 
have evidence which was mentioned in part 1 
of the hearings, that low total doses of radl· 
atlon, even when delivered at a high dose 
rate, cause disproportionately less genetic 
damage than would be expected from the 
etrect at the high doses that had been used 
In calculations of the risk. 

Chairman HoLIFIELD. I think we should al­
ways keep in mind that when you are talk· 
1ng about low dose rates, you are talking 
about the rates In the multiple-roentgen 
level. 

Dr. RusELL. Yes. 
Chairman HOLIFIELD. When you are talk­

Ing about high do.se rates, you are talking 
about rates that might be up to as much as 
90 to 100 roentgens? 

Dr. RUSSELL. Per minute. 
Chair HOLIFIELD. Per minute? 
Dr. RUSSELL. Ye.>. 
Chairman HoLIFIELD. Of course, that In no 

way approximates the lowness of the 170 
mill!roentgens, which is 170-thous.a.ndths of a 
roentgen, which is In the guideline (per 
year). (1) 

Chairma.n HoLIFIELD. Why I am citing this 
Is, because frequently we talk about the 
170 m11llroentgens as a low dose, we should 
recognize that It really Is low. 

Dr. RUSSELL. Yes. 
Chairman HOLIFIELD. But the low dose 

rates you speak of as low In the work you .are 
doing are much higher, in fact by a factor 
o! several thousand than that contem­
plated In setting the standards. 

Dr. RussELL. Yes. 
Chairman HOLIFIELD. Go ahead, pl~e. 

GENETIC 1\ISK ONE•SIXTH THE FORMER 
ESTIMATE 

Dr. RussELL. Putting these and other 
pieces or Information together, we conclude 
tha.t our present best estimate o! the aver­
age genetic risk from exposure of both sexes 
at low dose rates or low doses is only about 
one-sixth of what It was esttm.a.ted to be 
when the currently used figure for :maxi­
mum permissible dose was chosen. (2) 

Chairman HOLIFIELD. Now let Us analyze 
that. What you are really saying there Is, 
that your conclusion Is "our present best 
estimate of the average genetic risk from ex­
posure or l>:>th Eexes at low dose rates or low 
doses is only about one-sixth of what It was 
estimated to be when the currently used fig­
ure for maximum permissible dose was 
chcsen." 

Dr. RUSSELL. What this argues Is. that the 
170 milllroentgens would cause about one­
sixth o! the damage that was originally 
estimated. 

Chairman HOLIFIELD. That ls hOW it should 
be stated. I agree. I am not suggesting that 
it be lowered, but I am trying to accent the 
prudence of the level o! 170 mllliroentgen:s. 

In fact It Is more conservative today, accord­
Ing to your experiments, than It was at the 
time It was set with the data that we had 
at that-time. 

Dr. RusSELL. That Is exactly correct. 
Representative HosMER. Dr. Russell, you 

stated that the lowest rate used was around 
10 "r" per week. That was a continuous ex­
posure week after we<Jk for 52 weeks of the 
year? 

Dr. RUSSELL. Yes. 
Representative HosMER. What would that 

be In terms of "mr," the same type that we 
use for background? Could you translate 
that? 

Dr. RussELL. The background is of the or­
der of 0.1 to 0.15 "r" per year. 

Representative HOSMER. This would be how 
many "r" per week? 

Dr. RUSSELL. Divided by 52 weeks; that Is, 
about 0.002 "r" per week. 

Representative HosMER. I am trying to get 
a cumulative dose for 52 weeks, exposure 10 
roentgens per week. 

Dr. RussELL. It would be 500 "r" per year. 
(3) 

Representative HosMER. Then that would 
be 500,000 "mr"? 

Dr. RUSSELL. Yes. 
Representative HoSMER. 500,000 "mr". 

Then you say that an exposure at that rate 
produces the same etrect genetically a thou­
sandfold higher? 

Dr. RussELL. Yes. That is about one "r" 
per minute. 

Representative HosMJ::R. That would be 500 
million "mr" per year. What, then, does this 
do to this linearity theory? If we have ex­
posure at 500 mllllon "mr" and one at 500,· 
000 "mr" producing exactly the same results, 
that does not make any kind of straight 
line relationship, does it? 

Dr. RussELL. This does argue for a straight 
line at low dose rates. Let me clarify. We 
are talking about dose rates here. not total 
doses. If we try to draw a straight l!ne at 
the high dose rates, we will find that there Is 
a drop !rom the straight line as we get down 
to low doses. But when as now, we are talk­
ing about what I call the lower dose rates 
here-! r per minute to 10 r per week­
seen so far as linearly related to dose. 

Representative HosMER. You are talking 
about the same total dose. 

Dr. RusSELL. Yes. 
Representative HosMER. Of course, we are 

not taking about a. whole year, because with 
500 mllllon "rnr" you would blast your mice 
out of existence. 

Dr. RussELL. It we give a total dose of 
600 "r" at 1 "r" per minute, or the same 
total dose of 600 "r" at 10 "r" per week, 
which Is about a thousandfold drop in the 
dose rate, we get the same m·.1tat!on rate In 
the male. This Is why we argue that there 
Is no evidence for a threshold dose rate. 

Representative HosMER. Thank you. 
Chairman HoLIFIELD. You may proceed. 
Dr. RussELL. Now I should like to turn 

to my second topic and present the results 
ot some of our current experiments. 

GENETIC DAMAGE 
(a) There are two main kinds of genetic 

damage, namely, gene mutations and chro­
mosome aberrations. The dose-rate etrect 
and other findings that I have been dis­
cussing, so far, were obtained With a method 
designed to detect gene mutations. It does 
also detect a certain class of minor chro­
mosome aberrations, namely, small deletions 
or part of a chromosome. Our investigation 
we have been pursuing recently Is an at­
tempt to find out whether an entirely dif­
ferent, and major, type of chromosomal ab­
erration would also show dose-rate and dose 
effects similar to those we had found for 
gene mutations and small deletions. 

The new method detects the loss of a 
whole sex chromosome, the so-called X­
chromosome. A little over 10 years ago, we 
found out from genetic and cytological ex-

per!ments In our laboratory that certa!n 
female mice that appeared almost normal 
were, In fact, lacking a whole X-chromo.¥Jme. 
Their cells contained only one X instead o! 
the normal complement of two. 
thereafter, It was discovered In England 
women exhibiting a certain set of abnorm:.l­
ltles that had been called Turner's syndron:e 
suffered from the same lack of one x­
chromosome. 

Using a special strain of mice carrying an 
X-chromosome marked with a mutant gene 
originally discovered by one of the research 
assistants in our laboratory, we are able to 
measure the frequency with which X-chro­
mosome loss occurs in irradiated and control 
populations. We are finding In females. that 
the radiation-induction of this type of ab­
normality at a low dose rate is much less 
than that found at a high dose rate. The 
ditferance has already been shown to be 
highly statistically significant. Also, for high 
dose r~ttes, the Induction of X-chromosome 
loss by a low total dose is below that ex­
pected on a proportional basis from the fre­
quency at a high dose. 

Thus, In female at least, the effects of our 
doses and low dose rates on this kind of 
major chromosome aberration parallel the 
effects on gene mutations and small dele­
tions. The hazard is less under these conctl· 
tlons of radiation exposure. 

(Ref. note (1) this page and note (21 and 
(8) on page 1429-the failure of Bent! to 
contrast the large cumulative doses dellvered 
to experimental animals (500 roentgens, or 
500,000 m!ll!roentgens) with the annual 
cumulative dose to populations defined !n 
the radiation guldllnes ( 170 mllllroentgens l 
as I mentioned-note ( 1) ---<:ompletely de­
stroys the vaildity of his presentation to in­
formed persons. Of course uniformed per­
sons are deceived by such presentations. Note 
(2) points out that Dr. Russell's on-going 
research has shown that subsequent to the 
establishment of the population guidelines 
they have been proven to be six times more 
conservative (safer) than initially esti­
mated.) 

COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC., 
New York, N.Y., October 5, 1970. 

Hon. CHET HOLIFIELD, 
House of Representatives, 
Washington, D.O. 

DEAR CoNGRESSMAN HOLIJi'IELD: Although I 
am deeply sorry that you were disappointed 
in the five-part series on the dangers of rad!· 
ation which appeared as part of t.he CBS 
Morning News, I am glad that you took the 
time to give me your detailed and thought· 
ful comments regarding that series. 

Whatever its faults the series would not 
have been nearly as Informative as it was had 
you not taken tlme out of your busy sched· 
ule to talk to Joe Bent!. The interview that 
was filmed lasted about thirty minutes, and 
the part that was broadcast ran for two min· 
utes and thlrty-ei~ht seconds. That is not at 
all unusual, and in this particular case, wllere 
a large number of people were interviewed. 
CBS News obviously must edit the film to 
avoid redundancies and to expose as many 
viewpoints as possible. The journalistic proc· 
ess applies to all media. 

I understand that Mr. Bent! was not aware 
of the Russell study at the time of the Inter­
view. Indeed, you state In your letter that Dr. 
Russell's testimony before your committee 
last January has not yet been published. 
When you introduced the Russell study into 
the Interview. it naturally piqued Bentl's !n· 
terest, and I am advised It was only after 
the Interview was completed that he !lad an 
opportunity to secure a copy of Dr. Russell's 
statement to your committee. 

The point of .Mr. Bentl's remarks was that 
confusion and contradiction seem to go 
hand-in-hand \\1th any discussion of atomlc 
]"adlatlon. In discussing the studies of low 
level radiation, Mr. Bent! said "But as we 
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have noticed In this series, there are ways 
that such studh~s can be Interpreted to cre­
ate only a partial answer, and often to re­
veal some of the contusion Inherent !n this 
controversy." 

Mr. Bent!'s remarks following your state­
ment reinforced this view. There ls con­
siderable confusion and many contradic­
tions relating to the dangers of radiation, 
and much of It Is created by the AEC Itself. 
Drs. Morgan, Hussell, Gofman and Tamplin 
are all funded by the AEC, and to one de­
gree or another, have raised questions about 
the permissible levels of radiation. 

The Morning News report did not attempt 
to resolve these differences--obviously, CBS 
New does not have that kind of expertise­
but to expose them to the general public. 

I regret that you feel we somehow mis­
construed your position, but I think you, or 
your staff, will find, upon re-reading the 
transcript of the broadcasts, that It was a 
fair and balanced portrayal of a potentially 
serious problem. 

With all good wishes. 
Sincerely, 

FRANK STANTON. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
to the gentleman from California <Mr. 
DELLUMS). 

Mr. DELLUMS. Mr. Speaker, I rise in 
opposition to the resolution. 

The reporting function must stand 
outside the dictates of partisan politics. 
The first amendment spells out very 
delicate freedoms, which if violated, 
threaten what we think of as a free 
society. 

That function, those freedoms are seri­
ously assailed by this pending contempt 
citation. 

The media has a responsibility to in­
form the public, and if the media finds 
itself limited by legislative action-or by 
the overriding threat of continual har­
assment of further citations-whenever 
some politically unpopular or con­
troversial issue is at stake, then I see 
a critical question arising: What is the 
definition-the limit-of freedom? 

Once we begin to chip away at one 
kind of freedom, all others are in serious 
jeopardy. I stand firmly in support of the 
media who will continue to report what 
must be known, not what might be 
accepted. 

No one ever said that democracy was 
an easy system in which to live and 
function. But I feel that democracy can­
not be fully realized unless the over­
whelming majority of the public have the 
information upon which to make intel­
ligent, serious and sophisticated decisions 
regarding foreign and domestic policies. 
The role of the media in providing nec­
essary information to the American peo­
ple is both critical and vital to continua­
tion of a democratic society. 

I feel assured that if members of the 
media are guilty of criminal acts that 
they are punished. But the issue before 
us today is not one of criminality. It is 
not one of national security. It is not one 
of life and death. 

It is a political issue first and foremost. 
The overwhelming majority of politi­

cians-unfortunately-just are not will­
ing to tell people what they must know 
so that appropriate decisions can be 
made. Instead, the politician expediently 
confines himself to telling people what he 
thinks the people want ro hear or what 
he feels is best for them to hear. 

I think it foolish to believe that prac­
tice will suddenly halt, that all the truth 
will flow at once from the mouths of poli­
ticians. But I just do not want to give 
politicians further control over the free­
dom of the media to report on any sub­
ject. 

The only real protection the American 
people have within the framework of a 
democratic society is for the media to 
bring the light to the dark places in the 
Government. 

The issue here, then, is not CBS, not 
"The Selling of the Pentagon," not that 
of Frank Stanton's role. The issue is po­
litical. and it goes to the very heart of our 
governmental system. By coming even 
this far with this motion, I believe that 
the credibility of the House as a reason­
ing, tradition-minded body is shaken. 

We have the chance to put this issue 
to rest. I urge my colleagues to vote 
against the citation. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Loui­
siana (Mr. WAGGONNER). 

Mr. WAGGONNER. Mr. Speaker, I do 
not want unanimous consent to revise 
and extend my remarks. 

There is only one question to be de­
cided here today, and the question, sim­
ply put, is whether or not CBS is guilty 
of contempt of Congress. You have to 
ask yourselves three questions to arrive 
at an answer. 

First, does this committee which we 
created have the legal authority ro is­
sue a subpena? The answer is "Yes." 

The second question is: Was the sub­
pena they issued in legal and lawful 
form? And the answer is "Yes." 

And the third question is: Did CBS 
comply? And the answer is "No." 

So they are in contempt of the Con­
gress of the United States, period, and it 
is up to the judicial process, through due 
process of law, from there on, to decide 
whether we are right or wrong, because 
they are in contempt of the Congress. 
They are as well by their own admission 
manipulators and deceivers. 

If the citation involved anybody ex­
cept a segment of the communication 
media the vote would be overwhelming 
to cite them for contempt, because they 
are in contempt, and it is time for Con­
gress to not be intimidated, ro stand up 
and represent the people and assure the 
people that all the protections of the first 
amendment provided the press are due 
them as well. Freedom of speech is not 
for the media alone and even when it is it 
does not give them the right to lie. 

In closing, however, let me say I do not 
expect this body to vote to cite CBS for 
contempt or should they be cited there is 
no reason, the courts being what they are, 
ro be1ieve the citation would be upheld. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
i minute to the gentleman from Penn­
sylvania <Mr. DENT). 

Mr. DENT. Thank you kindly. 
Talking about experiences, during the 

fight in this House on reciprocal trade, 
I spent 2 days in a glass factory, doing 
everything, gathering the glass and cut­
ting it and everything. I attended a meet­
ing of the whole organization. and I 
spoke to them. I spent about 2 days be­
fore the cameras. Later at home I got 

all my friends and neighbors in. I spent 
a little money to see my starring per­
formance, and I put rogether a buffet 
and refreshments. 

I made a lit.tle mistake. I started ro 
light a cigar, and before the match went 
out I was off the air. Before the docu­
mentary was over, if the people did not 
see any more of me than what I had seen 
of myself, I am sure they did not know 
who was being starred because they cer­
tainly used the rest of that time to tear 
my position apart. 

The thing you must understand is al­
ways to listen to radio and view tele­
vision with a sense of humor; just re­
member, they do not mean half the 
things they say. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
3 minutes ro the gentleman from New 
York <Mr. PODELL). 

Mr. PODELL. Mr. Speaker, the notion 
that anyone hae the right to blatantly 
refuse to comply with legitimate con­
gressional inquiry is a frightening one. 
The question as to whether or not the 
items subpenaed are entitled to the pro­
tection of a free press as set forth in the 
first amendment is not, I repeat is not, 
before this Congress. This is a question 
for our courts to decide. 

I shall defend most vigorously the con­
stitutional rights of the American people, 
including those rights they are guaran­
teed under the flrst amendment. 

Our Constitution in its wisdom pro­
vides for a separation of powers. There 
are matters for the courts to decide and 
there are matters for legislative deter­
mination. 

The sole question before the House is 
simple-was a subpena duly served on a 
matter pertinent to congressional inquiry 
and was that subpena complied with. 
Any question as to the constitutionality 
of those matters requested in the sub­
pena are obviously a matter for a court 
of law. 

Mr. Speaker, the question of freedom 
of the press is one of the most signifi­
cant issues of our time. I am in complete 
agreement with the recent Supreme 
Court decision vindicating the right of 
the New York Times and the Washing­
ton Post to publish the secret Pentagon 
papers. By the same criteria, neither the 
Pentagon nor the broadcast media have 
the right to insist that its affairs be held 
sacrosanct and immune from congres­
sional scrutiny and criticism. 

While I applaud CBS for bringing to 
the public "The Selling of the Penta­
gon." I cannot condone its refusal ro 
supply the "outtakes," which are the 
basis of its film. These "outtakes" are 
not privileged-they are not personal 
thoughts as are found in a reporter's 
notes. Rather, they are the original films 
of an actual event prior ro editing. I see 
nothing privileged in them. I wonder 
why CBS does. 

The news media has no more right 
to clothe itself with self-appointed im­
munity to deprive the public of the truth 
than the Government had a right ro at­
tempt to hide the "Pentagon Papers.'' 

The public through its Congress has 
a right to know. 

While it is true that this Congress 
should not pass unconstitutional legisla-
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ttnn. it is also true that this Co11:gre~ is 
. t required to pass on the constitutlOn-

1'·•tv of legislation. Just last week I sup­
:• ;rtcd a privileged resolution introduced 
:~. the gentleman from California !Mr. 
~icCLOSKEY) which called upon the Sec­
~l't.lfY of State to reveal to the Congress 
th::se instructions given to our U.S. Am­
ba.<sador in Laos with regard to U.S. 
.·,•:rraticns in Laos. The basis of my sup­
;.~rt was that the Congress has a right 
to !;:now. Many of the same Members who 
now oppose this citation supported that 
\·rry same privileged resolution. 

can anyone here say that CBS is en­
titled to more? 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Mon­
tana !Mr. SHOUP). 

Mr. SHOUP. Mr. Speaker, I rise today 
to speak in favor of the citation and at 
the same time in behalf of the freedom 
of the press. I consider the rights out­
lined in the first amendment to be para­
mount to the freedom of the citizens of 
this country. I would do nothing as a 
congressman or a member of this com­
mittee to place those freedoms in jeop­
ardy. 

In a country where the freedom of the 
press and the freedom of speech are 
given paramount importance, an accusa­
tion of deception and fraud in program 
editing is extremely serious. If these al~ 
legations are true, irreparable harm may 
be done, not only to those misquoted and 
maligned, but to the integrity of all jour­
nalism, and indeed, to the freedom and 
right of the people of this country to re­
ceive accurate and unfettered informa~ 
tion. 

CBS has been asked to come forward 
and defend itself against such serious ac­
cusations. This committee of which I am 
a member has asked and has proposed 
nothing more--nothing less-just a 
honest straightforward request to know 
both sides of the question-no confiden­
tial information. I ask for an affirmative 
vote to uphold this right of the people to 
know all the truth. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Massa~ 
chusetts fMr. KEITH). 

Mr. KEITH. Mr. Speaker, I am go­
ing to offer a motion to recommit. 

As the ranking minority member of 
the Subcommittee on Communications 
and Power and as an interested and con­
cerned Congressman and citizen, I have 
listened closely to the developments in 
this debate. I am not a lawyer. and the 
legal niceties of the rights and obliga~ 
t!ons of the contending parties to this 
dispute escape me, but I do not believe 
that Dr. Stanton and CBS should be 
cited for contempt and dragged through 
court proceedings. 

Probably the legal position of the com­
mittee is sound and CBS should have de­
lh·ered the out takes as demanded. 
Nevertheless, after listening to the de­
bate here today I do not believe the pas­
sage of this resolution is a wise move. 

I believe our legislative intent should 
be to move forward with legislation now. 
The need is apparent, and we have the 
necessary information. I believe that if 
we recommit this resolution and report 
to the floor legislation which would more 
adequately express the intent of Congress 
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and give authority to the Federal Com­
munications Commission to move in a 
constituticnal way that would require 
the networks to be as responsible for the 
fairness and honesty of their documen­
taries as they are for quizz shows and 
other broadcasts, we will have accom­
plished our legislative purpose. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Texas 
(Mr. PICKLE). 

Mr. PICKLE. Mr. Speaker, we need 
not be here today. It is a tragedy when 
two great institutions-the Government 
and the press-get deadmcked. 

We need not be here and we would 
not be here had CBS lived up to its own 
past history of cooperation. In the past, 
the network has given up outtakes, as 
requested. This time, they refuse. This 
time they refuse to even answer the only 
question the committee asks. Did the 
network mismatch questions and an~ 
swers in a filmed interview to make the 
subject appear to be saying something 
he did not. 

Mr. Speaker, the public has a right to 
know whether CBS willfully transposed 
questions and answers. We are not con­
cerned with the content of the program. 
We are not concerned with censorship. 
We are not concerned with Government 
standards of truth. We are not concern­
ed with bias. 

We are concerned with discovering 
whether there is adequate legislation 
designed to protect the public. 

There is no newspaper which com­
pares to the networks-there is no na­
tional newspaper in the United States. 

There are three networks which are 
all powerfUl in reaching the length and 
breadth of America. These networks are 
using a public commodity-there are only 
so many airwaves available. These air­
waves belong to the people. The courts 
have said this many times. These people 
hwe a right to protection from deceit­
ful practices. Perhaps legislation is the 
only answer. 

Mr. Speaker, the first amendment­
the free speech amendment-<:uts both 
ways. I believe nothing should be done 
to curtail the first amendment protec­
tions for the press. Further, I believe 
nothing should be done by the press­
particUlarly the networks-to curtail the 
rights of a man being interviewed to ac­
cess to free speech. By jumbling ques­
tions and answers, the networks abridge 
an individual's right to free speech. Cer­
tainly, the public needs protection from 
this abuse. 

This is an extremely tough decision 
before the Congress today. It will take 
courage. It will take courage because our 
decision today will have far-reaching, 
long-range effects on the rights of the 
public. 

Therefore, Mr. Speaker, I think cer­
tain observations must be set forth in a 
logical fashion: 

First. It is strange that no one--not 
the broadcast industry and not any 
Member of Congress-has defended this 
act of mismatching questions and an­
swers. Apparently, everyone admits that 
what CBS has allegedly done was wrong. 

Second. In effect, CBS admits what 
they did was wrong. On the very day be­
fore the subcommittee was to consider 

the contempt resolution, CBS issued a 
new set of operation guidelines govern­
ing interviews. In effect, CBS was say­
ing "We're not guilty--and we promise 
not do it again." 

Many times CBS has come forth with 
new rules to police themselves, which is 
good. I believe I can remember the net­
work issued similar rulings shortly after 
the rigged quiz show scandals in 1959. 

Third. If CBS did commit a wrong­
doing by mismatching questions and 
answers, what recourse, what protection 
does the public have from these prac­
tices? That precisely is what the com­
mittee is asking: Is new legislation 
needed? 

Fourth. On previous occasions, our 
committee has subpenaed outtakes when 
there was strong evidence that deceptive 
practices were committed. Today, some 
of the strongest proponents supporting 
CBs-proponents from my side of the 
aisle-are the same people who previous­
ly voted with the commit.tee to acquire 
the outtakes on other cases. 

Admittedly, personal opinion comes 
into play on each instance. In the past, I 
have voted against my own commi'.;tee 
in refusing to demand outtakes when I 
thought it was a fishing expedition. What 
falls on the cutting room floor should re­
main there--unless there is strong, clear 
evidence that deception or fraud was 
practiced. And, it makes no difference 
whether the questions involves a civil or 
a criminal charge. Deception is still de­
ception. 

Fifth. Congress is not attempting to 
pass judgment on all the facts of this 
particular program. Congress is not at­
tempting to sit in censorship. Congress 
is not attempting to offer a critique on 
whether the documentary was positively 
biased or slanted. 

Congress is asking but one question: 
Is there adequate protection for the pub­
lic? I repeat again, these airwaves be­
long to the public. They are invaluable. 

Sixth. CBS keeps dropping back to the 
first amendment. Yet, by its refusal to 
discuss whether the editing process mis­
matched questions and answers-the 
network is, in effect, taking the fifth 
amendment. 

Mr. Speaker, the first amendment cuts 
both ways. A man being interviewed has 
the right to know that what he says in a 
filmed interview will not be jumbled by 
a technician wearing white gloves in the 
editing room. 

Seventh. Many Members challenge the 
case before us on the basis that "the case 
is not strong enough." Perhaps they are 
right. But, must we wait for massive de­
ception before we act? The basic prin· 
ciole is a question of right and wrong. 
The public has a right to know the truth. 
Our case may not be the strongest pos­
sible-! have so expressed this opinion 
in committee--but the principle of right 
and wrong is at stake, regardless of 
whether the deception was big or little. 
Clearly, we must proceed with courage. 

Mr. Speaker, I urge the House to pass 
this resolution. It is obviously in the pub· 
lie interest. If need be. I think we should 
pursue this question all the way to the 
Supreme Court. I readily agree that the 
networks should be free to speak on anY 
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issue. I will insist that the pubiic, too, 
shall have that right. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Georgia 
<Mr. THoMPSON), a member of the com­
mittee. 

Mr. THOMPSON of Georgia. Mr. 
Speaker, the first amendment to the 
Constitution guarantees to each and 
every individual the right of freedom of 
the press. Any of you can go out and 
publish a newspaper at any place and 
any time you so desire. But, broadcast­
ing is a privilege granted by the Govern­
ment and not a right. It is a privilege 
granted by the Government to only a 
few. 

I defy any of you to go out and try to 
broadcast or televise without the con­
sent of the Government. Broadcasting is 
a privilege granted by your Government 
to a exclusive part of the people's air­
ways, and the Government has a right 
to insist that the broadcasters abide by 
reasonable regulations and retains the 
right to investigate deceit and fraud. 

Mr. Speaker, that is what this com­
mittee is doing. Broadcasting is a privi­
lege granted by the Government. The 
freedom of the press is a right, a con­
stitutional right, guaranteed under the 
first amendment and can be exercised by 
anyone. But I defy you to try to exercise 
the same right by tele\ising or broad­
casting without Government authority. 
The House should support its committee. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Illinois 
<Mr. METCALFE), a member of the com­
mittee. 

Mr. METCALFE. Mr. Speaker, the vote 
we will cast is of great importance at 
this time because it is without precedent: 
We are called upon to vote in the public 
interest and our vote is to determine 
whether the public in the matter of our 
present concern is to be influenced by 
deceptive telecasting. 

My vote will be cast not only for the 
substance of this incident, but with re­
gard for the future and the dangers of 
the public being infl.uenced wrongfully. 

Dr. Frank Stanton and CBS are the 
principals before us today, but neither is 
important as is the right of the people 
to know the truth. 

My vote is impersonal. for I enjoy a 
fine relationship with all of the media 
which I cherish. Whether I shall con~ 
tinue to have the support of the media in 
the future is questionable. 

I will take my chances. 
I shall let the courts determine 

whether the subpena issued is in vio­
lation..of the Constitution. 

The question is simply one to ascertain 
material, in this case, the submission of 
outtakes in the documentary "The Sell­
Ing of the Pentagon," to enable the sub~ 
committee and the House of Representa­
tives to determine whether legislation 
controlling deceptive broadcast practices 
is necessary to protect the public ov.'Iler~ 
ship of the airwaves. 

For my distinguished colleagues that 
argue that all the material used in the 
production of the documentary "The 
Selling of the Pentagon" except the out­
take and editing practices of CBS is suf­
ficient In and of itself not to cite Dr. 
Stanton and CBS for contempt--then it 

follows logically, without sufficient con­
trol. that if in the future, charges are 
made that any TV program has shown 
films that were intentionally deceptive, 
all they would have to do is answer those 
charges by submitting what they wanted 
and withholding other material, and 
thus satisfy the Congress, and the prac­
tice will continue. Continue to what? To 
the era of Hitler's propagandizement of 
the world that brought so much devasta­
tion? 

I think we must act now to prevent 
this. 

I shall vote to support the subcommit· 
tee report. I shall vote for truth in tele­
casting-for the right of the people to 
know. I shall accept my responsibility to 
vote in tb.e public interest. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
1 minute to the gentleman from Florida 
(Mr. SIKES). 

Mr. SIKES. Mr. Speaker, the House 
should give overwhelming support to the 
recommendation of the Committee on 
Interstate and Foreign Commerce for a 
contempt citation for CBS. The works of 
the committee should not be consigned to 
a burial detail by being recommitted or 
sent to another committee. Here today 
the prerogatives of Congress will be pre­
served or destroyed. Unless the commit­
tee is upheld, I doubt that it will be 
possible henceforth for any committee 
of the Congress to conduct meaningful 
investigations. 

This distinguished committee has not 
embarked on a witch hunt. It has gone 
very carefully into problems of a most 
serious nature and it has shown con­
siderable courage and conviction in 
bringing to the House this contempt cita­
tion. Particularly is this true when the 
Nation's highest court appears to have 
placed its approval on the very worst and 
most irresponsible policies of the Na~ 
tion's news media. 

The distinguished chairman of the 
committee is not a man who takes his re­
sponsibilities lightly. Nor is he one who 
willfully and arbitrarily seeks to cross 
swords with giants of the news media. He 
is acting on conviction; the conviction 
that what he is doing is right and neces­
sary. 

In his own words, Mr. STAGGERs has 
said: 

Deception ln broadcast news Is llke a 
cancer in today's society. The spread of cal­
culated deception paraded as truth can 
devastate the earnest elforts ot anyone of us 
seeking to represent our constituents. 

He states that his committee has clear 
evidence of deceit in which men's words 
were electronically altered to change 
their very meaning. This is a frightening 
thing. His committee has directed ques­
tions which the broadcaster has scorned. 
The public is entitled to protection from 
willful disregard of the truth and the 
committee is right in making legislative 
inquiries to see if existing laws in this 
field are adequate and if the Federal 
agencies are doing their jobs properly to 
protect the interest of the public. 

Stated very simply, CBS has refused 
to cooperate with a committee of the 
House. Of course, CBS is in contempt of 
Congress. CBS places itself above the 
right of Congress to know and the right 
of the public to be protected. CBS must 

not be permitted to exercise its ow:n 
judgment regardless of all other con­
siderations in delineating its broadcast 
policies. 

The Supreme Court has also said that 
calculated falsehood falls outside the 
fruitful exercise of the Iights guaranteed 
by the first amendment. 

Neither CBS nor any other element o! 
the news media has the right to alter 
spoken words. T'ne viewing public has a 
right to learn the views of other people 
without manipulation or deceit. This is 
what is at stake today. This is the reason 
a vote of support of the committee is so 
very important. We have heard much 
about the danger from false advertisin2". 
stock market manipulation, or rigge'ct 
quiz shows. Perhaps we have become 
calloused about the existence of these 
practices. We cannot become calloused or 
indifferent to the danger to the public 
from manipulation of public actions or 
political decisions. We are not being 
asked to vote to uphold freedom of the 
press, responsible freedom. 

Mr. CULVER. Mr. Speaker, the immi­
nent vote on a contempt citation of CBS 
and Dr. Frank Stanton raises serious 
questions of first amendment rights and 
of the proper relationship between press 
and government. It should be defeated. 
Its adoption would protend Government 
monitoring, editorial surveillance, and 
possible harassment which would im­
peril wider first amendment rights. 
Moreover, the sanction to be imposed 
here would be totally disproportionate to 
the evil cited. 

One need not rise to the full defense of 
the editorial judgment and wisdom of 
CBS in "The Selling of the Pentagon" 
to oppose the contempt citation. There 
is some appearance of sloppiness and 
misleading extraction in two segments 
of the program. However, this is not a 
case where truth has been the helpless 
victim. Replies were broadcast over CBS. 
the matter has received much public 
ventilation, and all of the basic facts and 
texts have been reprinted many times 
over in the CONGRESSIONAr. RECORD and 
elsewhere. Few among ·the public who 
saw the program are not now aware 
that the testimony of Mr. Hemkin and 
Colonel McNeil as presented is now 
contested. Avenues for reply and debat-e 
in the Congress, in the executive, and in 
the press have been kept open. This is 
the traditional and proper way for truth 
to emerge. 

The Pentagon program is not the first 
to display possible errors of editorial 
judgment and latitude. Nor does it repre­
sent a Wlique case in which the views of 
public officials and personalities have 
been miscast. Except in the most ex­
traordinary circumstances, however, no 
formal legal confrontation is justified. 
They do not exist here. Were this case to 
be taken to court, it could only have all 
kinds of spillover effects which would 
diminish freedom of press and placF 
radio~television under threat of special 
disabilities in news and documentarY 
broadcasting. Surely investigative enter~ 
prise would be discouraged and organiza­
tions weaker than CBS would be hesitant 
to take on subjects of deep controversy. 
a fear at least of intimidation and cen~ 
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:.}rshiP among all press media would be 

aroused. 'tt · · t'fi d 'f it The House comnu ee IS JUS 1 e 1 
cl;ooses to examine the . cha~ges made 
:t~ainst CBS. It can certamly 1ssue a re­
pJrt and make recommendations how 
unfairness on the airways can be re­
duced. To achieve this purpose, however, 
d~>cs not require the subpena of outtakes 
or the citation for contempt of CBS 
executives. The public purpose is ade­
quately served by the present record. To 
press beyond that point is to exceed the 
bounds of both good judgment and 
sound constitutional practice. 

Mr. BOLAND. Mr. Speaker. I oppose 
this resolution. The first contempt cita­
tion that the Congress has ever sought 
against news broadcasting, House Reso­
lution 170 threatens to set a precedent 
that would strike at the very heart of 
American journalism: the first amend­
ment right shielding news against gov­
ernment meddling and bullying. Several 
Supreme Court and Appeals Court rul­
Ings make clear that the first amend­
ment covers all news media-broadcast­
ing as well as print. It applies with even­
handed uniformity. Even Attorney Gen­
eral John Mitchell, a man hardly en­
raptured with news broadcasting, has 
pointed out that the heedless use of sub­
penas may sap "the vigor of our press 
institutions." 

The subpena issued to CBS news, and 
the contempt citation stemming from it, 
pose the very same threat. 

It is especially ironic, Mr. Speaker, that 
both measures are wholly unnecessary. 
The information sought by the House 
Commerce Committee is amply avail­
able-full transcripts of the controversial 
interviews presented on the CBS docu­
mentary, for example, and the testimony 
of all DOD offi.cials cited there. Even the 
background film, largely footage shot by 
DOD itself, is readily accessible. In short. 
Mr. Speaker, the committee can gather 
all the data it needs without extracting 
from CBS the outtakes directly akin to 
reporters' notes. 

The accuracy of "The Selling of the 
Pentagon" is not at stake here. 

That remains an eminently debatable 
matter. 

What is not debatable-indeed, what 
is plain beyond dispute-is House Reso­
lution 170's threat to the freedom of the 
press. 

If the Congress can censure CBS for 
one program, it can censure any news 
medium for any presentation it consid­
ers unpalatable. 

In a democracy, the people make up 
their own minds: they do not need the 
Government to hand down, "a Ia 
Pravda," the offi.cial "truth." 

The very issue we are discussing today 
is an exemplary case in point. The con­
troversy over "The Selling of the Penta­
gon," still alive everywhere throughout 
this country's political spectrum, has 
generated more than enough information 
for the people to make a judgment. It is 
not up to us in the Congress to tell them 
how to think. 

Should we jeopardize our most cher­
ished tradition, freedom of the press, just 
to slap the wrist of CBS? Should we es­
tablish a precedent that might inhibit 
every news medium, however responsible, 

from dealing in controversy or looking 
into Government activities? 

I do not think so. Mr. Speaker. 
It is not worth it. 
A free marketplace in ideas--a forum 

that encourages everyone to speak his 
mind-will yield the "truth" far more 
readily than a meek and intimidated 
press under Government yoke. 

The press has made mistakes in the 
past, and it will make mistakes in the 
future. 

Let the people make their own judg­
ment. 

The Constitution grants them that 
trust. The Congress must not presume 
to take it away. 

Mr. HOWARD. Mr. Speaker, the Mem­
bers of the House of Representatives are 
today being asked to either approve or 
reject the contempt of Congress charges 
against Columbia Broadcasting System 
President Frank Stanton and the net­
work. 

Mr. Speaker, we might not always 
agree with what newspapers. television, 
and the rest of the news media. have to 
say, but we must zealously guard their 
right to say it as provided under the 
first amendment. 

In my opinion, there is absolutely no 
difference whatsoever between attempt­
ing to force a newspaper reporter to re­
veal his written notes and attempting to 
force a television network to provide its 
unused film from a news documentary. 

This is not a matter of deciding if 
television is doing an adequate job or not, 
because I feel that in many ways it has 
failed to give the American viewer good 
programing. 

The question the Congress faces is one 
of freedom of the press and for that rea­
son, I must respectfully oppose the dis­
tinguished chairman of the House Com­
mittee on Interstate and Foreign Com­
merce and the majority of its members 
who voted out the contempt citation. 

We are not here today to decide if the 
disputed program, "The Selling of the 
Pentagon" was a good program or even 
if it was a fair program, but we are here 
today to decide if we are gomg to con­
tinue to respect freedom of the press as 
provided under the first amendment or 
not. 

The first amendment makes it abun­
dantly clear that neither the Congress 
nor anyone else has the right to decide 
for the people of the United States what 
they should or should not be told by a 
free press. 

Once we begin to make inroads against 
a free press there will be further sugges­
tions that other areas should be control­
led and the result will be that we have 
violated the first amendment and at the 
same time, done a disservice to the people 
of the United States. 

I do not always agree with the things 
I see in the newspapers or on television; 
I have had the personal experience-as I 
am sure almost everyone here in the 
House has-of seeing inaccurate state· 
ments printed in the press. 

The members of the press are human 
beings and have faults much the same 
way as we do and this naturally results 
in mistakes. But on balance, the press 
has served this Nation very well and I 
am not about to be one of the persons 

who would begin putting restrictions on 
a free press. 

What this House is being asked today 
is to vote again on the John Peter Zenger 
trial which occurred in New York City 
in 1775 and which resulted in Mr. Zenger 
being found not guilty of seditious libel. 

The Bill of Rights was not added to 
the Constitution as mere afterthought 
but it was a result of the concern on 
the part of many of the delegates to the 
Constitutional Convention and of sev­
eral of the State legislatures that the 
Federal Government was endowed with 
too much power and could exercise the 
same amount of control that the British 
had. 

Today, we are faced with a new threat 
to freedom of the press. It is a subtle 
threat and if it is approved by the House. 
its value as a precedent-setting meas­
ure would lend enormous weight to the 
argument of those who would further 
limit freedom of the press. 

Thank you. 
Mr. HOSMER. Mr. Speaker, as well 

pointed out by the gentleman from Vir­
ginia <Mr. POFF), there are two consti­
tutional privileges in collision here, free­
dom of the media and freedom of the 
Congress to conduct legislative investiga­
tions. The gentleman from Virginia CMr. 
PoFFl. has concluded that the circum­
stances warrant yielding the right-of­
way to the press. I have come to the op­
posite conclusion. I will vote the con­
tempt citation. 

If this is, indeed, such a heavy con­
stitutional issue. I do not believe it 
should be dodged by yielding. I think 
the citation should issue so that the 
courts can render an authoritative de­
cision that \\'ill settle the question once 
and for all. CBS has plenty of resources 
to carry forward such litigation; no 
hardship will fall upon it for doing so. 

The people will be served by settling 
the issue. not by dodging it. 

Mr. FUQUA. Mr. Speaker, aft~r 
lengthy consideration of the issues in­
volved in the motion to cite CBS and Dr. 
Frank Stanton for contempt of Con­
gress. I have concluded that there is no 
acceptable alternative but to oppose the 
contempt citation. 

In reaching this decision several dif­
ficult and seemingly conflicting points of 
view required reconciliation. · 

I firmly support the right of Congress 
to regulate the broadcast media "in the 
public interest." Congress long ago rec­
ognized its obligation to act in this area 
which is in several respects uniquely dif­
ferent from the printed press. 

Over the years the FCC has developed 
a set of effective guidelines, notably the 
"fairness doctrine," to deal with the 
special problems generated when the 
broadcast media is used .LS a forum for 
controversial issues. This regulation has. 
however, always been accomplished 
without infringing on the rights to free­
dom of the press and speech guaranteed 
by the first amendment to the Constitu­
tion. 

It is this delicate balance between the 
first amendment and the congressional 
right to regulate which is threatened by 
the CBS contempt motion. In a conflict 
between these tw9~ts the former 
must prevail. /'~,. >' D ll !J "'::\ 
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This decision should not, however, be 
mistaken as an approval of the CBS 
program "The Selling of the Pentagon." 
Quite to the contrary. I have serious res­
ervations about the veracity of certain 
segments of the program which appear 
to have been deceptively edited. Like­
wise, I fee: that the overall impression 
which the program was calculated to 
create did a disservice to our military 
establishment. 

It may be that after further congres­
sional consideration, in light of the CBS 
incident, additional legislation will be 
r..ecessary to insure the fair and forth­
right broadcasting which the American 
people deserve. If this is the case, I will 
give such remedial legislation my closest 
attention, being ever mindful of the 
constitutional mandates I have been 
sworn to uphold. 

Mr. THONE. Mr. Speaker, my position 
on this resolution is very negative. These 
subpenas cannot, in my opinion, be view­
ed as anything other than ominous 
infringment upon basic freedom of the 
press. I shall vote to recommit. 

Mr. ROSTENKOWSKI. Mr. Speaker, 
at the appropriate time, I shall vote 
against the motion to cite CBS and its 
president Dr. Frank Stanton for con­
tempt. Because of the complexity of the 
issue and the long-range implications of 
this vote, I feel it is necessary that I ex­
plain my position on this matter. 

Mr. Speaker, in my opinion the cita­
tion for contempt is, at this time, both 
unnecessary and unwise. It is unneces­
sary because the committee has at its 
disposal all the information concerning 
this matter that it needs to draw con· 
elusions on the issues in question. In ad­
dition to the broadcast tape of the docu­
mentary, the committee has the complete 
transcript of the interview with Mr. 
Daniel z. Henkin, Assistant Secretary of 
Defense for Public Affairs and the com­
plete text of the speech given by Colonel 
McNeil. These are the two specific seg­
mtlnts that have been singled out as hav­
in:.; been "doctored" to distort the views 
of these two men. It is not my intention 
to, nor am I prepared to make a judg­
ment on the merits of that question, but I 
do contend that, the committee does have 
ample material to conduct a thorough 
investigation and draw conclusions con­
cerning that controversy. 

I am sure that most of us recognize the 
authority of the committee to investill"ate 
the electronic media in pursuit of legit­
imate legislative ends; and it is in the 
public interest that they do so. In this 
particular case, however. the committee 
has adequate information to pursue its 
objective and need not venture at this 
time into so sensitive an area. 

I feel further, Mr. Speaker, that it 
would be unwise for the Congress to take 
action at this time that would most as­
suredly be presented to the courts for 
final determination. 

As it is well argued in the minority 
views submitted by Congressman BoB 
ECKHARDT and several other Members, 
there is little chance that this citation 
would withstand a court test. There is a 
real danger that an adverse decision 
would jeopardize the legitimate authority 
of this body to investigate and explore 
the substantial difficulties presented by 

the power of the electronic media. There 
is no doubt that the instantaneous trans­
mission of images and words can have a 
great effect on the American people. 

Because of their complete monopoly of 
the federally regulated airwaves, it is 
indeed in the public interest that the 
networks receive special attention from 
this body. But I do not feel that this is 
the time nor do I think that this is the 
case upon which we should try to estab­
lish a precedent. 

Mr. Speaker, I would like to emphatic­
allY state to my colleagues that my vote 
today does not indicate a complete en­
dorsement of the past conduct of the 
broadcast industry nor does it mean that 
I would never vote to cite a member of 
the broadcast media at some future 
date-if the facts of the situation war­
ranted such a vote. 

At this time, Mr. Speaker, I would also 
like to suggest the difficulties brought to 
light by the present situation might 
prompt this body in general, and the 
Commerce Committee in particular, to 
look into the entire realm of problems 
that are relevant to the regulation of the 
television industry. The establishment of 
a finn set of guidelines with regard t.o 
the relationship between Congress and 
the industry is obviously necessary if we 
are to avoid similar problems with first 
amendment rights at some future date 

Mr. EDWARDS of California. Mr. 
Speaker, I am voting against the con­
tempt of Congress citation as recom­
mended by the Committee on Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce. 

The first amendment to the Constitu­
tion of the United States, states: 

Congress shall make no law ... abridging 
the freedom of speech, or of the press ... " 

Here I am a strict constructionist, and 
I hope and believe that the majority of 
my colleagues are too. 

I trust the basic facts behind this par­
ticular controversy are not unknown. 
But, as it is never good practice for law­
yer cr layman to decide without a firm 
grasp of the facts in each situation, let us 
review them for a moment. 

On February 23 of this year, the CBS 
TV network broadcast a documentary 
entitled ''CBS Reports: The Selling of 
the Pentagon." This documentary de­
scribed the public information activities 
of the Department of Defense. The pro­
gram was rebroadcast on March 23, in­
cluding a 22-minute postscript, which in­
cluded critical comments by Vice Presi­
dent AGNEw, Secretary of Defense Laird. 
and Chairman HEBERT of the House 
Armed Services Committee as well as a 
response by Richard Salant, president of 
CBS News. On April 18, there was a CBS 
special news report entitled "Perspec­
tive: The Selling of the Pentagon." On 
April 7, the Special Subcommittee on 
Investigations of the House Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce Commitree is­
sued a subpena to CBS demanding a 
delivery of "all fUm, workprints. out­
takes, sound tape recordings, written 
scripts, and/or transcripts," relating to 
the preparation of the documentary. 
CBS furnished the subcommittee a film 
copy of the original broadcast and re­
broadcast. On April 30, CBS voluntar­
ily, without waiving its objections sup-

plied the subcommittee with some gen­
eral information unrelated to the edit­
ing process. On May 26, the subcommit­
tee withdrew its original subpena anr! 
issued a new one, which narrowed the 
request to cover only those materials re­
lating to interviews or events \l'hich ac­
tually appeared in the broadcast. 

I must agree with Mr. Frank Stanton 
who in his response to the subcommittee 
stated: 

Clearly, the compulsory production of e\'l­
dence for a Congressional Investigation 
this nature abridges the freedom of the press 
The chilling effect of both the subpoena an<! 
the inquiry itself ls plain beyond ali questio:1. 
If newsmen are told that their notes, films 
and tapes will be subject to compulsory proc­
ess so that the government can c\etermme 
whether the news has been sa.tisfactori:;· 
edited, the scope, nature and vigor of their 
news gathering and reporting activities v.11l 
inevitably be curt.alled. 

we are told, however, that there is a 
distinction between the "press" and 
broadcasting which comes under Federal 
regulation. But. the June 7, 1971, deci­
sion of the U.S. Supreme Court in Rosen­
bloom v. Metrornedia, Inc. <39 U.S. L.W. 
4694) reinforces the view that in all rel­
evant respects the first amendment is 
applicable to broadcast journalism. as 
well it should be. It seems strained to me. 
to read the Constitution so as to deprive 
broadcasters of its protection simply be­
cause they are regulated. You cannot 
deprive broadcasters of the freedom of 
the press with respect to what they 
broadcast, or even be allowed to regulate 
them in such a manner that chills thi~ 
freedom. In our society, lawyers are regu­
lated; doctors are regulated; huge and 
varying segments of our society are regu­
lated, but this does not deprive them of 
any of the basic protections of our Con­
stitution or its Bill of Rights which are 
paramount. 

I do not by this stand, mean to ap­
prove of any deceptive practices which 
have been alleged, but neither do I ap­
prove of constitutionally defective meth­
ods to investigate the allegations. 

There are it appears, adequate safe­
guards presently to deal with those 
broadcasters who are guilty of deliberate 
false reporting. There is the Federal 
Communications Commission and the 
courts themselves. 

Nowhere, could it be envisaged that 
Congress itself should sit in judgment on 
news reporting or broadcasting, the first 
amendment guards against such inter­
ference. 

While it is true that the first amend­
ments protections may also be abused. 
the Supreme Court has said in the past 
that which has such force and meaning 
here in the present-

But the people of this nation have or­
dained in the l!ght of history, that, ln spire 
of the probability of excesses and abuses, 
these liberties are, in the long view essen· 
tial to enlightened cpinlon and right con· 
duct on the part of the citizens of a Democ­
racy. 

Mr. SEBELIUS. Mr. Speaker, I appre­
ciate the opportunity to make these re­
marks regarding this most important 
resolution. 
. In discussing this issue with man..v 
members of the Kansas press communitY, 
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r have become convinced of two things. 
First that news standards should result 
from' self-imp~ovement by the news 
media and public, not from Government 
regulation and, second, local statiOn 
arnliates need to provide a better check 
.and balance system on the parent net­
v.'Orks. 

This issue, it seems to me, really boils 
down to how we can best protect the pub­
He interest. It is rare when public officials 
and citizens feel their public interest has 
not been served in our Nation's com­
munity or hometown press. Looal editors 
and news directors not only report and 
comment upon what happens in their 
communities, but they are part of the 
community as well. It is time the national 
networks and our national press follow 
this example and become part of Amer­
Ica, as well as serving as a constant critic. 

In studying the material presented by 
my colleagues, there is no doubt in my 
mind this documentary contained altered 
film and sound and that there was public 
deception. Nevertheless, I have decided 
to vote not to cite CBS for contempt for 
refusing to provide Congress with film 
clippings used in "The Selling of the Pen­
tagon." My decision to oppose this con­
tempt citation is certainly not an en­
dorsement of this conduct; however, I 
feel a contempt citation would set Con­
gress on a very dangerous course without 
precedent or justification. 

I would like to take this opportunity to 
urge CBS to put its own house in order. 
It is obvious Congress has no business 
deciding what is truth, fo:r; we ourselves 
are the subject of a good portion of the 
news and that would be an unresolvable 
conflict of interest. However, I am con­
vinced it is in the public's best interest 
for our networks to employ self-criticism 
and improvement, and the time is now. 

Mr. JACOBS. Mr. Speaker, my arrival 
at the decision to vote against citing Dr. 
Frank Stanton and CBS for contempt of 
Congress has not been easeful. 

I vote against the citation on 'the 
ground that with respect to the question 
of mismatched questions and answers on 
the television program, "Selling of the 
Pentagon," our committee already pos­
sesses sufficient information on which to 
base a. legislative judgment. 

Let the RECORD show that this Member 
of Congress is still plagued by whether 
the public's right to know includes the 
right to know if the person on the screen 
Is answering the question purported to 
have been put to him. 

Moreover, I find secrecy odious in any 
but the strictly private sector of our 
society. 

One laments the tragic trend toward 
making strictly public business private 
and strictly private business public. 

Mr. MINSHALL. Mr. Speaker, during 
the June 24 hearing by the Subcommit­
tee on Investigations on CBS' controver­
shl editing of "The ee!ling of the Pen­
tagon,'' Dr. Stanton bewailed the lack 
of a broadcaster's equivalent to the 
Printer's ellipses, which are used to indi­
cate omission of. words or phrases from a 
quote. 

Let me read briefly from the printed 
copy of those hearings: 

Dr. STANTON. We have been searching !or 
n long time In broadcast news, both for radio 

and for televlslon. to find the equivalent, 
for example, of the three dots that the 
printer has. We have not found that par­
ticular device. 

Mr. M-I.NELLL Would that not slmply be to 
let the jump cut take place without--maybe 
you can define these terms. If you do not 
put tn the reverse, which was tn the Henkin 
interview, when you cut the tape it will be 
quite obvious to the person watching the 
screen, isn't that true? 

Dr. STANTON. That Is a very good ques­
tion. We have experimented with jump cuts 
and I am not sure all the members of the 
committee are familiar with this. 

Mr. MANELLI. Would you define It far the 
record? 

Dr. STANTON. Sir? 
Mr. MANELLl. Would you define what you 

mean by jump cuts? 
Dr. STANTON. A jump cut is a cut In the film 

where you take out some material for edit­
ing purposes and you don't do any bridg­
Ing at that particular point so that a man 
might have hls head over here in one scene 
and you cut and his head suddenly goes 
over here. 

Mr. MANELLI. D::~es that not take the place 
cf the three dots? 

Dr. STANTON. That could take the place 
of the three dots but I think we would be 
before you for a different reason. 

Mr. MANELLI. Why? 
Dr. STANTON. Ridicule of the person inter­

viewed because at one moment he may have 
a pipe or cigarette In his mouth and the 
next minute it is gone. It creates all types 
of problems. 

Mr. MANELLI. Don't the people being inter­
viewed object, not for that, but because their 
appearance is that they are saying things 
which they didn't say and that appearance 
Is enhanced by Interjecting cutaways to the 
Interviewer so that you cannot see that the 
splice has been made? That Is really the 
more basic complaint, Isn't it? 

Dr. STANTON. That Is a matter of editing 
judgment and that is what we are talking 
about here, It seems to me. As far back as 
I think a year ago we made up a specla.l ftlm 
to see how these things would work, various 
techniques, to try to find the three dots be­
cause that Is something that we don't have. 

As author of the truth in news broad­
casting bill, H.R. 6935, I believe I have 
found Dr. Stanton's elusive ellipses for 
him. Much of the controversy which pro­
voked today's debate centers around this 
lack. Certainly had CBS clearly identi­
fied the portions of its documentary 
that were edited out of context at the 
time of broadcast, there could have been 
few recriminations afterward. It may 
never be known if CBS was merely vic­
tim of television's rigid time require­
ments and condensed the interviews not 
wisely or too well, or if CBS editors cut­
and-pasted interviews out of context 
with deliberate intent to defraud. 

I strongly suggest that enactment of 
my legislation would help prevent such 
unhappy controversies from occurring 
in the future. Very simply, H.R. 6935 
would supply Dr. Stanton's «three dots" 
by requiring the clear and explicit label­
ing of broadcast news and news docu­
mentaries that have been staged, edited 
or altered out of context. This would 
alert the viewing public just as plainly 
as does the label a food manufacturer 
must place on his product if artificial 
coloring or flavoring have been added. 

On radio, my bill calls for a disclaim­
er by the announcer before and after 
such sequences, in much the same way 
we now hear the familiar announce-

ment, "The preceding was recorded." 
For television, broadcasters would su­
perimpose a disclaimer on the screen 
during transmission of the sequence. 
precisely the same way they now label 
some portions of moon shots as "simu­
lated." It would work no greater hard­
ship on broadcasters than that. 

As I have stated on this floor before, 
it seems remarkable to me that the net­
works have not voluntarily adopted my 
proposal. As honest reporters. who are 
constantly proclaiming that "the people 
have a. right to know,'' it is a solemn 
obligation they owe their audiences. The 
right to know includes the tight to know 
whether the news being broadcast into 
American homes is the whole story, only 
a part of the story, or the broadcaster's 
version of the story. 

Last spring, I sent a copy of my re­
marks on my truth in news broadcast­
ing bill to Dr. Stanton, among many 
others in the news media. I received no 
acknowledgment from him, but in view 
of the attention H.R. 6935 has received 
in radio-television trade journals, I find 
it difficult to believe he is unaware of 
its existence. Yet in his Jlh"le testimony 
before the Subcommittee on Investiga­
tions he states that he and his colleagues 
are at a loss in finding a substitute for 
the printed ellipses. Either they are not 
looking very hard, or there is a lack of 
sincerity in their search. 

Whatever action is taken by the House 
today, I sincerely hope that truth in 
news broadcasting will soon be accorded 
hearings by the committee chaired by 
my good friend and very able colleague, 
the gentletman from West Virginia <Mr. 
STAGGERS). Enactment of H.R. 6935, 
which I include at this point in the REc­
ORD, contains no threat of first-amend­
ment infringement and some very solid 
guarantees that the American public 
will be able to more accurately evaluate 
the validity of news programs broadcast 
into their homes. 

The bill follows: 
H. R. 6935 

A bill to amend the Communications Act of 
1934 to provide for more responsible news 
and publ!c a.lfa.lrs programing 
Be it enacted by the Senate and House 

of .Representatives of the United States of 
America in Congress assembled. That part 1 
of title III of the Communications Act of 
1934 is amended by adding at the end there­
of the following new section: 

"NEWS AND PUBLIC, AFFAII!S PROGRAMING 

"SEc. 331. (a) No llcensee may broadcast 
any program which contains a filmed or 
video-taped sequence purporting to be !ac­
tual reporting If the event shov.n has been 
staged, edited, or altered In any way, or I! 
Interviews have been arranged, edited, or 
altered so that questions and answers are 
no longer In their original context. unless 
such sequence is explicitly labeled through­
out Its entire showing as having been staged, 
edited. rearranged, or altered, as the c::u;e may 
be. 

"(b) No licensee may broadcast by radio 
any recorded, audio-taped or otherwise 
audio-transcribed sequence purporting to be 
factual reporting If the event ha.s been 
staged, edited, or altered In any way. or J! 
interviews h:J.ve been rearranged, edited. or 
altered so that questions and answers are no 
longer !n their or!glnal context, unless sucll 
stoquence Is explicitly described by any an· 
nouncer both 'before and following the broad· 
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cast ot the sequence as having been staged, 
edited, rearranged. or altered. 

"(c) Any live sequence, whether for tele­
vision or radio broadcast, that is staged or 
ls a dramatization purporting to be factual 
reporting must be clearly identified as a 
staged or dramatized sequence in accord· 
ance with the methods described In para­
graphs (a) and (b). 

"(d) Complete transcripts of unedited In­
terviews must be available for distribution 
on request and at a nominal fee immediately 
after broadcast of any interviews that have 
been edited, altered, or rearranged. 

" (e) Whenever a broadcast station pre­
sents one side of a controversial Issue of 
public Importance, such station shall afford 
reasonable opportunity for the presentation 
ot contrasting views." 

Mr. WRIGHT. Mr. Speaker, many cen­
turies ago, a Greek named Heraclitus 
of Ephesus described the task of or­
ganized society as follows: 

To combine that degree of Uberty with­
out which law would be tyranny with that 
degree of law without which liberty would 
bo license. 

Governments, in the tradition of West­
ern civilization, are engaged in the con­
tinuous search to find and preserve that 
delicate balance-the balance between 
tyranny and license. between autocracy 
and anarchy. 

Government exists to protect minori­
ties against oppression by the majority 
and also to protect the majority against 
the enthronement of any minority. 

It is the duty of Government to curb 
the excesses by which any one element 
of our society would aggrandize itself at 
the expense of society as a whole and as­
sert its own rights in a way that inhibits 
the rights of the public at large. 

It is a concomitant of freedom that no 
single entity of society may become too 
powerful or set itself above the people 
and their elected representatives. 

In the time of Thomas JeiTerson it was 
the specter of a state church whose pow­
er over government was feared, and that 
power was curbed. 

In the day of Andrew Jackson, it was 
the Bank: of the United States which had 
assumed economic power over the Gov­
ernment itself, and exercised a strangle­
hold upon the economic windpipe of the 
Nation. That power was curbed, and 
greater economic freedom resulted. 

In the era of Theodore Roosevelt and 
Woodrow Wilson, the monopolistic trusts 
and the private utilities had grown too 
powerful and their power was restricted 
by Congress. 

In the 1930's it was the employe'!', big 
business, whose power was curbed to 
create greater freedom for employees, 
and in the 1940's and 1950's, the power 
of organized labor was restricted to re­
dress the balance. 

Today television has assumed great 
power over the American people. Con­
gress enacts. laws to require "truth in ad­
vertising." Hardly anyone suggests it is 
an invasion of free expression to protect 
the consumer from being purposely mis­
informed. 

Hardly anyone contends that Congress 
impaired that freedom guaranteed by 
the first amendment when it inquired a 
few years ago into rigged television con­
tests and dishonest network quiz shows. 
Everyone accepted the right of Congress 

to protect the public from deliberate de­
ception. Nobody called that exposure of 
dishonesty a theat to freedom of the 
p1·ess. 

Today the three television networks 
contain the most powerful group of men 
in the United States. They are not elected 
by the public. Yet they increasingly con­
trol the gates through which the public 
may get its information. 

The networks are not licensed as lo­
cal stations are licensed and required to 
live up to certain standards in the public 
interest. Yet local TV stations through­
out the Nation are dependent upon the 
netwo·rks for 90 percent of their prime 
time P'fOgram material. 

By their coverage, or lack of coverage, 
the networks can make or break a public 
cause, an individual reputation, a politi­
cal candidate, an administration, perhaps 
even a form of government hallowed by 
centuries. 

By their selection and treatment of 
news, the three networks are in a his­
torically unrivaled position to mold the 
minds and control the impressions of 
many millions of Americans. 

If the networks determine to empha­
size only one side of a public issue and 
feature primarily those whose opinion 
conforms, then that is the side to which 
most Americans will be most favorably 
exposed. 

If the network commentaries lie or 
distort the truth, a large segment of the 
American public is without defense to 
know the truth. 

"Ye shall know the truth" promise the 
Scriptures, "and the truth shall make 
you free." Yet how shall we be free if we 
are told untruth, and none is given equal 
voice in the same public forum to dis­
pute it? 

Freedom of the press is quite distinct 
from monopoly of the press. One is the 
antithesis of the other. Monopoly itself 
implies censorship. Freedom of the press 
was written into the Constitution to pro­
tect against a monopoly of information 
by government. Is it somehow less dan­
gerous, or less insidious, if that monopoly 
and censorship be exercised by private 
individuals not answerable to the public? 

Thomas Jeiierson said: 
Error of opinion may be tolerated so long 

as truth is free to comba.t 1t. 

Yet how can truth be free if a power­
ful television network refuses to tell the 
public through its Congress what that 
truth may be? 

Our whole system of self-government 
is predic<tted upon the assumption that 
the public, given ample opportunity to 
hear all sides, will choose wisely. 

Today a mightv television network 
stands accused of having manufactured 
news, of having fraudulently staged 
events, of having purposely distorted an 
important interview by cropping answers 
and juxtaposing them to other questions 
and thus deliberately misleading the 
public as to what actually was said. 

This is a serious charge. 
If 1t be true, is it any more defensible 

than the discredited political practice of 
cropping and doctoring photographs so 
as to give a false impression? 

And if the charge be untrue, then 
does not this powerful network owe to 

its own honor, and to the American pub­
lic from which it earns its profits. the 
responsibility to produce the unedited 
film and demonstrate that the charge is 
untrue? 

Does freedom of the press imply a 
freedom to lie, or a freedom to malign, 
or a freedom to engage deliberately in 
factual misrepresentation? I think not. 
Courts have held that it does not. 

Freedom of speech and of the press 
would surely seem to imply the right of 
the public, through its duly elected Rep­
resentatives, to know and bear the truth. 

What Congress is asking CBS to an­
swer for today is not its opinions, wheth­
er they be right or wrong, but whether 
they have told truth or falsehood to the 
American public. 

Given the unprecedented power of net­
work television in our contemporary so­
ciety, it would seem tl;\at Congress has 
not only the right but the clear duty to 
do so. 

Mr. DANIEL of Virginia. Mr. Speaker, 
this vote today will decide whether the 
national news media is free to censor the 
n.ews and resort to distortion with im­
punity-or whether this same media of 
the Nation has an obligation and duty 
to report the news fairly and im­
partially. 

Freedom of the press and freedom of 
speech is the issue-and the question is 
whether the American people will be 
protected from distortion and become 
the victims of controlled news. 

Mr. BOW. Mr. Speaker, I would like to 
discuss very briefly what I believe is tl::.e 
heart of this very difficult matter. My 
point is that the very nature of the con­
troversy before us illustrates the wisdom 
of the Founding Fathers in setting forth 
freedom of speech and freedom of the 
press as extremely important foundations 
upon which our system of government 
would rest. 

None of us would question the sincerity 
and dedication of the chairman of the 
committee bringing this citation to us but 
in all fairness we must also note that 
these are matters of opinion and judg­
ment which are at least debatable. I be­
lieve we also have a duty particularly 
to recognize that the Federal Communi­
cations Commission-the agency estab­
lished by the Congress to oversee broad­
casting-has also thoroughly examined 
the same allegations considered by the 
investigating committee. And the Com­
munications Commission has arrived at 
a very different conclusion. 

In its letter to the gentleman from 
West Virginia, dated April 28, 1971, the 
Communications Commission reiterated 
its policy that it v:ill intervene in news 
or documentary programs where there is 
extrinsic evidence of deliberate distor­
tion. But the Commission unanimously 
found that such was not the case in the 
program in question here. And the Com­
mission added that, lacking evidence of 
deliberate distortion, for the Commission 
to assume the role of arbiter over jour­
nalistic judgment would be. and I quote, 
"inconsistent with the first amendment 
and with the profound national commit­
ment to the principle that debate on 
public issues should be 'uninhibited, ro­
bust. and wide open: " 

Now these widely diiierent conclusions 
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~r two investigating groups, both un­
,p~suonablY smcere and ded1cated, 
.. r.uiY demonstrate that we are dealing 
~1rre with difficult matters of judgment 
~~~"1ut whieh reasonable men will have 
r:: 1•nY different shades of opinion. In the 
r::•·'"Jc phrase of the Communications 
(",)nunission, and I quote again: 

To review this editing process would be to 
rr.t<'r an Impenetrable thicket. 

My point is that this is a thi~ket which 
the Congress need not and should not 
enter. The Founding Fathers, in writing 
the first amendment, had precisely such 
a situation in mind. Certainly the press 
sn those days was far more violently 
partisan and opinionated than is gen­
t'tally true today. Most journals in those 
da;,·s were published specifically to ad­
nmce a cause or party, and slander and 
d:atribes against opponents were the 
order of the day in the press. Yet in cir­
cumstances far worse than any that have 
bl>en suggested or alleged here, the 
authors of the first amendment estab­
lished once and for all that the people 
should be the ultimate judge, and the 
congress should not and must not exer­
CL5C surveillance over the m·ess. 

So the crucial question here is not 
whether this program was right or wrong 
In every detail, or even in its broad 
.sweep. I have my personal doubts about 
the program, but that is not the issue. 

The first amendment dictates that this 
Is where the matter should rest. The 
first amendment dictates that the Con­
gress, neither by legislation nor by in­
vestigation, should enter the "impene­
trable thicket" of sitting in judgment 
upon the press and thereby inevitably 
exercising influence over the press. 

For these reasons, I must respectfully 
conclude that the subpena issued by the 
investigating subcommittee was an un­
fortunate overstepping of the principles 
of the first amendment, which are vital 
to our democracy. Whether Members of 
this body fully share in this view or not, 
certainly this is not a situation so clear 
that we would be justified in taking the 
unprecedented step of holding the net­
work In contempt of Congress. 

My vote should by no means be con­
sidered as an endorsement of CBS News 
or Its Policy. I do not approve the slant­
Ing of news or the one-sided presentation. 

I wish I might support the very fine 
and able chairman, the gentleman from 
West Virginia (Mr. STAGGERS) he is a 
fine American and patriot. ' I have 
reached my conclusion on this matter 
with reluctance but I think it is right 
and I can do no less. 

Mr. LEGGETT. Mr. Speaker, I op­
pose the contempt motion primarily on 
the grounds that the Congress has no 
business setting itself up as the arbiter 
of truth In the news media. We can re­
Quire that the media provide equal time 
for opposing views. This has already been 
provided by CBS in this case. But to say 
that we can ,iudge whether CBS was or 
Was not truthful-this is nonsense. Such 
action would be incompatible with a 
democratic society. It would be incom­
patible with the f.rst amendment. More­
over, it would be just plain ludicrous, 
considering the dismal record of un­
truthfulness the Government has accu-

mula ted over the past few years. The peo­
ple must judge for themselves. If a net­
work loses its credibility, it will also lose 
its position in the marketplace. 

This is my main objection to the res­
olution. I believe there are also three 
secondary reasons why the resolution 
should be voted down. 

First, the outtakes are not the public's 
business, any more than is a rough draft 
of the speech I am giving right now. What 
counts is the final product that is o1Iered 
for public consumption. 

Second, the outtakes in question are 
simply filmed versions of a speech and 
an interview which are already available 
to us in transcript form. The committee 
report maintains there is some mystical 
di1Ierence between the film and the writ­
ten transcript of Mr. Hankin's interview 
and Colonel MacNeil's speech. For my 
part, I must say I am unconvinced. 

Third, none of the evidence I have 
seen demonstrates that the program 
committed significant distortion in the 
first place. It is true that Colonel Mac­
Neil was depicted as advancing a rather 
primitiVe and extreme form of the dom~ 
ino theory, when in fact he was merely 
quoting Prince Souvanna Phouma. This 
was undesirable and regrettable. But at 
a later point in his speech, the colonel 
advanced a similar statement as his own 
view. So I do not see how we can say 
he was misrepresented. I understand 
the colonel feels otherwise, and is suing 
CBS. Fine. Perhaps the courts will agree 
\Vith him. This is a matter for the courts, 
not for Congress. 

Finally, Mr. Speaker, I must say I 
fear today's vote may be decided, not 
on the issue, but on the basis of con­
gressional courtesy. We have a tradition 
of supporting the committee chairman in 
matters such as these. 

If such is the case today, it would be 
most regrettable. It would confirm the 
popular feeling that the Congress exists 
not to serve the people of the United 
States, but as a gentlemen's club run 
for the benefit of its members. Moreover 
the citation will almost certainly be over~ 
turned by the courts, making us look fool­
ish as well. 
. So I hope we will serve ourselves, the 
people and our national tradition of free­
dom of speech and the press by voting 
down this contempt motion. 

Mr. BROTZMAN. Mr. Speaker, I op­
pose issuance of the contempt citation 
and accordingly vote to recommit the 
resolution. for these reasons: 

First, the issuance of the citation 
would be an unconstitutional act barred 
by the freedom~of-the-press clause of 
the U.S. Constitution. Supreme Court 
cases have extended this provision to tel­
evision and radio on virtually the same 
basis as newspapers. 

Twa, the issuance of the subpena by 
the subcommittee was unnecessary in 
the first place, because the subcommit­
tee already has the full text of the prin­
cipal items that were edited for prepa­
ration of "The Selling of the Pentagon." 
These transcripts provide the Commerce 
Committee with what it needs to know 
if it chooses to draft new legislation to 
prevent network deception in the f•tture. · 
~s. S~IVAN. !4r.Speaker, IthUlk 

we are caught in a tangle here between 
the committee's broad powers to oversee 
the operations of the airwaves, on the 
one hand, and its prestige or "face" when 
confronted with a refusal of a witness to 
provide information the witness sincerely 
believes is protected by the first amend­
ment. As I read the committee report and 
the va.rious dissents. I believe it has been 
clearly established in "The Selling of the 
Pentagon" investigation that answers to 
a specific question, or statements made 
in a speech somewhere, were edited into 
the film to appear to be answers to a 
completely di1Ierent question, and out 
of sequence. I think most of us would 
regard that as an abuse of news free­
dom. 

But is there any law this Congress 
could pass which would require every 
news program and every news documen­
tary to be scrupulously honest and scru­
pulously fair and objective? If we were to 
attempt to write such a law, and it went 
into e1Iect, it would, I am sure, be quickly 
struck down by the courts. 

The refusal of CBS to supply certain 
material not used on the air in the broad­
cast in question has in no way prevented 
the committee from determining that 
the program was, in some respects, prob­
ably deceptive. The alleged deceptions 
have been fully exposed. CBS has an­
nounced it is changing its policy on news 
presentation to avoid deceptions charged 
in this instance. Any other network or 
television station would now hesitate, 
I am sure, to risk exposure for using sim­
ilar techniques. 

The committee, then, by this investi­
gation, has accomplished a primary goal 
of warning the broadcast news media 
that the public has a right to know when 
it is in danger of being manipulated by 
deceptive film editing in news broad­
casts' so-called doctored news. 
CASE DOES NOT AFFECT COMMrrtEE'S POWEltS 

TO LEGISLATE 

But each news editor or producer and 
their employers must make their own de­
terminations as to what is truth or fact, 
and how to present it. And they are sub­
ject to as much criticism as any Mem­
ber of Congress or committee of Con­
!P'ess, or the Vice President, or compet­
mg media, may wish to make of their 
judgment, fairness, and objectivity. The 
television stations themselves exercise 
independent judgment as to what net­
work presentations they will air, know­
ing that if a program is designed delib­
erately to mislead or defraud the public 
as to the facts, the station which uses it 
is subject to discipline at license-renewal 
time or under the fairness doctrine. CBS 
is being sued for damages as a result of 
"The Selling of the Pentagon" and this 
case will give the courts the opportunity 
to decide questions a majority of the 
House Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce has raised about the 
truthfulness of the broadcast. 

I realize that the committee's mal:1 
purpose in seeking a contempt citation 1s 
to have the courts also decide the limits 
of congressional power in compelling tes­
timony or the presentation of subpenaed 
documents in matters relating to the use 
of the airwaves. But the committee 
v1ould have to show the need for this ma­
terial for a clear legislative purpose, and 



24744 CONGRESSIONAL RECORD- HOUSE July 13, 1971 

as I said, I do not see how any law could 
be written, based on the record in this 
case, which could limit a broadcaster's 
right to decide what !s news and how it 
should be presented. 

Exposure of abuses is one thing-and 
any abuses in this instance have been 
exposed. Future abuses similar to those 
charged in this case can also always be 
exposed-and undoubtedly will be. I shall 
vote against the resolution for a con­
tempt-of-Congress citation in this case 
because I do not think this case could 
make an iota of difference one way or 
another in the committee's actual pow­
ers to deal with news broadcast abuses 
by law. 

Mr. MOORHEAD. Mr. Speaker, I 
would like to introduce at this time a 
letter sent to me by Sigma Delta C:P..i, the 
national journalism fraternity, which 
strongly opposes the action of the Inter­
state and Foreign Commerce Committee 
in citing CBS in contempt of Congress. 

I expect to vote against the commit­
tee and hope that a majority of my col­
leagues also vote agAinst this dangerous 
precedent-setting efforts to deny CBS its 
first-amendment rights. 

I am particularly concerned about the 
issues involved here because the Foreign 
Operations and Government Informa­
tion Subcommittee, which I have the 
honor of chairing, just completed a series 
of he::lrings in which freedom of the press 
was the paramount issue. 

If the Members of this body are truly 
concerned about the free flow of infor­
mation and attempts to distort reality, 
there are far more fertile fields to ex­
plore th:m the "Selling of the Pentagon" 
show. 

Although I do not believe th"lt the 
media should hwe no restraints what­
soever in publishing, recording, and tele­
vising, I believe th'it this Nation ;vill 
fare far worse from overregulation of 
our press than from an occasional abuse 
carried out by our press. 

It is better to have too much freedom 
th.,.n too little. 

The letter follows: 
SIGMA DELTA CHI, 

PROFESSIONAL JOURNALISTIC SOCIETY. 
Chicago, Ill., July B. 1971. 

Open Letter to the Members of the House of 
Representatives: 

Sigma Delta Chi, with a membership of 
more than 21.000 journalists throughout the 
country, urges you to kill the contempt clta­
t!<'n recommended by your Commerce Com­
m!ttee against CBS and Its president, Dr. 
Frank Stanton. 

Approval of the citation would be a severe 
blow to our cherished, constitutionally guar­
anteed freedom of the press. of which broad­
cast journalism Is an integral part. Such 
~action, endorsing elforts of governmental offi­
cials to snoop into non-broadcast material. 
would serve to Intimidate and harass all 
newsmen In the future. 

Sigma Delta Chi takes this occasion to 
reaffirm Its stand against any Interference 
with the crucial role of the news media In 
freely presenting Information to the Ameri­
can people. Fishing expeditions such as the 
one undertaken by the Commerce Commit­
tee must be stopped if constitutional liberties 
are to be preserved. 

Mrs. MINK. Mr. Speaker, I rise to join 
my distinguished colleagues who have 
registered their opposition to the motion 
by the Committee on Interstate and For-

eign Commerce to cite CBS and Dr. 
Frank Stanton for contempt of Congress. 
I regard a vote for the contempt citation 
as a grave infringement upon the funda­
mental right of freedom of the press, as 
guaranteed by the first amendment of 
the Constitution. 

Freedom of the press is essential for 
democracy, and therefore we cannot al­
low a controversy over editing ethics to 
justify governmental surveillance of the 
news media. The question before us today 
does not concern the propriety of the 
CBS documentary. It is, rather a ques­
tion concerning the propriety of Congress 
to engage in acts constituting surveil­
lance of the press. It is not the function 
of the Congress to use its ominous powers 
to seek to determine the truth or falsity 
of a documentary. To engage our powers 
in this search is an unwarranted intru­
sion which clearly violates the basic 
tenets of the Constitution. 

The argument that freedom of the 
press under the first amendment does not 
automatically extend to television and 
radio because use of the airwaves is a 
Government-regulated franchise is a 
tenuous one. The authority of Congress 
and the Federal Communications Com­
mission is purely organizational. designed 
to spare us from chaos on our television 
screens. There can be no distinction be­
tween the printed and nonprlnted news 
media insofar as the constitutional 
guarantee of freedom of the press is con­
cerned. 

The first amendment expressly pro­
vides that Congress shall not act to re­
strain freedom of the press. We do not 
solve the problem of distortion in the 
press by abrogating the rights guaran­
teed in the Constitution. The only way 
to provide for a responsible media is 
through encouraging the free exchange 
of ideas in a free press. 

I respectfully urge a vote against the 
committee's motion. 

Mrs. ABZUG. Mr. Speaker, I rise in op­
position to the resolution. The principle 
of freedom of the press, which won a 
signal victory in the recent Supreme 
Court decision, today faces another major 
test. 

I think that it is imperative that we all 
take a good, close look at exactly what it 
is that this resolution proposes. What it 
boil:; down to is that the committee 
wishes to review the way CBS put to­
gether and edited this specific documen­
tary-in other words, the committee 
wishes to judge the documentary by its 
ovm standard of truth. 

No account of events is ever made 
without an editing procedure. Judge 
Learned Hand spoke to this point when 
he said: 

News Is history; recent history, It Is true, 
but veritable history, nevertheless; and his­
tory Is not total recall, but a dellberate 
pruning of, and calling from, the flux of 
events ... a personal Impress Is Inevitable 
at every stage; It gives Its value to the dis­
patch, Without which It would be unread· 
able. 

For Congress to attempt to look over 
the shoulder of a newspaper, a television 
network, or anyone else exercising the 
freedom of the press, constitutes a giant 
step toward control over the content of 
the message, for one cannot simply sep-

arate the manner in which a program is 
edited from the content of that program. 

The outtakes which the committee 
demands are the equivalent of the news 
reporter's notes which were protected 
from subpena in the Caldwell case. The 
Court of Appeals decision in the case of 
Metromedia against Rosenbloom, re­
cently upheld by the Supreme Court, 
says: 

No rational distinction can be made he­
tween radio and television on the one hand 
and the press on the other In alfording the 
constitutional protection contemplated by 
the First Amendment. 

Regardless of the way it is being pre­
sented, this resolution is in fact an at­
tempt at intimidation of the press. It 
would exert a chilling effect on the net­
works. That is precisely its intent. All 
the evidence at hand indicates that the 
subpena was not issued as part of a le­
gitimate investigation for the purpose of 
framing constitutional legislation, but in 
a misguided attempt to put the networks 
in their place. 

By its control over the sources of in­
formation, the Government has great 
power to decide what we shall know or 
not know. Only years after their mak­
ing-and even then over the vehement 
protests of the administration-are we 
finding out some of the basic facts and 
circumstances about Vietnam poiicy de­
cisions. Propaganda practices like those 
discussed in "The Selling of the Penta­
gon" add to this power. 

In these critical times, the role of the 
press as a counterbalance to govern­
mental power is especially vital. Even if 
we had the pov;·er to regulate in this 
area-and I do not believe that we do-­
the danger of governmental distortion of 
the truth and governmental intimida­
tion of those who would report it is far 
greater than any danger posed by pos­
sible distortions of truth in reporting the 
news. 

Mr. TERRY. Mr. Speaker, a vote will 
soon be taken by this House on the con­
tempt citation against CBS. It is a vote 
of historic importance; one which I per­
sonally regret is necessary. 

An attitude is developing in this coun­
try that the Government cannot with­
stand the glare of publicity. In the past 
months, several major issues have arisen 
which have prompted either Executive 
or legislative action to restrict the flow 
of legitimate information to the general 
public. 

We are creating an atmosphere of cen­
sorship which can only work to the dis­
advantage of the Congress. and the 
American people. 

The coPe issue is the independence of 
the editing processes used by CBS per­
sonneL 'l;:he charge against the network 
is that they did not present all of the 
material in an objective fashion. 

The mere process of editing is a sub­
jective matter, for the determination 
must be made of what is newsworthy, in­
teresting, and stimulating for the view­
ers. 

Through the vehicle of a contempt ci­
tation an attempt is being made to re­
strict the freedom of editing. Any indi­
vidual in public life would prefer to 
have 'a veto over what 30-second clip of 
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~ 1;-,.mtnute speech is used for quotation. 
f:\,!, we cannot do so, nor should we be 
, ··nmttcd to do so. 
• Thi:> Nation has at tim~s been indebted 
1

.
1 

courageous journalists who have 
.· •th,tood tremendous public pressures 
~:; o~dcr to report events in a diffe_rent 
, ·ht than our Government at t1mes 
~:,uld have preferred. . 

This is the job of any journalist what­
('\·er his med!um of commun~catio?· 

considering the lE;gal ramifications of 
the contempt citation, additional reason 
~~ given for the defeat of the contempt 
otntion. 

The first amendment is clear that 
congress shall make no law which will 
Infringe upon the freedom of the press. 

The contempt citation is in effect in­
fringing for its attempts to compel a ma­
JOr network to justify the manner in 
which it edited its film and videotapes. 

Broadcast and printed media were re­
cl.'ntly placed on the same footing 
through the Supreme Court decision l)f 
Rosenbloom v. llfetromedia. Inc., 39 
U.S.L.W. 4694 (June 7, 1971). 

Mr. Justice White stated in a concur­
ring opinion in support of the decision: 

'l'he first amendment gives the press and 
the broadcast media a pr1v1lege to report and 
comment upon the official actions of public 
servants In full detail. 

Reporting that full detail includes the 
shortcomings as well as the strong 
points; the failures as well as the tri­
umphs. We cannot afford to limit the in­
formation to the people or we shall 
surely limit our capacity as elected rep­
resentatives of the people. 

If a judgment is necessary on the ob­
Jectivity of the networks, let the people 
be the judge. 

We place our future in their hands 
every 2 years. Surely, the quality and 
scope of the broadcast media will not 
suffer if it is put to the same test. 

Mr. HARRINGTON. Mr. Speaker, to­
day we are considering a resolution 
which never should have reached this 
fioor. If the House votes to cite the 
Columbia Broadcasting System and its 
president, Dr. Frank Stanton, for con­
tempt, we will be perverting the legisla­
tive process and setting a precedent 
which can only lead to further erosion 
of the first amendment. 

In opposing this resolution, we are not 
Just protecting the rights of CBS and 
Dr. Stanton-although they are the 
issues before us-rather, we are protect­
ing the rights of a nation to benefit from 
unfettered journalism. The Court said in 
Grosjean against American Press Co. in 
1936: 

A free press stands as one of the great 
Interpreters between the government and the 
people. To allow It to be fettered ls to fetter 
ourselves. 

The news and the men who report it 
must have the greatest leeway if the Na­
tion is to be informed. The Congress must 
never become an editor. This is simply 
not our business. 

The Court has often spoken of "the 
Chilling effect" which would result from 
govemmental in'terference in the news. 
If a newsman had to ponder each time 
he sat at a typewriter whether he was 
risking his right to publish, how safe 

would the first amendment be? That is 
the issue before us today. A major net­
work broadcast a documentary, "The 
Selling of the Pentagon," which criticized 
the Department of Defense. Now, the 
network and its president face a con­
tempt citation. And for what purpose? 
Because Dr. Stanton refused to furnish 
the Subcommittee on Investigations with 
outtakes-unused film from the broad­
cast--one would think that the texts of 
the interviews in question were other­
wise unavailable. Yet. anyone who wishes 
to can read the entire interview with 
Assistant Secretary of Defense Daniel 
Henkin in the March 8 CONGRESSIONAL 
RECORD; so what is the reason for de­
manding the outtakes? 

The quotes CBS chose to use in its 
broadcast were not the quotes Secretary 
Henkin might have preferred or 
individual Congressmen might have pre­
ferred, but editing has always been 
within the jurisdiction of the media. The 
specter of Government stepping into news 
judgments is all too apparent. The sub­
committee's legislative purpose was to 
determine whether "distortions" or 
"editing practices," as Chairman HARLEY 
STAGGERS described it, gave false impres­
sions to the American public. That pur­
pose is merely another way of saying 
legislative surveillance. 

Where news is concerned, the print and 
broadcast media must be on an equal 
footing, a position recently affirmed by 
the Supreme Court in Rosenbloom 
against Metromedia when the libel laws 
established by New York Times against 
Sullivan were applied to a radio station. 
Why then is a network president facing 
a citation for contempt when the same 
charge would never be considered against 
a newspaper editor? There is no longer 
any legal reason to perpetuate this dou­
ble standard, 

The subcommittee contended that 
since stations must apply to the Federal 
Communications Commission for a 11-· 
cense, they are in a special category. But 
where news is concerned, there can be 
no special category. FCC licensing pro­
cedures promote efficient use of the air­
waves-not editorial policy. The FCC 
has, however, determined that CBS com­
plied with the fairness doctrine when it 
later broadcast a program allowing the 
documentary's critics to express their 
opinions. 

What, in fact, did Dr. Stanton do to 
invoke the ire of Chairman STAGGERs' 
subcommittee? Did he fail to attend the 
hearing to testify? No; he appeared June 
24 for 4 hours and answered questions on 
editing practices, but Dr. Stanton cor­
rectly drew the line by refusing to sub­
mit unused film just as any conscientious 
publisher would refuse to supply his re­
porters' notebooks. Nor has CBS taken 
legitimate criticism lightly. After a year's 
research, the network issued new guide­
lines designed to imnrove its documen­
taries. Good journalists are their own 
severest critics. I suggest CBS is follow­
ing that tradition by reforming from 
within. The network needs no help from 
us amateurs. 

I disagree with my colleagues who say 
"The Selling of the Pentagon" was a 
deceptive documentary. No one has come 

forth with legitimate examples of inac­
curacies in substance. The documentary 
raised very serious issues, issues which 
deserve far more debate before this body 
than the editing procedures. Why has no 
one asked if the Pentagon budget can 
justify so much money for public rela­
tions? That is the question this Congress 
should be considering. 

I urge my colleagues to vote against 
this resolution because it is inherently 
wrong for Congress to interfere with the 
news. It is true that CBS will lose if this 
resolution passes, but Congress will be 
the bigger loser for passing this folly 
because it will, I believe, be correctly 
dismissed in the courts. Congress has no 
business in this matter. The only action 
we can take in good conscience is to vote 
against this bilL That is our only choice. 

Mr. McKAY. Mr. Speaker, it is my in­
tent to vote against citing Frank Stanton 
and CBS for contempt of Congress. I will 
do this because I hold the freedom of 
the press to be so essential to the health 
of the American system that I could not 
do otherwise. I am mindful of the words 
of Thomas Jefferson in 1787: 

'l'he basis of our government being the 
opinion of the people. The very first object 
should be to keep that right; and were It left 
to me to decide whether we should have a 
government without newspapers, or news­
papers without government. I should not 
hesitate a moment to prefer the latter. 

In deciding t<> vote against the citation, 
I do not mean to imply that I approve of 
the documentary, "The Selling of the 
Pentagon." I believe one's views about the 
merits of that program are irrelevant to 
the issue before the House in the Stanton 
c:lse. As John Stuart Mill pGinted out in 
his famous essay "Liberty" : 

We can never be sure that the opinion we 
are endeavoring to stifle Is a false opinion; 
and if we were sure, stifling it would be an 
evil still. 

Having expressed my deep commit­
ment to the principle of freedom of the 
press, I should like to state that there re­
main a number of questions troublesome 
to me. The issues involved here are by no 
means as simple as the partisans on 
either side have tried to draw them. and 
I should like to state my concern about 
these unresolved problems. 

Many are concerned about upholding 
the authority and prerogatives of the 
House, and in particular, about protect­
ing its subpena power so vital to the 
process of legislative oversight. This con­
cern is valid and would be, to me, highly 
persuasive were constitutional issues not 
involved. Circumscribing governmental 
prerogatives. after ali'. is one of the most 
basic purposes of the Bill of Rights. 

What concerns me far more is the 
corollary to the previous argument, 
namely that Congress needs to be in­
formed in order to carry out its responsi­
bilities. Mr. Stanton recognized, appar­
ently, that it was legitimate for Con­
gress to inquire in to the processes and 
articulated standards which CBS has 
adopted in general, and he provided in­
formation on these points willingly. His 
objection was to any discussion of the 
editorial decisions made in any particular 
cast:. His statement was: 
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I shall, however, do my best to answer 
questions of th~ Subcommittee which do not 
seek to probe so deeply into the news process 
as to reach specific journalistic practices or 
the editing of particular broadcasts. The line 
1s a. dltftcult one to draw. 

I suggest that the line is not just diffi­
cult to draw hut may be entirely artificiaL 
Courts have long since learned that you 
must look beyond articulated proposi­
tions to their effects on particular people, 
beyond the words of the laws to the ap­
plication of the law in specific cases. 
Courts recognize that what is appropriate 
in form may not be allowable in applica­
tion. 

If the practices of the broadcast media 
are a legitimate concern of the Congress, 
then the examination of those practices 
as applied in specific circumstances is 
inescapable. In making my decision, I 
have demonstrated my belief that the 
House should not call upon a journalist 
to justify his position. But I do not believe 
that the Congress must acquiesce when­
ever the press speaks. I believe it entirely 
appropriate for committees of this House 
to conduct investigations and, from its 
own sources, refute whatever criticism it 
considers invalid and reveal whatever 
bias and unfair practices it may find on 
the part of the media. 

Most troublesome to me is a fear about 
the condition of the broadcast media in 
the country. I have previously quoted 
John Stuart Mill. Certainly his statement 
in "Liberty" is among the most eloquent 
and well reasoned of all the arguments in 
behalf of freedom of expression. Central 
to his thesis is the concept of "Free Mar­
ket of Ideas" in 'Vhich, eventually, the 
truth will prevail against competing 
statements. 

The argument for freedom of the press 
1s the same. Such an argument, however, 
presupposes competition among those in 
the same media and among the media 
themselves. The "Free Market of Ideas," 
like the economic free market. ceases to 
function efficiently when competition is 
limited by oligopoly or monopoly. Tradi­
tionally, the Government has been con­
sidered the gravest threat to freedom of 
the press. But it is not the only threat. It 
1s not inconceivable that the control of 
mass media would fall into so few hands 
that a small grouP. outside of Govern­
ment, might be able to control the vast 
majority of the information disseminated 
in this country. 

There are those who say we have 
reached that point today, who argue that 
the members of the broadcast media can­
not make each other accolLtltable to the 
truth because they are so few, and their 
interests so parallel. If that is the case, 
it is argued, only the Government can 
call net\\•orks to account. 

I think it important that networks lis­
ten to that argument, not out of fear of 
Government control, but out of a proper 
resoect for what we mean by a free press. 
I believe that they must continue to 
probe, to examine, to speculate, to report. 
and to refute not only the statements of 
the Government, but also the informa­
tion purveyed by their fellow journalists. 
Only then can freedom of the press mean 
what Jefferson and Mill understood it to 
mean. 

I do not believe the press has yet 

reached this state of irresponsibility, and 
if it had, the kind of demand made upon 
Mr. Stanton would not be the appropriate 
way to correct the problem. But the press 
must be accountable, not to the Govern­
ment, not even to the people, but to the 
truth as it is revealed through free ex­
change of diverse ideas. 

Finally, I should like to point out that 
freedom of the press is not only an essen­
tial element of free society, but a free so­
ciety is essential to a free press. The gov­
ernment which protects a free society 
protects also the free press and the sys­
tem which makes that government func­
tion deserves the allegiance of those who 
benefit from it. 

The Government relies upon the press 
to disseminate its decisions and to main­
tain lines of communication between the 
people and their reoresentatives. I would 
hone the press understands this reliance 
and the responsibility which it imposes 
uoon our media. I have every reason to 
be proud of the work which has been done 
by American journalism, but it is not re­
miss to remind the press of its continuing 
responsibility to provide ethical stand­
ards for itself and to protect the system 
of freedom without which the free press 
would be unorotected. 

Mr. ANDERSON of California. I rise 
in opposition to the motion to cite CBS 
President Frank Stanton for contempt 
of Congress. 

My able friend, the gentleman from 
West Virginia (Mr. STAGGERS) has acted 
in good faith and I do not argue that the 
editing methods of broadcasters are al­
ways in the best interests of the people 
of this country. 

Obviously, all of us want what is best 
for all of the people. But, to me, the 
threat of Government intimidation or 
censorship works counter to our objec­
tives-an educated and vigilant citizenry. 
A free, inquiring press guarantees the 
people's right to know what its govern­
ment is doing-whv, where, and how the 
government operates. To censor, bridle, 
or control the views of the news media 
is to deny the people the facts that they 
must have to formulate opinions, and to 
choose their representatives. 

I strongly believe that the people's 
right to choose-to select-the news they 
wish to read. see, or hear, is, by far, 
the best method cf controlling the media. 
For if the public is appalled, or incensed 
by the media, then it will turn to other 
sources for its news. 

I feel far safer getting my news and 
views direct from the wide choice of in­
dependent voices available to us than I 
could under a system of censorship from 
any level of government, however well 
intended. 

Mr. Speaker, the threat of public dis­
belief, the threat of a lapse in credibility, 
should be the restraining force over the 
media and its commercial sponsors-not 
legal action that might tend to bridle the 
media in its attempt to cover the news. 

Mr. WOLFF. Mr. Speaker. I rise in 
opposition to Rouse Resolution 534, cit­
ing CBS and its president, Dr. Frank 
Stanton, for contempt of Congress. As 
my colleagues know, this contempt cita­
tion arises from CBS' and Dr. Stanton's 
refusal to turn over film materials and 
other information regarding prepara-

tion of a CBS documentary, "The Sell­
ing of the Pentagon." 

I must oppose this resolution for a 
number of reasons. In the first place, I 
feel that the power of subpena should 
be used by congressional committees 
only when there is no other way to ac­
quire specific information needed for a 
committee investigation. In this case. 
it seems clear from the record and from 
the minority views in the report on this 
resolution that all of the information 
which the Interstate and Foreign Com­
merce Committee needs to legislate in 
this area is available. 

Even assuming that the program on 
"The Selling of the Pentagon" was de­
liberately edited to achieve deceptive re­
sults-in which case the committee's 
inqUirY into the editing might be justi­
fied-there would still be a question 
about whether it is necessary to sub­
pena the outtakes in order to determine 
the extent of such editing and complete 
the committee's inquiry. I might sug­
gest at this point that, should the net­
works decide to broadcast outtakes in­
cluding remarks by Members of this 
body, many of my colleagues might take 
exception to this decision. 

Use of the subpena was not necessary 
in this case, and its use can only be 
construed, as the minority views point 
out, as "arising from a concern for 
establishing 'what is truth' by a gov­
ernmental action." This kind of govern­
mental inquiry into journalistic judg­
ment-which was clearly rejected by the 
FCC-is unwise. 

In short, it seems to me that the sub­
pena issued by the committee, in the 
absence of any clear legislative purpose 
and without reason to believe needed 
new information could be gained by the 
subpena, is in obvious conflict with the 
first amendment. The committee inves­
tigation was clearly being carried out 
in an attempt to exercise a highly ques­
tionable congressional power to judge 
whether TV news is factually true-a 
judgment which cannot be rendered 
\vithout interference with the consti­
tutionally protected rights of journalists. 

The first amendment protection of 
freedom of the press was intended, at 
the time it was written, to provide full 
protection for the print media-for 
radio and television had not yet been 
devised. However, we must treat broad­
cast journalism as having the same first 
amendment rights and protections as 
newspapers. Although there has been li­
censing of broadcasting to assure fair 
use of the public airways, it has not 
extended to Government oversight of ed­
itorial and news judgments, but has 
been to make sure that all sides of an 
issue were fairly presented. Extension 
of Government oversight beyond en­
forcement of the fairness doctrine would 
be a clear infringement of CBS' first 
amendment rights. 

With regard to ''fairness," I would like 
to point out that the committee report 
on this resolution was unavailable un- _.,...,~ 
til after the session began today-:-and ...' ;z,, f 0 If);·. 
then only in limited quantity. Thts 1(':J 
not a fair or reasonable approach to t~;;; 
legislative process, in my judgment. ~ ::~. 

I l).rge my colleagues to oppose th\.SI;j., 
contempt citation, for I believe tha\ 
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the first amendment rights of broadcast 
Joumalism-now the primary source of 
news for millions of Americans-must 
00 protected. Any infringement on those 
rights, such as that now proposed by the 
committee, would be unconscionable and, 
indeed, dangerous, in that it might lead 
to subsequent censorship of this and 
other media. This is a risk this Nation 
cannot possibly afford. 

I would like to bring to the attention 
o! mY colleagues a recent editorial broad­
cast by WMCA, New York: 

(Radio editorial) 
FIT To PRINT 

(By R. Peter Straus) 
JULY 3-4, 1971. 

The Supreme Court's decision that the 
Pentagon papers are fit to print is a solid 
enough victory !or law and for common 
sense. The Court confirmed that the Blll of 
Rights means what It says-that Congress 
shall make no law abridging the freedom of 
the press. 

But the Court's decision has not ended the 
state of undeclared war between the press 
and the politicians In this country. In fact, 
the day after the decision was handed down, 
a congressional committee voted contempt 
charges against CBS TV network and Its 
president in another battle over freedom of 
the press. 

The committee's chairman, Congressman 
Harley Staggers. wants to see the material 
CBS dl.dn't broadcast in a. documentary called 
"The Selling of the Pentagon". He says radio 
and TV newsmen don't have the same free­
dom that reporters have in print. 

lf that's true, we've taken the first step 
roward full-time government censorship. 
Your right to know shouldn't depend on 
whether you react the news--or hear it. 

Mr. ROYBAL. Mr. Speaker, I rise in 
opposition to the House Commerce Com­
mittee resolution citing CBS and its 
president, Dr. Frank Stanton, in con­
tempt of Congress. I regard the adoption 
of this resolution as the first step in 
repressing and muzzling the news media. 

This move contains the seeds of Mc­
Carthyism and would lead us into an era 
of intimidation and congressional ar­
rogance. A revival of McCarthyism would 
result in a serious collapse of the Ameri­
can system of checks and balances and 
damage our rights to free speech and 
free press. 

When the House Commerce Commit­
tee subpenaed materials unused or edited 
out of the news documentary "The Sell­
ing of the Pentagon," I wrote to the com­
mittee chairman on April 29, the fol­
lowing: 

I am concerned that the House Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce Committee may un­
knoWingly be contributing to the groWing 
hysteria surrounding alleged threats to free 
speech and protection from unreasonable 
Eearch ... 

It permitted to continue, these activities 
or certain governmental agencies could in­
duce a state of !ear in this country only to 
be matched by the awesome year o! the Mc­
Carthy era. 

It is my hope that your Committee will 
reconsider this action in the light or the 
great threat It pcses to the continued repu­
tation ot your Committee and the House as 
defenders of our basic individual freedoms. 

I do not regard the original and the 
current subpena as serving any valid 
legislative purpose. Congress has no place 

setting editing standards for broadcast 
news in violation of the first amendment. 

In the recent Rosenbloom against 
Metromedia decision, the Supreme Court 
ruled that the first amendment covers 
broadcast journalism as well as newspa­
papers. Like newspapers, the broadcast 
media is only liable whE're actual malice 
or reckless disregard for truth is proven. 
The broadcast media is also subject to 
the fairness doctrine requiring that all 
sides be presented. CBS fulfilled this ob­
ligation on two follow-up programs; 
aired on March 23 and Aprill8. 

Congress should not attempt to set 
standards of truth in the production of 
news programs. This is a very hazardous 
undertaking, since it would impose one 
man's perspective of truth over another's. 

As Dr. Stanton testified before the 
House Commerce Committee on June 24: 

What we do object to is being subjected to 
compulsory questioning in the governmental 
inquiry, expressly Intended 1;o determine 
whether this or .any other CBS news report 
meets Government standards of truth. 

The committee argues that the TV out­
takes under subpena are not the same 
as reporter's notes, and therefore not 
protected by the first amendment. I 
disagree with this distinction. Broad­
east like print journalists have their own 
manner of taking notes-film, video­
tapes, and sound recordings. Whether in 
print or broadcast, the journalists or re­
porters first gather their news materials, 
then edit and present their stories or 
news programs in compressed form. 
Personal judgment and choice enters at 
every step of the news process, and con­
fidentiality of material as well as sourees 
needs to be proteded. 

There has been a few court rulings on 
TV outtakes. For instance, the reporter's 
privilege laws in New York and other 
States protect i>oth print and broadcast 
journalism. State courts in New York, 
Illinois, and California have invalidated 
subpenas for TV outtakes on statutory 
and, in a California case, on first amend­
ment grounds. 

The meaning of the first amendment 
is to encourage a free fiow of ideas and 
views, and to prohibit Government from 
setting standards of truth for free speech 
and free press. In the Caldwell case of 
1970 the Supreme Court recognized that: 

The very concept of a free press requires 
that the news media be accorded a measure 
ot au~omy; that they should be free ro 
pursue their own investlga.tions to their ends 
wlthout fear of governmental interference. 

The press, the news media, serves as a. 
critic and analyst of our society and gov­
ernmental process. To muzzle it by rules 
governing news content is to make it a 
subservient press. This can only lead to 
a general weakening or decay of our basic 
freedoms, particularly free speech. 

There is a risk in having a free press: 
it may act irresponsibly. But we should 
take that risk if we are to remain a free 
society. James Madison understood weil 
the dangers of a free press but warned 
against attempt.s to correct the excesses. 

He wrote: 
That this Uberty is often carried. to exceas; 

that it has sometimes degene.ra,ted Into 
l!centlousneas, is seen and lamented; but 
the remedy has not yet been discovered. 

Perhaps It IS an evil inseparable !rom the 
good with which it Is allied ... 

However desirable those measures might 
be Which might correct without enslaving 
the press, they have never yet been devised 
in Amer<!ca. 

I believe we should adopt Madison's 
pragmatism and not attempt to remake 
the Constitution. 

Mr. DULSKI. Mr. President, I support 
the privileged resolution offered by the 
gentleman from West Virginia <Mr. STAG­
GERS), the distinguished chairman of the 
Interstate and Foreign Commerce Com­
mittee. 

I feel that the network had a respon­
sibility to respond to the committee sub­
pena. I believe the committee was justi­
fied, in its oversight responsibility, in in­
sisting that the network comply. 

Having received a fiat refusal to com­
ply, the committee voted a contempt cita­
tion. I support the ·action of the commit­
tee majority. 

Mr. Speaker, as part of my remarks I 
include a column from the Buffalo, N.Y., 
Courier Express by William F. Buck­
ley, Jr.: 

STANTON VERSUS CONGRESS 

(By W1ll1am F. Buckley, Jr.) 
Here !s the background. CBS produced a 

brilliantly effective documentary called "The 
Selling of the Pentagon." Its thesis is that 
the Pentagon does a lot of PR work, which I 
found about as surprising as Mr. Agnew's 
revelation that the networks tend to show 
a. leftward bias. The Issue was then raised, 
and lntelllgently discussed,· whether the 
documentary had engaged in rather unusual 
distortions. Any polemical account of any­
thing engages in what one might call distor­
tions, i.e., the stressing of one set of points, 
and the understressing of another. But it 
was charged that CBS did more: That the 
producer took words uttered by a Pentagon 
official in answer to one set of questions, and 
appended them to a different set of ques­
tions, so as to give the viewer the Impression 
that said Pentagon otl!clal was being very 
perverse and very unresponsive. 

At this point a congressional committee 
began to take an interest in the case, and 
not!tled CBS President Dr. Frank Stanton 
that 1t desired to see all the film that had 
been taken, !rem which the final had been 
put together. To this indelicacy. Dr. Stan­
ton replied no, citing the freedom of the 
press. And, indeed, no journalist gladly per· 
mits others to see his notes. no artist his 
early drafts. But Rep. Harley Staggers of the 
Rouse Commerce Committee turns out to be 
a tough hombre. and he promptly sub• 
poenaed the CBS rushes. Dr. Stanton refused 
to produce them, whereupon the subcom­
mittee voted to find him !n contempt. and 
now the senior committee, bv a two-to-one 
vote, concurs and the House 'ot Representa­
tives will be asked to say yes or no. 

Dr. Stanton, who Is the soul of honor, In· 
sists on reducing the confiict to generic 
terms. "All this bo!ls down to," he said, "is 
one central and vital question: Is this coun­
try going to continue to have a free press. 
or Is indirect censorship to be imposed upon 
it? The Issue !s as simple as that." 

But surely the Issue 1s not as simple as 
that. It !s more complicated than that. Rep. 
Staggers, who by the way ls a Democrat, 
put it this way, in answering Dr. Stanton: 
'This is the most powerful media we have 
in America today and you talk about 'ch!lllng 
effect' ... Where there Is untruth put over 
these networks, they can control this land, 
and you know they can." Rep. Clarence 
J. Brown came to the defense of CBS, If not 

' exactly In just the way Dr. Stanton would 
have liked. "CBS has a right to lie," sald Mr. 
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Brown, "and does so frequently." But then 
Mr. Brown suggE,sted that CBS should devise 
Its own safeguards against a repetition of 
such distortions as the Pentagon com­
mentary was guilty of. "It Is not up to me 
to decide what's untruthful, biased and 
slanted, but If Fmnk Stanton doesn't wake 
up to the fact that be has a responslblllty to 
the American people. the people will take 
care of hlm-Qr we wm take care o! him 
some other way." 

Surely Congress !s making its own simple 
point. which Is that broadcast licensees, un­
like newspaper publishers, are already regu­
lated as It stands, via such articles as the 
Fairness Doctrine, and that Congress has a 
continuing responsib!Jity to oversee the 
broad rules by which the broadcasters are 
governed. 

As recently as In 1959, when the Communi­
cations Act was amended, Congress, in grant­
Ing certain Immunities to the television in­
dustry, wrote that "nothing In the forego­
ing ... shall be construed as relieving broad­
casters In connection with the presentation 
of ... news. documentaries ... from the ob­
ligation imposed upon them under this Act, 
to afford reasonable opportunity for the dis· 
cussion of eonllictlng views on Issues of pub­
ltc Importance." 

Meanwhile, deep down in the news story, 
one learns that CBS has just now issued a 
directive governing future news documentar­
ies. "One (directive) "-to quote a summary 
of lt-"requires that, If the answer to one 
question asked of an Interviewed person Is 
taken from a reply to another question, the 
viewer must be so advised." Those who know 
Frank Stanton will know that his reforms 
were Instituted because of his own commit­
ment to fairness. But those who don't know 
Frank Stanton will quite understandably be­
live that his reforms were Instituted because 
of congressional pressure. And that, children, 
is what congressional pressure Is all about. 

Mr. RARICK. Mr. Speaker, I rise to 
support the committee and will vote to 
hold CBS in contempt of Congress be­
cause I believe in the right of our peo­
ple to know the truth. 

I cannot see where in the action to­
day any first amendment violation is 
involved inasmuch as the constitutional 
amendment reads: 

Congress shall make no law ... abridg­
Ing the freedom of speech or of the press. 

Congress, ir. this instance, is not mak­
ing any laws but rather attempting to in­
vestigate the threats to free speech 
which have been brazenly manipulated 
by the CBS network people using li­
censes extended by a Federal agency. 

If by the widest stretch of the imag­
ination there has been a first amendment 
violation, it has been the censorshiP­
even more than that, the willful distor­
tion, by the CBS network operating 
through its affiliates, using the licenses 
granted by congressional authority be­
ing exploited to misinform our pepole. 

There is a decided difference between 
freedom of speech and freedom of the 
press and the right to use the ether waves 
which are classified as being vested with 
a public interest and owned by all of 
the people and therefore supervised by 
Congress and the FCC. 

In recent months we in Congress have 
beheld judicial approval of action taken 
by the FCC in denying licenses to TV sta­
tions and radio stations in the common 
interest of the American people. One such 
incident was the revocation of the TV 
license in Jackson, Miss., on grounds that 
1t did not program its TV coverage to 

conform with the racial proportions of 
the community. None of the champions 
of frte speech. including the right to 
distort TV signals here today, were ever 
heard to utter one word on the theory 
of denial of free speech to the owners of 
the Jackson. Miss. TV station. 

And Americans have learned that the 
pettiness of banning the playing of Dixie 
and displaying the Confederate fiag on 
TV has been as a result of guidelines 
from the FCC bureaucracy, without any 
first amendment violation cry. 

Certainly, since the FCC was created 
by and operates under the laws of Con­
gress and has demonstrated quasi-dicta­
torial powers over the speech matter and 
programing on TV and radio stations, 
it is absurd to think that Congress­
charged with the responsibility of pro­
tecting the :first amendment rights of 
the reople to free speech and free press 
so they can be fully informed--cannot 
insist that CBS network, as the benefici­
ary of its affi.iliates' licenses to operate 
an opinionmaking monopoly, not will­
fully lie in what is told the people. 

Many people today experience the 
feeling of the world as upside down. 
What is reported to them as being good, 
they find to be bad and what they are 
told is bad, they end up finding is good. 
As one consituent told me: 

I have to stand on my head to under­
stand the new vocabulary and what is going 
on In America. 

Those who the people are told are for 
war, are found to be for peace; while 
those who act and talk of peace are those 
who prolong the war and keep it from 
ending. Likewise, in the matter at hand, 
it is CBS, cloaking itself with the first 
amendment, who is the censor of free 
speech and free press and who would 
deny the American people the right to 
know. 

Jesus said: 
And ye shall know the truth and the truth 

shall make you !ree.-John 8: 32 

If this body does not adopt the resolu­
tion before us today, truth will continue 
to be a stranger in our land and the 
freedom of. our people will continue in 
jeopardy. 

I urge adoption of the resolution. 
Mr. KOCH. Mr. Speaker, I shall vote 

no on this motion to cite for contempt the 
Columbia Broadcasting System and Dr. 
Frank Stanton. We have had 1 hour of 
debate on this issue. all that is permis­
sable under the rules of the House-and 
the lines are clearly drawn. 

Those who seek the citation for con­
temptso as to compel Dr. Stanton to pro­
vide the outtakes take the position that 
the Congress is entitled to see them to 
ascertain whether or not CBS in its docu~ 
mentary "The Selling of the Pentagon" 
told the truth. Those of us who oppose 
the citation for contempt take the posi­
tion that it is irrelevant what those out­
takes would show if they were produced. 

It is remarkable how the :first amend­
ment is praised by all in the abstract but 
is too often denigrated in the particular. 
The Supreme Court has already ruled in 
prior cases that news broadcasts on ra­
dio and television are entitled to the 
same first amendment protection as is 
afforded newspapers. No Member of this 
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House at this point in time would sug­
gest that a newspaper reporter produce 
his notes to a congressional commi ttce 
And the fact is the courts have alrearly 
decided that such a demand ·would vio­
late the Constitution. The outtakes of 
television, which are as we know the un­
used film or tape, are in fact the tele­
vision reporters' notes and are entitled 
to the same first amendment protection. 

Fundamental here is the question of 
whether the Government shall have the 
right to establish a standard of truth 
for the press, and the press includes radio 
and television news broadcasts. I be­
lieve that the Government does not 
have the right to establish the stand­
ard-a sentiment shared by the founders 
of our Republic who in their wisdom es­
tablished the protection of the first 
amendment. The recent revelations of 
the standard of truth used by the Gov­
ernment, as refiected in the Pentagon 
papers, demonstrate how right the 
Founding Fathers were. 

We can all agree that errors and mis­
statements. and indeed on occasion false 
statements, have been published in news­
papers and spoken on the radio and tele­
vision programs of this country. But 
on balance the free press has kept this 
country free and democratic and I 
would not reduce its protections by one 
iota. 

Mr. GONZALEZ. Mr. Speaker, we are 
here under the baleful eye of the CBS 
logo, talking about contempt of Congress. 
But the issue is really the right to know. 
The issue is whether someone except 
CBS is to be the arbiter of truth. 

'When a newspaper prints an error, its 
competition is generally glad to correct 
the story. When a magazine prints an 
opinion there are dozens, even hundreds, 
to print other opinions. But when a tele­
vision network errs or lies there is no 
competition around that seems \\illing to 
broadcast a correction; and networks do 
not like to state opinions, at least out 
in the open. Yet no individual in the 
country has enough access to television 
networks to call an e.rror an error; and 
CBS assuredly is unwilling to confess 
it is wrong, or has been wrong, or even 
that it has an editorial point of view. 

So who is to protect the truth? 
Ideally it should be the competition 

from other networks. But we know that 
this has not assured fair reporting, be­
cause there is no competition between 
the networks, except for ratings and 
prestige. 

Maybe some day in the far distant 
future we will have as many television 
outlets as we have magazines and news­
papers, and there will be sufficient com­
petition to assure that the networks re­
port with accuracy and care. But today 
the fact is that we do not live in such 
a pe.rfect world as that. We live in the 
world where the baleful eye of CBS 
reigns with a mighty hand. 

The might of that hand was made 
clear to me when CBS broadcast its fa­
mous "Hunger in America" show, which 
featured many scenes in my district. I 
demonstrated, and repeated investiga­
tions subsequently demonstrated that the 
show contained outright errors--or lies­
about san Antonio, and greatly distorted 
the actual situation in the eity. Yet CBS 
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h<>s never felt that it h<ld to so much as 
admit it could have been wrong, much 
Jess correct the record. Tne show is still 
being used all around the country, un­
changed from its original form, though I 
know all too well its inaccuracies, and 
though others including Orville FreEman 
have said it was "bluntly and simply a 
travesty on objective reporting.'' 

I said many months before "The Sell­
ing of the Pentagon" was ever broadcast: 

The facts and opinions carried over the 
network outlets have powerful ability to cre­
ate publlc opinion or influence it. The com­
bination of film and sound has always been 
a powerful one; it produces great drama, 
elicits strong emotions, sets loose fervid 
thoughts. Television networks have great 
power, and therefore, they bear great respon­
sibility in their use of it. But the !act Is 
that the networks are responsible only to 
themselves, not to the public. How, then, ls 
misinformation to be corrected when it comes 
!rom the networks? How are false statements 
to be corrected? Wherein lies the redress 
when the networks fail in their responsibll­
lty? 

Public Affairs, and also portions of the 
speech of Colonel MacNeil. Any layman 
can make reference to the report and 
clearly determine both the distortions of 
the Henkin interview and also the 
changed or altered text of the Colonel 
MacNeil speech. There it is for anyone to 
read in the report. It is clear that the 
comments of both of these men were 
changed and twisted in order to make it 
appear that they made statements which 
in fact they did not make. The words 
which appeared in the documentary, 
"The Selling of the Pentagon" were not 
the words actually spoken by Mr. Henkin 
or by Colonel MacNeil. 

All of these foregoing distortions, 
changes, and alterations constitute de­
ceit. However, it is not the objective of 
the committee or the Congress simply to 
make a finding of deceit and fraud. Our 
purpose is to legislate to avoid repetition 
of a bad situation. 

Unless I want to believe that 10 mem­
bers of the committee are not telling the 
truth, I am drawn to the result that the 

We have before us a grave nroblem. It subcommittee had everything it needed 
is more than a matter of a contempt ci- in order to reach its own conclusions 
tat!on. It is a problem of arriving at some about the propriety of editing by CBS, 
means of giving the public some protec- and thus draft legislation to prevent this 
tion against the abuse of network power. in the future. The committee had the 
If a contempt citation is a poor tool, it total script of the speech as written and 
is the only one we have available, at least approved by the Pentagon which was 
right now. And besides, I would ask, what given by Secretary Henkin. It had the 
does CBS have to hide? Certainly they tape of Colonel MacNeil's utterances as 
would not want to hide the truth. well as his preliminary notes which the 

Mr. RANDALL. Mr. Speaker, I cannot committee could compare with his ut­
vote to sustain the citation for contempt terances as portrayed by the documen­
by the Committee on Interstate and For- tary. The fact that these were all avail­
eign Commerce pursuant to the provi- able to the committee made this sub­
sions of House Resolution 170, as con- poena unnecessary, and the citation for 
tained in the report of the proceedings contempt was thus without any founda­
against Frank Stanton and the Columbia tion. 
Broadcasting System. If the materials asked to be subpenaed 

An hour's debate on this privileged were in fact already available, then this 
resolution is altogether inadequate on means we are not embarking on a good 
such an important matter. However in test case. Congress stands to lose if it 
the limited time afforded I have listened presents a test of its authority to the 
carefully to the members of the commit- courts under a fact situation which is 
tee. not strong. The dignity of Congress is at 

As I listen to the proponents of this stake. If we present a case which is not 
citation, the reason for the issuance of appealing to the courts because it can 
the contempt proceeding was in order be shown there is little practical need 
that the committee might have adequate for the subpena or for its enforcement 
knowledge of the editing of the CBS doc- by this contempt citation, then we may 
umentary, in order to proceed to legis- well be in trouble. This matter will un­
late to avoid similar instances in the fu- doubtedly go to the courts. At this point 
ture where there were presentations by the damage to the public has been slight, 
the electronic media which perpetrate but much, much more damage could re­
fraud and deceit against their viewers. suit to the Congress if our rights are di-

If one who is not a member of the minished and our power of oversight of 
committee can rely on the 10 members television is crippled by an adverse deci­
of the committee who filed dissenting sion growing out of such a weak case. Our 
views contained in the report, then the powers in the future could be severely 
committee already had all of the infor- limited by an adverse judicial decision. 
mation that it needed. In other words, On the other hand if our power to de­
the subcommittee already had every- mand information is raised in a strong 
thing that it needed in order to draw its way or to use the words of prevailing 
conclusions about the propriety of the court decisions, only in cases where there 
fraudulent type of editing used by CBS was a "compelling need" and a "lack of 
in "The Selling of the Pentagon." No one - an alternative means" to get the infor­
denied during the debate, that most of mation that Congress needs, then the 
the substance of the "outtakes" sought courts would undoubtedly sustain the 
by the subpena was already known to power of Congress under such circum­
the committee and available in its files. stances. 

After reading that portion of the re- It is my judgment, and in this I join 
Port which contained the dissenting with those who have provided in there­
views, I note these members set out por- port their minority or dissenting views, 
tions of the interviews with Daniel Hen- that Congress must not fail to put its 
kin, Assistant Secretary of Defense for best foot forward when we go into a test 

case of our legitimate authority to estab­
lish a policy respecting the use of the 
airways. That is another reason, Mr. 
Speaker, that I cannot vote to support 
this citation for contempt. 

Having stated that I shall not support 
the committee on this citation, I do not 
want to leave the impression that I am 
opposed to the procedure of citing unre­
sponsive witnesses before a congressional 
committee for contempt. Over the past 
13 years I have supported in repeated in­
stances citations for contempt brought by 
the House Un-American Activities Com­
mittee and also the Internal Security 
Committee. But in those instances we 
were talking about subversive activities 
or infiltration of our government by 
Communists or fellow travelers. There is 
nothing of this sort of thing involved in 
this citation for contempt. No questions 
of national security are involved here. 
There is no question of subversive activ­
ities, but only the fact that CBS was mis­
leading and deceptive and also the ques­
tion of whether or not the committee has 
in its files enough information to legis­
late· to avoid such network practices in 
the future. 

After a fair consideration of the need 
for this subpena and after a careful ex­
ploration of the strength of the facts to 
face a judicial review, the conclusion is 
almost inescapable that this citation 
should not be approved. 

But not for one instant does it follows 
that the CBS documentary, "The Selling 
of the Pentagon," was what it purported 
to be. There is no possible doubt but that 
there was a mismatch of questions and 
answers. There was even an admission by 
CBS of a juxtaposition of answers to 
questions, which were not intended as an 
answer to that particular question. Just 
about everyone knows that CBS in this 
documentary played up the bad and 
played down the good. 

In the documentary we are considering 
CBS cut some corners and skirted the 
truth, with the result of a deceptive and 
misleading presentation. In "The Selling 
of the Pentagon" the network did not 
seem concerned about false impressions. 
CBS did not seem concerned that their 
showing would misrepresent the true 
situation. The fact that this presentation 
was a dishonest fabrication and a hoax 
upon the viewers all adds up to the fact 
that CBS acted most irresponsibly. But 
that fact does not give Congress the 
license to also act irresponsibly. We are 
the representative of the people. We have 
been called "the people's body" and we 
have a duty and obligation to act respon­
sibly. That means that this citation for 
contempt under a weak set of facts 
should not be issued. 

Mr. Speaker, I have the highest respect 
for the first amendment. I firmly be­
lieve that we cannot tamper with free­
dom of the press. Actually I suppose 
even if it is admitted that this CBS docu­
mentary was an untruthful, deceptive, 
dishonest fabrication, that we must rec­
ognize that under the first amendment 
truth is not a prerequisite for publication. 
Of course, one remedy is a suit for libel. 
I understand that Colonel MacNeil has 
already filed a lawsuit against CBS for 
several million dollars. 
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If then there is no remedy against 
CBS through the enforcement of this 
citation, and if truth is not a prerequisite 
for publication either in the printed 
media or the electronic media, then just 
what remedy remains for the viewing 
public? 

The answer is that I have confidence 
that the American public as a television 
audience will show so such resentment 
against these deceptions and fraud and 
will become so aroused that similar 
practices may not be repeated in the fu­
ture. I understand CBS has already is­
sued new guidelines for its editing. Ad· 
verse public opinion will do more to 
prevent the repetition in the future of 
dishonest fabrications by CBS than any 
congrt:ssional subpena. After all, it is 
an educated, informed and alert citizenry 
that is the best weapon against the 
broadcast of deceitful, deceptive, mis­
leading and dishonest bro<J.dcasts. 

Mr. BELL. Mr. Speaker, I rise in op­
position to another misguided and da....'l­
gerous attempt to trample on the first 
amendment guarantee of a free press. 

It is unfortunate. though perhaps to 
be expected, that attempts by Govern­
ment officials to infringe upon freedom 
of the press occur more often at times 
when the press is most vigorously fulfill· 
ing its role of informing the public vig­
orously and critically of the activities 
of the Government and its officials. 

It is highly significant that the prin­
cipal rationale argued by both the com­
mittee majority and the CBS network is 
the concern for the "people's right to 
know." This is as it should be, for a major 
function of a free press in a free society 
must, of course, be to enable the people 
to discover the truth about their Nation 
and their government and its policies. 

Although the case before us today does 
not directly involve the need to protect 
confidential sources, the issue is much 
the same. The need for protection of a 
reporter's personal notes-his private 
scribblings, words and phrases not used 
in a. final draft, and the names of his 
sources--is essential if we are to uphold 
the value of vigorous investigative re­
porting. This kind of reporting in both 
the print media and the broadcast media 
is one of the greatest strengths in a free 
society with a free press. We need more 
of it. 

For this reason, earlier this year I 
joined a number of my colleagues in 
cosponsoring the "Newsman's Privilege 
Act" which would protect reporters in 
their investigative reporting efforts. This 
is one way we utilize a free press to ex­
pose mistake, mismanagement. and cor­
ruption inside and outside our Govern­
ment. Thus, reporters should not become 
the investigative arm of the Government. 

At the same time, neither the print 
nor the electronic media should become 
the propaganda arm of the Government. 
A free nation loses a valuable resource 
if the media become mere endorsers of 
Government policy or conveyors of state­
ments by Government officials. 

This is the issue in the delicate case 
before us today. We are living in a time 
of lively public debate over major and 
minor issues of public importance. There 
have been repeated calls for "truth in 
government" and for expanded "freedom 

of information" so that the public can 
make participatory democracy a reality 
on the basis of complete information. 
One of the major issues which has come 
fully to the fore recently in the debate 
over the Indochina war has been the 
public right to know the events, policies, 
and rationale behind our involvement in 
that war. 

The ironic fact in this whole contro­
versy is that many of us have hoped that 
we could encourage documentaries and 
other forms of investigative reporting in 
the broadcast medium as well as the 
press. The electronic media are particu­
larly suited to informing the public along 
these lines because of the visual impact 
of their medium. For 30 or 60 minutes 
the television can knock down the walls 
and the distances in our society and 
bring the ghetto, the war, the refugee 
camp, hungry people, and similar iso­
lated people and events in our society 
into every living room. 

Following the recommendation of the 
committee today would discourage such 
informative presentations and encourage 
the broadcasting media to present noth­
ing but dull "pablum" to the public. For 
the dubious purpose of protecting the 
sensitivities of some Government officials, 
some would have the Government assume 
the role of arbiter of truth in the pres­
entation of news, documentaries, and 
investigative reports concerning Govern­
ment policies and the conditions of our 
people at war and at home. 

As both the committee majority and 
the CBS network have correctly stated, 
the "people's right to know" is of para­
mount importance in the issue of a free 
press. But the committee would have us 
take misguided and unconstitutional 
means to attempt to protect and expand 
the freedom of information for the 
public. 

As I understand it, the committee's 
majority opinion relies on the rationale 
that first amendment protection for the 
electronic media is something less than 
the protection afforded the print medium. 
The point has been made that Congress 
regulates the broadcast media, unlike the 
print media, through the Federal Com­
munications Commission and its licens­
ing procedure. 

I would hasten to point out, however, 
that the means for regulating the cur­
rent controversy have been adequately 
provided by existing legislation. The 
"fairness doctrine" in the Federal Com­
munications Act provides for the pres­
entation of all sides of a public con­
troversy rather than limiting debate and 
limiting the "people's right to know" all 
sides of the controversy. Accordingly, the 
Federal Communications Commission 
has ruled on this very case that CBS 
comolied with the provisions of the 
''fairness doctrine." A month after pre­
senting its news documentary, the pro­
gram was rebroadcast on March 23 with 
a 22-minute postscriPt containing criti­
cal comments by Vice President ACNEW, 
Secret<>ry of Defense Laird. and Chair­
man HEBERT of the House Armed Services 
Committee, and a response by the presi­
dent of CBS News. 

Then on April 18 CBS broadcast an 
hour-long panel discussion presenting 
opposing views on the Defense Depart-

ment's public information program, 
which was the subject of the. documen­
tary. In this way, the public was not 
shielded from controversy and was en­
abled to hear many sides of a contro­
versial public issue and make judgments 
based upon a variety of opinions. 

The di:::turbing thing about the com­
mittee's recommendation is that the sub­
pena would require the network to di­
vulge not only the materials presented 
on the program but also unused ftlms "lnd 
tapes which constitute electronic jour­
nalism's "newsman's notebooks." To 
subpena these materials would be com­
parable to demanding the interviews, 
notes, and correspondence which con­
stitute the rough drafts of an author's 
book. 

To permit Congress to so invade the 
newsman's privilege in this fashion is to 
invite the chilling effects on a free press. 
to encourage Government surveillance of 
the news, and to inhibit the press from 
advancing the cause of the "people's 
right to know." 

I would agree enthusiastically with 
those who contend that a limited access 
medium such as the broadcast medium 
has a very high responsibility to the pub­
lic. There is always the danger that the 
highly concentrated media will misuse 
their responsibility and powers as they 
may have on some occasions. If this is 
done, the result would be an unfor­
tunate impairment of the "people's 
right to know," and good government 
would suffer. 

But the way to increase the flow of 
information to the public is not to follow 
the committee's recommendation which 
is before us today. The committee would 
have Congress harass broadcast journal­
ism, submit broadcast journalists to in­
terrogation. and induce self-censorship 
in broadcast Journalism. The committee 
would have the Congress institute in­
quiries into the news judgments of 
broadcasters and encourage the estab­
lishment of a Government standard of 
"truth" in evaluating editorial decisions. 
This would cripple the right of the elec­
tronic press to report freely on the con­
duct of those in authority. And those in 
authority do not often like criticism of 
their conduct. 

I would suggest that the "people's 
right to know" be encouraged in other 
ways. Rather than discouraging the pro­
liferation of controversial views on issues 
of public importance. I would hope that 
we could encourage the media to provide 
even more access to public opinion on 
all sides of issues of public concern. I 
would hope that we could encourage more 
documentaries, more access to those with 
controversial minority opinions so that 
we could bring agitation into the market­
place of ideas where opinions will stand 
or fall in the ensuing clash of debate. 
I would also hope, further, that the 
media would make a special effort to ~ 
that controversial opinions are equally 
aired so that viewpoints be tre-ated fairly 
regardless of the networks opinion. 

In conclusion, I would hold that it is 
highly improper for the Congress to judge 
the propriety of views presented in tele~ 
vision documentaries. Even in the Fed­
eral Communications Act--cited by the 
committee majority as indicating a lesser I 
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first amendment protection for the 
broadcasting media-the Government is 
expressly forbidden to regulate the con­
tent of broadcast programing. Govern­
ment can, of course, regulate libel, ob­
scenity, extortion, and so on. under care­
fully dravm restrictions. And individual 
Congressmen. other Government officials 
and public figures have access to the 
press and other forums not always avail­
able to the public to express their views 
and respond to critici~m. But there is no 
general role afforded to Government 
under the Constitution to police the 
gathering or presentation of news. 

I encourage my colleagues today to 
demonstrate the full respect of the Con­
gress for the precious freedom of the first 
amendment to our Constitution by voting 
against the contempt citation. It is of 
the utmost importance for us, as Gov­
ernment officials, to indicate our vigorous 
support for the constitutional protection 
of the right of a free press in a free 
country to criticize, to cajole, and to ex­
pose, in an open marketplace of ideas, 
the conditions in our society and there­
sults of the policies of our Government. 
By doing so, I hope we will encourage the 
news media to view the first amendment 
as a protection ultimately of the public's 
right of access to the media as the forum 
for the free debate of ideas on issues of 
public importance. 

Mr. GIAIMO. Mr. Speaker, I intend to 
vote to cite the Columbia Broadcast­
ing Co. for contempt of Congress. I think 
that if the House f~>ils to unhold the con­
tempt citation of CBS it will be a mistake 
and that it will work to the detriment of 
the American people. 

The controversy with CBS arose out of 
the filming of a television documentary 
called "The Selling of the Pentagon." 
This documentary was shown on televi­
sion some months ago. An investigation 
by a congressional committee into the 
!llming of that controversial show clearly 
mdicates that certain questionable prac­
tices were engaged in by CBS. In the tap­
ing of the program, and the subsequent 
editing, manipulative techniques in­
cluded the rearrangement of the words 
o! an individual who was attempting to 
present a point of view at variance with 
that espoused by the producers of the 
program. The result of this manipulation 
was to make this individual appear to be 
answering questions in a different way 
than he did, in fact, answer them during 
the filmed interview. It seems clear that 
by cutting and splicing the TV tape, CBS 
was able to rearrange the speaker's words 
out of their original order so as to make 
him appear to be delivering a statement 
which, in fact, he did not deliver, and 
even to make him appear to be answering 
a question other than the question which 
he was asked on the taped interview. 

This action of CBS calls to mind many 
other questionable actions in the past in 
which CBS or other broadcasters have 
been involved, each involving the distor­
tion of that which appears to be real 
when one looks at the television set. It 
calls to mind the documentary on hunger 
done some time ago in which a baby was 
S>Ortrayed as starving to death, when, in 
fact, that was not the case. An investi-

gation later showed that the baby had 
been born prematurely and had died 
from cause.'> other than starvation. It 
brings to mind the other questionable 
practice of staging an invasion for the 
benefit of television cameras in the coun­
try of Haiti some time ago. It calls to 
mind questionable activities of broad­
casting companies during recent riots in 
American cities, where there was con­
siderable evidence to the fact that some 
riot activities were staged for the benefit 
of TV cameras. 

These apparent distortions by broad­
casters raise serious questions in the 
minds of citizens and their representa­
tives in Congress. The question is wheth­
er events portrayed on television are done 
without distortion, without artificial or 
slanted "doctoring," anC. whether what 
the TV cameras show is what was actu­
ally filmed and took place. Television 
portrayals clearly should not be distor­
tions of events or interviews; they clearly 
should not be cut and spliced to present 
a particular inaccurate point of view, and 
they should not be allowed purposely to 
deceive the American public. To demand 
such honesty is not to censor, since the 
guarantee of free expression is not the 
same as a guarantee of the right to de­
ceive. 

Congress is charged by law with seeing 
to it that adequate laws and regulations 
exist to govern the use of airwaves. The 
airwaves belong to the American people, 
not to the broadcasters, and it is the 
function of Congress, the representatives 
of the people, to regulate the licensing 
of broadcasters who use the peoples' air­
waves. This does not mean that Congress 
may censor materials which are trans­
mitted over those airwaves. But it does 
mean that broadcasters have a responsi­
bility to serve the public interest, con­
venience and necessity. In determining 
who should obtain such licenses, Con­
gress must make laws to guide the Fed­
eral Communications Commission as to 
which among competing applications for 
a limited number of channels is, in fact, 
serving the public interest. In the process 
of guiding such regulation, it seems quite 
clear that Congress has both the right 
and the duty to look into the operations 
of a broadcasting company when it, in 
fact. does distort the portrayal of events 
or interviews on the screen. Only in this 
fashion can Congress make fair laws in 
the public interest for the licensing of 
broadcasters. 

The first amendment to the Constitu­
tion, which broadcasters have invoked as 
a defense against such a congressional in­
quiries, states that Congress shall make 
no laws abridging the right to free 
speech. It is quite clear from this amend­
ment that Congress can make no law 
abridging the freedom of the press-that 
is, newspapers. A newspaper can print 
nearly anything it wants, subject only to 
the threat of criminal law liability or 
libel suits for distortions of incorrect 
facts printed. Anyone can start a news­
paper without applying for a license. 
since newsprint is not restricted to the 
limited number of channels on the air, 
and can print whatever point of view he 
wishes. The broadcasting industry is a 
licensed industry, however, and thooe 

wishing to obtain the right to broadcast 
on the peoples' airwaves must apply to 
the FCC and prove that they are acting 
in the public interest, convenience and 
necessity. 

It is this distinction which makes Con­
gressional inquiry into broadcasting 
practices appropriate. How is Congress 
to make laws instructing the FCC to 
grant licenses and to regulate the use of 
airwaves if Congress itself is not able to 
look into the facts and determine the 
adequacy of laws which will, in turn, 
determine which of several applicant 
broadcasting companies is truly serving 
those public purposes? Clearly, Congress 
does have a right to look into the prac­
tices of broadcasting companies, and­
on the basis of evidence found in such 
inquiries--to make laws in communica­
tions which protect the public interest. 
This is exactly what the House Inter­
state and Foreign Commerce Committee 
and many members of the Congress were 
attempting to do with CBS. 

Congress asked CBS to provide the out­
takes or unused film strips taken in the 
preparation of the documentary "The 
Selling of the Pentagon." Many thou­
sands of feet of film were taken, many 
were cut out, and the evidence already 
available shows that selective cutting 
and splicing of the remaining tape was 
done in a fashion distorting the original 
filmed interviews. In order to fully docu­
ment this practice, and possibly establish 
laws to prevent such distortion in the 
future, Congress asked CBS for the out­
take filmstrips and CBS refused to com­
ply. 

I have had to remind several broad­
casters who contacted me about this 
inqUiry that Congressmen are elected 
representatives of the people, that broad­
cast companies are privately owned cor­
porations, and that because broadcast 
companies are licensed and regulated by 
the representatives of the people Con­
gress has a clear right to examine broad­
cast activities. In contrast to the unli­
censed and unregulated newspaper in­
dustry, the broadcast industry does not 
enjoy the same constitutional protections 
of the first amendment, as do newspapers 
and to the extent that newspapers do, 
and therefore must demonstrate. that 
its activities and practices serve the pub­
lie interest. 

The Supreme Court, in fact, made this 
distinction quite clear in Red Lion 
Broadcasting Company v. F.C.C., 395, 
U.S. 267-1969-in which case that 
Court upheld a regulation recognizing 
that the FCC was more than a traffic 
policeman of the airwaves, concerned 
only with the technical aspects of broad­
casting, and that FCC neither ex­
ceeds its statutory power nor trans­
gressed the first amendment in examin­
ing the general program format and 
kinds of programs broadcast by licensees. 
In the Red Lion case the broadcasters 
challenged the FCC, saying that no per­
son can be prevented from saying or 
publishing what he thinks, or from re­
fusing his speech or other utterances to 
give equal weight to the views of his op­
ponents. They said that this right applies 
equally to broadcasters. The Supreme 
Court, however, laid this analogy to rest 
in the following words: 

1 
I 
' . 
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Although broadcasting is clearly a medium 

atiected by a First Amendment interest ... 
differences in the characteristics of new 
media justify differences ln the First Amend­
ment standards applied to them (pg. 386). 

This meant that where there are more 
individuals who want to broadcast than 
there are frequencies to allocate, it is 
idle to say that the unbridgeable right 
to broadcast is comparable to the right 
of every individual to write, speak or 
publish what he pleases. A license per­
mits broadcasting, but the licensee has 
no constitutional right to be the one who 
holds that license, or to monopolize radio 
or television frequencies to the exclusion 
of fellow applicants for such a license. 
There is nothing in the first amendment 
which prevents the Government from 
requiring a licensee to share his fre­
quency with others or to conduct himself 
as a proxy or fiduciary with obligations 
to present those views and voices which 
are representative of his community and 
which would otherwise be barred from 
the airwaves. This is not to say that the 
first amendment is irrelevant to public 
broadcasting. On the contrary, Congress 
recognized in writing section 326 of the 
Federal Communications Act that the 
right to free speech cannot be abridged 
in broadcasting. As the Supreme Court 
said, however, 

The people as a whole retain their Interest 
in free speech by radio and their collective 
rights to have the medium function consist­
ently with the ends and purposes of the 
First Amendment. It is the right of the view­
ers and llsteners, not the right of the broad­
casters, which is paramount. {Red. Lion, 
Supra, pg. 389-90}. 

And it is these rights-those of the 
viewers and listeners-which the Con­
gress it attempting to protect by exami­
nation of broadcast practices, to insure 
that broadcasters do not engage in de­
ception, distortion and fakery. The first 
amendment was never intended to bar 
public inquiry of broadcasters. Since the 
conduct of the broadcast industry di­
rectly affects the future of this Nation, 
the lives of its citizens and the welfare of 
its children, Congress would be remiss if 
it did not make such inquiries. 

It should be emphasized that Congress 
is not on a punitive expedition in the 
matter of CBS, seeking to punish Mr. 
Stanton, President of CBS, for his failure 
and the failure of his company to provide 
the outtakes that would have facilitated 
public inquiry. The rights of Mr. Stanton 
and of CBS are fully protected under our 
syste:n of government. A subpena is­
sued by Congress requested those mate­
rials, Mr. Stanton refused to comply, and 
the entire House should, in my opinion, 
uphold his citation for contempt. If the 
House upholds that citation, the entire 
matter will be referred automatically to 
the United States Federal courts to ex­
amine and to determine if Mr. Stanton's 
or CBS' rights had been infringed. 

If the House fails to cite Mr. Stanton 
in contempt, however, there will be little 
possibility that representatives of the 
people will be able to call CBS or any 
other broadcasting company to account 
for questionable practices. This would be 
a dangerous precedent which could well 
encourage some broadcasters to take even 
greater liber_ties with the representation 

of truth in their production of television 
shows. 

This is not in any way a controversy 
about the source of news. I fully support 
the position, as do most members of Con­
gress, that the Government should not 
be able to force any reporter to divulge 
the sources of his information. This con­
troversy involves the technical produc­
tion of a television presentation, and the 
techniques used to manipulate and dis­
tort reality. 

At the very time when the people and 
the news media are demanding rights to 
access of governmental information, 
broadcasting companies are at the same 
time saying that the people do not have 
the right to obtain information from 
them as to the manner and fairness with 
which they produce television news docu­
mentaries. All in all, the failure of the 
House to uphold this citation would be 
a sad blow for the people of this country 
and for their rights to know what really 
happens in the filming and preparation 
of broadcast news documentaries. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
myself the balance of the time. 

Mr. Speaker, I would say that this is­
sue has produced the greatest lobbying 
effort that has ever been made on the 
Congress of the United States. I would 
like to quote from the TV Digest: 

NAB marshalled its 50-man Future of 
Broadcasting Committee for personal con­
tacts with all Members of the House. 

Mr. Speaker, one Member has told me 
that he has been contacted 12 times in 
1 week. Another Member who was out 
walking, and saw me, told me that he 
had been contacted 15 different times. 

I! this Congress is going to be in­
timidated by one of the giant corPora­
tions of America, and give up to them, 
then our Nation will never be able to 
exist as a free nation, a nation of free 
men. It will have to answer at all times 
to the big corporations, and it will have 
to do what they want us to do. They 
must not be permitted to intimidate this 
Congress on this issue. 

All we are asking is to have the Su­
preme Court of the United States set­
tle the question, not this Congress. 

Mr. Speaker, the slogan up there says, 
"In God We Trust." Are we going to 
change it to "In the Networks We 
Trust?" 

This Nation was built on the principles 
of honesty, integrity, goodness and love. 
We can draw a lesson from that, and no 
giant corporation has the right to tell us 
what we should do and what we should 
say. All we are saying is that the Su­
preme Court should settle the case under 
the law. 

I say to every Member of the House 
that I want you, before you vote, to 
search your consciences and to strike out 
from your consciences everything except 
the essential truth about this matter, 
and then say, "I am going to vote the 
right way, and I am going to vote the 
way my people would want me to vote, 
and not the way a great corporation 
wants me to vote, with all its tremendous 
wealth and awesome power, and its mil­
lions if not billions of dollars." If you do 
not vote your consciences then your peo­
ple will be telling you that you are wrong. 

And I can guarantee you that because, by 
every indication we have received, by 
6 to 1 the people have said that the con­
tempt citation is right. 

The SPEAKER. The time of the gen­
tleman from West Virginia has expired. 

GENERAL LEAVE 

Mr. ADA...'\1:S. Mr. Speaker, I ask unan­
imous consent that all Members may have 
5 legislative days in which to revise and 
extend their remarks on the subject of 
the pending resolution, and to include 
extraneous matter. 

The SPEAKER. Is there objection to 
the 1·equest of the gentleman from Wash­
ington? 

There was no objection. 
Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, I move 

the previous question on the resolution. 
The previous question was ordered. 

MOTION TO RECOMMIT OFFERED BY MR. KErrH 

Mr. KEITH. Mr. Speaker, I offer a mo­
tion to recommit. 

The SPEAKER. Is the gentleman op­
posed to the resolution? 

Mr. KEITH. I am, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Clerk will report 

the motion to recommit. 
The Clerk read as follows: 
Mr. KEITH moves to recommit House Reso­

lution 534 to the Committee on Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce. 

The SPEAKER. Without objection, the 
previous question is ordered on the mo­
tion to recommit. 

There was no objection. 
The SPEAKER. The question is on the 

mot'on to recommit. 
The question was taken: and on a 

division (demanded by Mr. KEITH), there 
were--ayes 151, noes 147. 

Mr. STAGGERS. Mr. Speaker, on that 
I demand the yeas and nays. 

The yeas and nays were ordered. 
PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

Mr. SPRINGER. Mr. Speaker, a par­
liamentary inquiry. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman ·will 
state the parliamentary inquiry. 

Mr. SPRINGER. Mr. Speaker, would 
the Speaker state what is being voted on? 

The SPEAKER. The question is on the 
motion to recommit. 

Mr. SPRINGER. Mr. Speaker, a fur­
ther parliamentary inquiry. May I in­
quire, is the motion to recommit the bill 
to the Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is 
correct. It is a motion to recommit to 
the Committee on Interstate and For­
eign Commerce. 

The question was taken; and there 
were-yeas 226, nays 181, answered 
"present" 2, not voting 24, as follows: 

[Roll No. 188] 

Abourezk 
Abzug 
Adams 
A1dabbo 
Alexander 
Anderson, 

Calif. 
Anderson. Ill. 
Anderson, 

Tenn. 
An'irews, 

N.Dak. 
Ashley 
Asp in 
Badlllo 

YEAS-226 
Barrett 
Beglch 
Bell 
Bergland 
Bevill 
Blester 
Bingham 
Blackburn 
Blatnik 
Boggs 
Boland 
Bolling 
Bow 
Brademas 
Brooks 

Broomfield 
Brotzman 
Brown, Mich. 
Brown. Ohio 
Broyhill. N.C. 
Buchanan 
Burke, Fla. 
Burlison. Mo. 
Burton 
Bj•rne, Pa. 
Carey. N.Y. 
carney 
Cederberg 
Celler 
Chamberlain 
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Chisholm Jacobs 
Clay Johnson, Pa. 
collins. IU. Jones, Tenn. 
conable Karth 
conte Ka.stenmeler 
Corman Keating 
cotter Keith 
coughlin Kemp 
crane Kluczynskt 
culver Koch 
Pellums Kyros 
Denholm Landrum 
Dennis Leggett 
D!ggs Lent 
oow Link 
Drtnan Lloyd 
Duncan Long, Md. 
du Pont Lujan 
Dwyer McClory 
Eckhardt McCloskey 
Edwards. Ala. McColllster 
Edwards, Calif. McCormack 
Erlenborn McDade 
EliCh McKay 
Evans, Colo. McKinney 
Fascell MailUard 
f'lndley Martin 
FiSh Math ie.s, Calif. 
Flowers Matsunaga 
Foley Mayne 
Ford, Gerald R. Mazzoli 
Forsythe Meeds 
Fraser Melcher 
Frellnghuysen Mikva 
Frenzel Mills, Ark. 
Fulton, Pa. Mills, Md. 
Fulton, Tenn. Minish 
Fuqua Mink 
Gallftanakls Mitchell 
Gaydos Monagan 
Gibbons Moorhead 
Goldwater Morse 
Grasso Mosher 
Green, Pa. Moss 
Grover Natcher 
Gude Nedzt 
Halpern Ntx 
Hamilton Obey 
Hammer- O'Ne!ll 

schmidt Patman 
Hansen, Idaho Patten 
Harrington Pelly 
Hathaway Perkins 
Hawkins Peyser 
Hechler. W. Va. Polf 
Heckler, Mass. Powell 
Helstoskl Preyer, N.C. 
Hicks, Mass. Price, Ill. 
Hlllls Pryor, Ark. 
Horton Pucinskl 
Howard Qule 
Hungate Railsback 
Hutchinson Randall 

NAYB-181 

Rangel 
Rees 
Reid, N.Y. 
Reuss 
Rhodes 
Riegle 
Robinson, Va. 
Robison, N.Y 
Rodino 
Roe 
Roncallo 
Rosenthal 
Rostenkowskl 
Roush 
Roy 
Roybal 
Ryan 
StGermain 
Sarbanes 
Scheuer 
Schwengel 
SebeH us 
Selberllng 
Shriver 
Smith. Iowa. 
Smith, N.Y. 
Stafford 
Stanton, 

J. W!lliam 
Stanton, 

Jamesv. 
Steele 
Steiger, Ariz. 
Steiger, Wis. 
Stephens 
Stokes 
Sullivan 
Symington 
Talcott 
Taylor 
Teague, Call!. 
Terry 
Thompson, N.J. 
Thone 
Tiernan 
Ullman 
VanderJagt 
Vanik 
Waldie 
Wampler 
Whalen 
Whitehurst 
Wldnall 
Wiggins 
Wilson. 

Charles H. 
Wlnn 
Wolff 
W;oatt 
Wyman 
Yates· 
Yatron 

Abbitt Davis, Wis. Henderson 
Abernethy de Ia Garza Hicks, Wash. 
Andrews, Ala. Delaney Holifield 
Annunzlo Dent Hosmer 
Archer Derwinsk1 Hull 
Arends Devine Hunt 
Ashbrook Dickinson Ichord 
Aspinall Dlngell Jarman 
Baker Dorn Johnson, Calif. 
Belcher Dowdy Jonas 
Bennett Downing Jones, Ala. 
Betts Dulski Jones, N.C. 
Blagg! Edmondson Kazen 
Blanton Eshleman Kee 
Brasco Evins. Tenn. King 
Bra;- Fisher Kuykendall 
Brinkley Flood Kyl 
Broyhill, Va. Flynt Latta 
llurke, Mass. Fountain Lennon 
Burleson, Tex. Frey McClure 
Byrnes, Wis. Gallagher McEwen 
Byron Garmatz McFall 
CabeU Gettys McKevitt 
Catrery Giaimo McMillan 
Camp Gonzalez Macdonald, 
Carter Goodling Mass. 
Cuey, Tex. Gray Madden 
Chappell Grlll!n Mahon 
Clancy Grlmths Mann 
Clark Gross Mathis, Ga. 
Clausen, Gubser Metcalfe 

Don H. Hagan Michel 
Clawson, Del Haley Miller, Callf. 
Cleveland Hall Miller, Ohio 
Collier Hanley Minshall 
Collins, Tex. Harsha Mizell 
Colmer Harvey Mollohan 
Dante!, Va. Hastings Montgomery 

Murphy, N.Y. 
Myers 
Nelsen 
O'Hara 
Passman 
Pettis 
Pickle 
Pike 
Plrnle 
Poage 
Podell 
Price. Tex. 
Quillen 
Rarick 
Roberts 
Rogers 
Rooney. N.Y. 
Rooney, Pa. 
Rousse lot 
Runnels 
Ruppe 

Ruth Stuckey 
Sandman Teague. Tex. 
Satterfield Thompson. Ga. 
Saylor Thomson, Wis. 
Scherle Veysey 
Schmitz VIgorito 
Schneel:>ell Waggonner 
Scott V.are 
Shipley Watts 
Shoup VVhalley 
Sikes White 
Sisk Whitten 
Skubitz W!!Uams 
Slack Wilson, Bob 
Smith, Calif. Wright 
Snyder Wydler 
Spence Wylie 
Springer Young, Fla. 
Staggers Young. Tex. 
Steed Zablocki 
Stubblefield Zion 

ANSWERED "PRESENT"-2 
O'Konskl Reid, Ill. 

NOT VOTING-24 
Baring Green, Oreg. 
Conyers Hanna 
Daniels, N.J. Hansen, Wash. 
Danielson Hogan 
Dellenback Landgrebe 
Donohue Long, La. 
Edwards, La. McCulloch 
Ellberg McDonald, 
Ford, Mich. 

Wllllam D. Nichols 

Pepper 
Purcell 
Stratton 
Udall 
Van Deerlin 
Zwach 

So the motion to recommit was agreed 
to. 

The Clerk announced the following 
pairs: 

On this vote: 
Mr. Van Deerlln !or, with Mr. NIChols 

against. 

Until further notice: 
Mr. Daniels of New Jersey with 1\fr. Land­

grebe. 
Mr. Ellberg with Mr. McDonald of Michi-

gan. 
Mr. Stratton with Mr. Hogan. 
Mr. Hanna with Mr. Zwach. 
Mrs. Green ot Oregon with Mr. Dellen­

back. 
Mr. Pepper with Mrs. Hansen of Washing­

ton. 
:Mr. Purcell with Mr. Baring. 
Mr. Wllllam D. Ford with Mr. Edwards of 

Louisiana. 
Mr. Conyers with Mr. Udall. 
Mr. Danielson with Mr. Long or Louisiana. 

The result of the vote was announced 
as above recorded. 

A motion to reconsider was laid on the 
table. 

The SPEAKER The report is referred 
to the House Calendar, and ordered 
printed. 

CBS CITATION 
Mr. BURKE of Massachusetts. Mr. 

Speaker, in casting my vote against the 
recommital motion of my distinguished 
colleague, the gentleman from Massa­
chusetts (Mr. KEITH), I do SO not be­
cause I favor the contempt citation un~ 
der House Resolution 534 but because 
I feel this important resolution should 
be committed to the House Committee 
on the Judiciary where the grave ques~ 
tions of tlle Constitution could be decided 
by the top legal minds of this Congress. 

PERSONAL ANNOUNCEMENT 
Mr. GRAY. Mr. Speaker, I was in~ 

advertently detained in committee and 
on the last vote just taken, I voted "no." Davia, Ga.. Hays Morgan 

Davis, S.C. Hebert Murphy, m. F I intended to vote "aye" and I ask that 
CXVII--1667-Part 19 I 

48·039 0. 72. pl.l9. 21 

......_ __ _ 

my remarks appear at this point in the 
RECORD. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's state­
ment will appear in the RECORD. 

THE SELLING OF CBS 
(Mr. WAGGONNER asked and was 

given permission to address the House 
for 1 minute, to revise and extend his 
remarks and include extraneous mat~ 
ter.) 

Mr. WAGGONNER. Mr. Speaker, I 
coUld not help but take exception to the 
editorial in the Washington Post for 
JUly 7 entitled "The Responsibility of 
Broadcasters," which I am inserting at 
the close of my remarks. 

The Post feels that the chairman of 
the House Committee on Interstate and 
Foreign Commerce, Mr. STAGGERS, has no 
business "to see that fairness prevails 
on the airwaves," and the president of 
CBS, Dr. Frank Stanton, was correct in 
refusing to provide the committee with 
portions of unused scripts and filmed 
material from the program, "The Selling 
of the Pentagon" inasmuch as it would 
be a violation of the first amendment. 

Mr. Speaker, although the first amend~ 
ment does say that Congress shall make 
no law abridging the freedom of speech 
or freedom of the press, nowhere in the 
Constitution can I find that this freedom 
of the press guarantees to anyone in the 
exercise of this freedom the privilege or 
right to deceive, abuse, or violate other 
persons' freedoms in that respect. And 
as everyone who saw the program and 
who is familiar with the other side of 
this controversy knows, the program was 
a gross violation of the freedom of speech 
and blatant intentionally deceptive dis­
tortion of the views of our distinguished 
chairman of the Armed Services Com­
mittee and others. 

The Post maintains that although their 
program is the "public's business, it is 
none of the committee's business." What 
I woUld like to know, Mr. Speaker, is 
what recourse does the American public 
have 1f not through their elected repre­
sent'ltives in the Congress, and more 
specifically, their representatives who 
have a degree of expertise in these mat­
ters as the members of the Interstate 
and Foreign Commerce Committee most 
assuredly do. It is because of Federal 
legislation that the broadcast media · 
exists in its present form. 

The Post says that there "is no evi­
dence at all that its 'Selling of the Penta­
gon' was intentionally distorted." They 
know better and they have editorialized 
some distortions. In this connection the 
Post is about as objective as CBS. There 
has been sworn testimonv by Assistant 
Secretary of Defense Henkin and others 
that their views were misrepresented. 
The extent to which manipulations were 
used to achieve a different meaning 
from that which the speakers had in­
tended or attempted to convey is prima 
facie evidence that the distortions were 
in fact intended. Although, Mr. Speaker. 
we are not supposed to accept the sworn 
testimony of responsible public officials. 
we are to accept the editorial comments 
of the Washington Post as the last word 
on this subject. 
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When the House considers this issue, 
we should have only three questions to 
answer First, Did the Interstate and 
Foreign Commerce Committee have the 
authority to subpena evidence before 
it; second, did the committee issue a 
valid and lawful subpena; and third, 
did CBS in fact refuse to comply with 
the subpena? The answer to all of these 
questions is "yes." The committee was 
correct in holding CBS and Dr. Stanton 
in contempt and the full House should 
do likewise. 
(From the Washington Post, July 7, 1971) 

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF BROADCASTERS 

Although the authors of the Constitution 
could. hardly have foreseen television as a 
teclmlque of news dissemination, their con­
cern when they wrote the First Amendment 
was In keeping the flow of news to the people 
untrammeled; and since more people, It is 
&aid, get their news today from television 
than from the printed page, It follows by 
every consideration of logic and common 
sense that the content of TV programs must, 
like the content of newspapers, be free from 
governmental supervision. 

But Representative Harley Staggers, the 
chairman of the House Committee on Inter­
state and Foreign Commerce, takes the view 
that It is the business o! his committee to 
see to it that fairness prevails on the air 
waves. He did not like a recent Columbia 
Broadcasting System program called "The 
Sell1ng of the Pentagon"; and so he has 
ordered CBS to furnish hls committee with 
aU the scripts and filmed material (called 
"outtakes") that went Into the preparation 
of the program but were not actually n part 
of the finished product .. It Is as though he 
were to demand from his newspaper the 
rough drafts of this editorial !ncludlng para­
graphs edited out of the final version. The 
president of CBS, Dr. Frank Stanton, cour­
teously but firmly declined to do so, asserting 
that the demand, "though aimed at CBS 
Is In etrect taking dead aim against the First 
Amendment." 

Mr. Staggers says that all that is Involved 
ln this controversy "Is simply whether we 
are going to tolerate calculated deception on 
television." And he added gratuitously-and 
altogether Inaccurately-that "CBS says It 
Is none of the public's business." In the first 
place, he has no warrant whatever for the 
charge of "calculated deception." Whether 
or not the program, !Ike many another pre­
sentation of news ln print or on the alr, 
was flawed, there Is no evidence at all that 
It was Intentionally distorted. And in the 
second place CBS has never said, or even 
tnttmatect, that the program is "none of the 
public's business." It has merely said that 
lt Is none of the House Commerce Commit­
tee's business. a very ditrerent thing Indeed. 

A majority of the committee voted last 
Thursday to recommend that the House of 
Representatives cite CBS and Dr. Stanton 
for contempt of Congress. The Issue is ex­
pected to come to the House floor week after 
next. Members of the House w!ll be strongly 
tempted no doubt to demonstrate the.lr loyal-

. ty to Mr. Staggers and to the Commerce 
Committee by sustaining Its authority. But 
they owe their real loyalty to the principle 
or press freedom which CBS Is defending. 
That principle. so recently vindicated In the 
courts so far as newspapers are concerned, 
ought not to be so grossly challenged again. 
The responsibility o! television, like the re­
sponslbllity of the rest of the press, Is not 
to the government but to the people In whose 
name the government exercises certain lim­
Ited, specified powers. And that responsibility 
can be dlschargect only through Independ­
ence of the government. 

GRATITUDE OF A NATION 
(Mr. CHAPPELL asked and was given 

permission to address the House for 1 
minute, to revise and extend his re­
marks.) 

Mr. CHAPPELL. Mr. Speaker, speaking 
in the House of Commons in August 1940, 
Winston Churchill paid this tribute to the 
Royal Air Force: 

Never In the field of human conflict was so 
much owed by so many to so few. 

To my mind, this tribute can be applied 
with equal validity to a man and an insti­
tution in our society-a man who has 
devoted his entire life in an unflagging 
effort, zeal, and dedication to the pursuit 
of justice and has created an institution 
which stands today as the Nation's chief 
bulwark against cnme and subversion. 

I have reference to Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Seldom in our national history has an 
entire nation owed so much for so many 
years to a single organization and its 
employees. 

In this day and age, when criticism, 
derogation, and ridicule often seem to be 
the fashion of the day, we are apt to 
forget the great debt of gratitude which 
we, as a nation, owe to Mr. Hoover and 
the men and women of the FBI. 

In fact, most citizens, I fear, simply 
take the FBI for granted. It has per­
formed its duties so effectively and 
efficiently over the years, that we feel it 
has always been there and will always bt'. 

Most of us, I am certain, have never 
stopped and asked ourselves these ques­
tions: What would happen if the FBI 
suddenly disappeared or was rendered 
ineffective? How would my life and the 
lives of my family and friends be 
affected? 

Let us briefly examine these questions 
and see just what we owe to the FBI. 

First of all, there is a national trust 
in the FBI as an institution and Mr. 
Hoover as a person that is without paral­
lel in our history. Citizens throughout 
the country, in all walks of life, have a 
deep, abiding feeling of confidence in 
the FBI-that it will do its job, and do 
the job not only efficiently, but in the 
highest traditions of ethics. Time after 
time, we hear comments, not only from 
ordinary citizens, but also high officials 
of local and State government: "Let the 
FBI handle it." "We have turned it over 
to the FBI." Frequently, efforts are made 
to have the FBI investigate matters 
which are outside its jurisdiction. Why? 
Because our citizens have a trust and 
confidence in the FBI which gives them 
the feeling that the very best investiga­
tive agency in the Nation-if not the 
entire world-is at work. 

Second, Mr. Hoover has consistently 
rejected any suggestion or idea that the 
FBI become a national police. As an at­
torney, I have closely watched the FBI's 
record in the handling of individual 
rights. Its record is superb. Mr. Hoover's 
agents are carefully trained in consti­
tutional rights and at all times, as in 
making arrests and searches, abide not 
only within the letter but also the spirit 
of the law. Nothing could be more fool­
ish than to charge Mr. Hoover with being 
a dictator or having unlimited powers. 
The FBI is under the direct control of 

the President and the Attorney General. 
Moreover, Mr. Hoover must appear be­
fore committees of Congress to explain 
the FBI's activities and justify its ap­
propriations. In addition, \Vhen FBI ca.sc;s 
come to trial they must meet the scru­
tiny of our judicial process. 

Actually, the FBI, as a Federal investi­
gative agency, has limited powers and 
is in no way a national police. This is 
how Mr. Hoover would have it. 

Still another accomplishment of ::'-.1r. 
Hoover's FBI Is the extension to local 
law enforcement of what are called co­
operative services, such as the servic<:s 
of the FBI Laboratory and the FBI 
Identification Division. Then there is 
the field of training, in which Mr. 
Hoover in 1935 established the FBI Na­
tional Academy. To date, over 5,1300 law 
enforcement officers have graduated. 
Another cooperative service is the FBI's 
National Crime Information Cent{?!', a 
nationwide computerized informat:on 
and communications network aiding in 
the solution of crimes. the arrest of fu?i­
tives, and the recovery of stolen prop­
erty. 

These cooperative services give valid­
ity to Mr. Hoover's concept that we n<:E'd 
strong, etrective, and well-trained local 
and State law enforcement, in aadition 
to the FBI, to fight crime in Americ:a. 
Here is still another argument agai::st 
the fallacy that the FBI is a national 
police. 

Never must we forget the uner:ding 
battle, day and night. of the FBI against 
organized crime and subversion. The 
FBI, despite claims to the contrary, has 
been the most effective against organized 
crime. Convictions of gambling, vice, and 
racket figures in FBI cases have ris!'n in 
startling manner-from 64 in fiscal year 
1964 to 461 in 1970. 

Most important today is the battle be­
ing waged by the FBI against extremist 
elements both from the right and the 
left which would destroy our constitu­
tional form of government. 

Extremists, such as the Weathennen 
and Black Panthers, have engaged in 
acts of violence. Weatherman adherents. 
for example, have bombed military and 
police installations. They operate in an 
underground status as urban guerrillas. 
They operate bomb factories. They circu­
late manuals telling how to assemble 
homemade bombs. They defy the law 
and seek to injure and murder police offi­
cers. 

We can be very thankful that the 
FBI is engaged in this fight against 
this Marxist-anarchist-nihilist minority 
which would terrorize our society. Some 
misguided individuals would character­
ize these extremists as "political ideal­
ists." I for one would call them danger­
ous enemies of this country and I am 
happy that Mr. Hoover is aware of their 
activities. 

Much of the FBI's work is unheralded. 
Much of its work is of a type not amen­
able to publicity. In any investigation, 
there is much routine, matter-of-fact 
work that is neither glamorous nor U.'1-
duly exciting. Yet it is important. 

It is important why? Because this is 
the way the FBI is protecting you and 
me. 

As Americans we should be apprecia­
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uve and I am happy to salure Mr. Hoover, 
a courageous American, as he enters his 
48th year as Director of the FBI. 

Ask citizens in all areas of America. 
Ask citizens in my district in Florida. Al­
most to a man they will say, "I'm glad 
there is an FBI." 

This indeed is testimony of the debt 
which the Nation owes to the men and 
women of the FBI. 

VIETNAM AND LAOS 
The SPEAKER. Under previous order 

of the House, the gentleman from Cali­
fornia <Mr. McCLOSKEY) is recognized 
!or one hour. 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. Mr. Speaker, this is 
in rebuttal to a speech of nearly an 
hour's duration delivered by the gentle­
man from Santa Clara County, Calif., 
yesterday. We had originally agreed that 
a full debare would take place yesterday, 
but by reason of time limitations, the 
period of rebuttal was postponed until 
today. 

The gentleman from Santa Clara 
County made a number of starements 
yesterday which I believe to be erroneous. 
I would like to take them up separately 
and ask him to respond to them so that 
we may get at the precise truth. 

First, the gentleman states that he in­
tends no personal attack on me, but sug­
gests that I broke agreements. Mr. 
Speaker, I would like to quote from yes­
terday's speech: 

Mr. Speaker, the contentions I have pre­
viously outlined are tt.e only !Esues involved 
In this debate. It was agreed In writing that 
they would be the only Issues. 

But contrary to the agreement, l!ke a 
forensic pled piper, my colleague, Mr. Mc­
CLOSKEY, has tried to gather !Esues from 
every nook and corner to lay a smokescreen 
over his decrepit and feeble case. 

This is nice oratory, but the only agree­
ment as to the subject of this debate 
was that suggested by Mr.,GUBSER in his 
letter of July 6, 1971. Let me quote from 
that letter: 
Hon. PAUL N. MCCLOSKEY, Jr., 
1511 Longworth Building, 
Washington, D.C. 

DEAR PETE: I would suggest Monday, 
July 12, as a date which would be much more 
convenient !or me. Assuming that it does 
meet with your approval, I shall ask for one 
hour immediately following your time. I 
would suggest that I not ask you to yield dur­
Ing your formal remarks and that you afford 
me the same courtesy during my formal re­
marks. Following this, we could have an 
Interchange of views. 

I hope It can be explicitly understood that 
the allegations I made In my speech are the 
aole Issue involved. You will recall that I 
specifically stated that I had no quarrel with 
opposition to the war In VIetnam and ac­
knowledge your sincerity In that opposition. 
I therefore do not consider this to be the 
tasue. Your allegations concerning U.S. bomb­
Ing policy In Laos and the circumstances 
connected with your recent trip, in my opin­
Ion, are the Issues. 

Yours Sincerely, 
CHARLES S. GUBSER, 

Member of Congress. 

I ask the gentleman from California 
Whether I have stated that agreement 
correctly as he stated. 

Mr. GUBSER. What was the gentle­
man's question? 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. I do state your let­
ter correctly, do I not? 

Mr. GUBSER. You do. 
Mr. McCLOSKEY. The debate vester­

day was limited to the issues raised in 
your speech of June 26. 

Mr. GUBSER. Would the gentleman 
kindly read the last paragraph? 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. It is as follows: 
Your allegations concerning U.S. bombing 

policy in Laos and .the circumstances con­
nected with your recent trip In my opinion 
are the issues. 

Mr. GUBSER. That is correct. 
Mr. McCLOSKEY. I spent 6 davs in 

Vietnam and 2 days in Laos. You did not 
intend to exclude the 6 days in Vietnam 
from that agreement, did you? 

Mr. GUBSER. I think the gentleman 
is able to read the English language care­
fully. The letrer clearly states that the 
issue is U.S. bombing policy in Laos, and 
the gentleman's trip to Laos. 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. Now, wait just a 
minute. I v.ill put it to you again. 

Mr. GUBSER. May I complete my re­
sponse, please? When I said the gentle­
man employed the tactics of a forensic 
Pied Piper, I meant that more than half 
of his presentation as rebuttal to my 
speech of the 26th was concerning U.S. 
policy in Vietnam, and that was not the 
issue, and it was previously agreed upon 
as not the issue. 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. I ask the gentleman 
if I read the agreement correctly: 
. . . and the circumstances connected with 
your recent trip In my opinion are the issues. 

That was the agreement as stated in 
your letter; was it not? 

Mr. GUBSER. In other words, the 
gentleman feels that because I did not 
add the words "to Laos," after the word 
"trip" that it was meant, to include a 
debate of Vietnam policy. The gentleman 
will note in my speech of the 26th which 
was controversial, there was not one 
word said against the gentleman's op­
position to the war in Vietnam or his 
views regarding Vietnam. 

I commended the gentleman for his 
sincerity with respect to Vietnam. The 
question at issue I think was clearly 
understood to be Laos and verbal agree­
ments between us and subsequent con­
versation clearly pointed out that was 
the understanding. 

Mr. McCLOSKEY. If I am correct, 
Mr. Speaker, and I v.illlet the agreement 
speak for itself, the gentleman spoke on 
two occasions about the violation of an 
agreement, that the agreement was al­
legedly solely on Laos. The agreement 
was set forth in specific language. It was 
not limited in any way to the bombing 
in Laos. It specifically set forth the bomb­
ing in Laos and the circumstances of the 
trip to Southeast Asia. Let me go further 
on th!lt point. 

The allegations about war crimes to 
which Mr. GUBSER referred to in his 
speech referred to the deliberate destruc­
tion of South Vietnamese villages during 
the years 1965 through 1970. On the trip 
which Congressman WALDIE and I made 
to Southeast Asia in April, we spent 6 
days in Vietnam and 2 in Laos. It was 
the deliberate destruction of villages in 
Vietnam which furnishes one basis for 
the supposition that we may have like-

wise deliberately destroyed villages in 
Laos for the same period. For the gen­
tleman to have suggested that my argu­
ments represented other than a discus­
sion of this speech before the California 
Republican Assembly is clearly mislead­
ing and incorrect. For him to have stated 
that I violated the agreement he 
suggested in his letter of July 6, 1971, 
is a deliberate misstatement of that 
agreement. 

Second, in his remarks yesterday the 
gentleman described an alleged "great 
document caper." He stated as follows: 

The significant point is that Mr. McClos­
key was told of the report he left. When in· 
formed of its existence, he requested copies 
and was told that the survey could not be 
furnished him, but a five-page summary 
could be made available which had already 
been given to Senator Kennedy. The sum­
mary was dellvered before his departure. 
(Please note again, he asked for the survey, 
knew of its existence, and received the sum­
mary before he departed.) 

It was In reading It (the refugee book) 
over at 6:00 o'clock that morning in the Am­
bassador's house that I came across the ref­
erence to this survey !or the first time. 

·(Please note the words "for the first time.") 

Those were the gentleman's words, if 
I understood him correctly. 

In his speech on June 26. the gentle­
man from Santa Clara County asked this 
question: 

How does this square with his request of 
the State Department before he left Wash­
ington !or copies of both the survey and the 
summary? 

The gentleman's inference is clear; I 
was not telling the truth when I said I 
came across the reference to the survey 
for the first time on April 14. He later 
said he believed me, but that I "forgot" 
the truth. 

The gentleman misrepresents. 
His key point is that I must have been 

untruthful, since I had asked for the 
surveys and been given a copy of the 
summary of one of them before leaving 
Washington. 

The gentleman knows these allega­
tions were untrue. After his speech on 
June 26, 1971, he apparently had second 
thoughts and wrote Ambassador Sullivan 
to ask if I had indeed requested a cory 
of the survey. 

Ambassador Sullivan replied: 
The Congressman did not at this time for­

mally request a copy of either the two sur­
veys or the summary. 

May I ask the gentleman if that is 
correct. 

Mr. GUBSER. Mr. Speaker. I am not 
going to respond to the gentleman's al­
legations as to what I have said. I am 
merely going to respond to the issue. 

This afternoon, at 2:35 p.m., I had a 
telephone conversation with the head of 
the Laotian desk of the U.S. State De­
partment, Mr. Mark Pratt, and I am 
going to paraphrase-not quote-what 
he told me. I am willing to submit that 
paraphrase, when it appears in tomor­
row's RECORD, to Mr. Pratt in the gen­
tleman's presence and with the gentle­
man accompanying me and ask Mr. 
Pratt whether that is a correct para­
phrase or not. 

Mr. Mark Pratt told me at 2:35 this 
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